
Town of Mount Desert 
Board of Selectmen 

Agenda 
 

Regular Meeting 
Monday, December 19, 2022 

Location: Meeting Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor; Meetings 
will continue to be offered via Zoom see final page for connection 
details. Per Maine CDC, COVID transmission rate is LOW; masks 
are not required.  
 

I. Call to order at 6:30 p.m. 
Public please hold comments until the BOS Chairman opens the agenda items for 
public comment 
 

II. Minutes 
None presented. 
 

III. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations 
A. Consider the nomination of Brian L. Henkel to be Director of Public Works effective 

January 17, 2023 
B. Confirm appointment of Claire Woolfolk as Registrar of Voters effective January 1, 

2023 through December 31, 2024 
C. Appointment of BOS member as liaison to the LUZO Committee 
 

IV. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by the Selectmen in one blanket motion.  
Board members may remove any item for discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration of that portion of the agenda.) 
A. Renewal of Limited Purpose Aquaculture License for 2023, LPA License requesting 

renewal:  KZIM118 
B. Hancock County Commissioners Special Meeting Minutes from November 15, 2022 
C. Bypassing notice to Juniper Ridge Landfill in Oldtown instead of going to PERC from 

Monday, December 5th, until December 18th. PERC has a hotspot on the tipping 
floor they need to get to and extinguish, and they are also still filling staffing voids 

D. Municipal solid waste bypass notice from the MRC due to overloaded tipping floor at 
PERC 

E. Annual meeting, work tasks and partnership progress updates 
F. Thank you letter from State Senator Nicole Grohoski 

 
V. Selectmen’s Reports 

 
VI. Unfinished Business 

A. Consider amendments to sections 6.7.2, 6.11, and 7.3 of the non-union personnel 
policy to accomplish FY24 implementation of a percentage-based longevity policy 
with amendments to section 6.7.2 being effective upon implementation of the 
percentage-based longevity system described in 6.11. 

B. Governance policies for Marina Skating Rink and acceptance of related contributions  
C. Consideration of amending the 9/7/2021 authorization to accept contributions from 

NEHAS towards technical services associated with the design and bidding of 
improvements to the Somesville Fire Station from $21,440 to $30,000 

 



Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda December 19, 2022 
 
 

Page 2 of 4 
 

Unfinished Business continued 
D. Consideration of authorizing Highway Superintendent Ben Jacobs to solicit 

competitive bids for the replacement of deteriorated windows in the town office as 
described in his December 14, 2022, memo to Town Manager Durlin Lunt, Jr. 

 
VII. New Business 

A. Consideration of authorizing Highway Superintendent Ben Jacobs to solicit 
competitive bids for a new 4x4 diesel powered backhoe for the Highways Division of 
the Public Works Department as described in his December 9, 2022, memo to Town 
Manager Durlin Lunt, Jr. 

B. Consideration of accepting conditional gifts in the form of monetary donations to the 
Mount Desert Fire Department in memory of Norris Reddish. Said donations will be 
used only for firefighter training costs as requested by the Reddish family 

C. Modify 8/15/22 authorization for use of LED streetlight project bond funds to install 
a new LED streetlight on Gilpatrick Lane from $2,700 to $3,686.01 to account for 
additional necessary costs incurred to accomplish the project. 

D. Authorize additional principal payments and acknowledge internal source transfers 
of remaining balances of various capital projects as described in memo from Jake 
Wright, Finance Director 

E. Request approval of $160,000 to be used from Wastewater Bond Reserve account 
4050500-24203 to subsidize the 10/1/23 principal payment on the MMBB CWSRF 
Loan 2003FFRS and, by extension, reduce necessary Fiscal Year 2024 
appropriations as described in memo from Jake Wright, Finance Director 

F. Authorize The Office of the Treasurer to enter into an agreement with The Thomas 
Agency for delinquent collections of EMS receivables and authorize that uncollected 
EMS receivables be sent to collections after 90 days 

G. Consider request of $28,800.00 to be released from the Police Equipment Reserve 
Account #4040100-24405 (balance $99,774.06), for permission to expend those funds 
for the five payments as described in the December 13, 2022, memo to Town 
Manager Durlin Lunt, Jr. and Taser quote, and for authorization to sign the Taser 
purchase agreement, with terms as outlined in the quote. 

H. Request approval of Harbor Committee’s rate increases effective January 1, 2023 as 
outlined in Harbormaster John Lemoine’s memo to Town Manager Durlin Lunt Jr. 
dated December 14, 2022:  increase the Non-Resident Commercial Fish/Aquaculture 
rates by 10% from $500.00 to $550.00; increase the Commercial Float Operator fee 
by 10% from $600.00 to $660.00 and the Per Passenger fee from $.25 to $.28 

I. Budget Schedule Review 
J. Review of General Government and Debt Budgets for FY 23-24 
 

VIII. Other Business (Addendum items may be considered at the Selectboard’s discretion via majority vote to do so under Other 
Business or out of order.) 
 

A. Such other business as may be legally conducted 
 
 
 

 



Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda December 19, 2022 
 
 

Page 3 of 4 
 

IX. Treasurer’s Warrants 
A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant as shown below: 

Town Invoices AP#2339 12/20/2022 $634,017.44 
Total   $634,017.44 

 
B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants as shown 

below: 
State Fees & PR 
Benefits 

 
AP#2337 

 
12/08/2022 

 
$43,569.57 

 AP#2338 12/14/2022 $777.20 
Town Payroll PR#2313 12/09/2022 $179,984.64 
Total   $224,331.41 

 
C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Town Voided Disbursements & School Board AP/Payroll 

Warrants as shown below: 
School Invoices AP#6 12/07/2022 $57,814.37 
School Payroll PR#12 12/09/2022 $89,827.90 
Voided 
Disbursements 

 
V#2304 

 
12/14/2022 

 
$(73.93) 

Total   $147,568.34 
 

Grand Total   $1,005,917.19 
 

X. Adjournment 
 

The next regularly scheduled meeting is at 6:30 p.m., Tuesday, January 3, 2023 in the Meeting 
Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor 
 

See next page for Zoom connection. 
 
  



Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda December 19, 2022 
 
 

Page 4 of 4 
 

The Town of Mount Desert is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.  You can call in 
through any of the listed phone numbers or connect with a computer via the web link.  You will 
need to enter the meeting ID to get access to the meeting. 
 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/248566175?pwd=RmozZjBOVWhtUTQrRXR5QzFEZEEyQT09 

 
Meeting ID: 248 566 175 

Password: 919872 
 

One tap mobile 
+13126266799,,248566175#,,,,0#,,919872# US (Chicago) 

+16468769923,,248566175#,,,,0#,,919872# US (New York) 
 

Dial by your location 
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
+1 646 876 9923 US (New York) 
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown) 
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

+1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose) 
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

 
Zoom security now requires a password on all zoom meetings, so the recurring BOS meeting 
now has a password. 
 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/248566175?pwd=RmozZjBOVWhtUTQrRXR5QzFEZEEyQT09


Meeting Agenda 

Location: Town Hall Meeting Room and Via Zoom 

Date: December 19, 2022 

Time: 6:30 p.m 

Agenda details: 

I. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

a. Amendments to Personnel Policy to establish a percentage-based 
longevity policy for employees not covered by a collective 
bargaining agreement. 
(See memo from Finance Director Jake Wright). The changes are 
intended to create a longevity incentive to encourage employees to 
remain in municipal employment. It recognizes the enhanced 
value of those employees who have the greatest experience and 
institutional knowledge. We maintained our CPI increase at 3% 
(area municipalities are at 6-7% for FY 24) to fund this change. 
   

b. Governance Policies for Marina Skating Rink 
Thanks to the town of Mount Desert Community Development 
Corporation for this generous gift which will enhance winter 
recreation areas in Mount Desert. The policies recommended are 
in line with our insurer (Maine Municipal Association to minimize 
risk of liability under the Maine Tort Claims Act. The rink will be 
maintained by an independent contractor who will also be offering 
youth hockey lessons. He will be providing his own Worker’s 
Compensation and Liability policy listing the town as additional 
insured 
 

c. Authorize Treasurer to enter into a collection agreement for 
delinquent EMS receivables 
Recommend using the Thomas Agency. They are Bar Harbor’s 
Collection agent. Collection notices would be sent after 90 days of 
delinquency. 



Page 2 

11. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Review of General Government and Debt budgets 

General Government is the smallest appropriation unit and most    
impacted by the longevity appropriations. It does not have many 
significant items that are not personnel costs. In the larger units 
such as police and public works the impact is less dramatic more 
in the 5-6% range 

        



APPOINTMENTS 

RECOGNITIONS 

RESIGNATIONS 

  





December 14, 2022 

To: Selectboard 

From:  Durlin E. Lunt 

Subject: Recommendation to hire Brian L. Henkel as Director of Public Works 

I am pleased to recommend the appointment of Brian L. Henkel as Director of Public Works for 
the Town of Mount Desert effective January 17, 2023, at an annual salary of $84,814.89. After 
successful completion of a six- month probationary period the salary will be increased to 
$89,526.83. 

Brian has a bachelor’s degree in Civil Engineering from the University of Texas San Antonio and 
is a licensed Maine Civil Engineer. He has extensive project management and supervisory 
experience. He is currently employed by Friends of Acadia as their Wild Acadia Project 
Coordinator.  

Brian and his family are residents of Mount Desert. He has been active as a volunteer in town 
government, having served on the Warrant Committee. He currently serves on the Investment 
Committee and is a member of the School Board. 

I look forward to working with Brian as he takes on this challenging and rewarding position. 

 

 

 

Town of Mount Desert 
Durlin E. Lunt, Town Manager 

21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 
Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 

 
Telephone 207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-3232 

Web Address www.mtdesert.org 
manager@mtdesert.org 

 

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:manager@mtdesert.org


Town ofMount Desert
Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-3232
E-mail townclerkmtdeseaorg Web Address www.mtdesert.org

MEMO

DATE: December 10, 2022

TO: Board of Selectmen

FROM: Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk

RE: Registrar of Voters Appointment

Pursuant to Maine Statute (MRS 21-A §101.2), the municipal officers of each municipality shall appoint
in writing a qualified registrar of voters by January 1st of each odd-numbered year. The registrar shall
serve for 2 years and until a successor is appointed and sworn. The municipal clerk may be appointed to
serve as registrar.

I request that the Selectmen re-appoint me as Registrar of Voters for the term of January 1, 2023 —

December 31, 2024.

Thank you.

BOS Appointment Memo.docx



CONSENT AGENDA 

  





DEC ‘1 2022 c:

STATE OF MAINE

DEPARTMENT OP MARINE RESOURCES

21 STATE HOUSE STATION

AUGUSTA MAINE

04333.-002 I

PATRIIK c KEUIIER

JANET T MILLS

Limited Purpose Aquaculture License Program (DMR), 32 Blossom Lane, Augusta ME 04330

Attn: Town of Mount Desert Selectmen & Harbormaster

Subject: Renewal of Limited-Purpose Aquaculture (LPA) Licenses for 2023

LPA Licenses Requesting Renewal: KZIM118

Dear Town of Mount Desert:

The LPA licenses listed above are located in state waters in your municipality and are proposed for
renewal. The Department of Marine Resources is accepting written comments on the proposed
renewal until December 19, 2022. We respectfully request that during this comment period you post
this letter as a public notice in your Town Office and/or virtually.

To be renewed, LPA licenses must continue to meet the provisions of 12 M.R.S.A. §6072-C and DMR
Rule 2.90, which, among other criteria, establish that an LPA license must not unreasonably interfere
with safe navigation, riparian access, fishing, or other uses of the area.

For information on the location of these LPAs please visit the following website:
https://www.maine.gov/dmr/aquaculture/leases/aquaculturemap.html

Comments concerning the renewal of this license should be sent or emailed to:

Post: Maine Department of Marine Resources

Attn: LPA License Program

32 Blossom Lane

Augusta, ME 04330
Email: dmraquaculture@maine.gov

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

DMR Aquaculture Program Email: dmraquaculture@maine.gov Phone: 207-215-9134



m:\2022 cc meetings\november 20\\15,2022\november 15, 2022 csm\november 15, 2022csm minutes docx 

 

COMMISSIONERS SPECIAL MEETING 
 

Learn more about HANCOCK COUNTY by visiting 

www.co.hancock.me.us 

 Audio recordings of the meeting are available upon request 

 
 

The special meeting of the Hancock County Commissioners was brought to order by 

Commissioner Wombacher at 8:30 a.m. on Tuesday November 15, 2022.  Commissioner Clark, 

Commissioner Paradis (CC Paradis attended the meeting via Zoom), County Administrator 

Michael Crooker were also present, as well as several Department Heads.  The meeting was held 

using a hybrid format and Department Heads and members of the public were able to attend in 

person or via Zoom. 

 

Adjustments to agenda:  

MOTION: Move to adopt the agenda as presented with the exception of removing the 

District Attorney item 4 to the December meeting, adding an item after the minutes titled 

Sheriff’s Charities heating assistance, adding a discussion for a Surry broadband update 

and adding an item 8 to facilitate the hiring of a full-time corrections officer (Paradis/Clark 

3-0, motion passed) 

 

Public Comment: None 

 

Meeting Minutes: 

MOTION: Move to approve the minutes of the November 1, 2022 Regular Meeting as 

presented. (Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed) 

 

Sheriff’s Charities heating assistance: Sheriff Kane addressed the Commission.  He made an 

announcement regarding a collaboration between Sheriff’s Charities and the Hancock County 

Commissioners. We realize that a large portion of our communities are struggling financially and 

are unable to afford heat, etc.  

Sheriff’s Charities Committee have agreed that we will made a contribution of up to $10,000 to a 

fund to help with heating, whether it be firewood, oil, propane or whatever is needed.   The 

Commissioners agreed they would contribute and access some of the ARPA funds which are 

designed for projects just like this to benefit our communities. They have committed $20,000.  

We would like to challenge our community. We will have a total match of $3 for every 

contribution.  This will not affect any other Sheriff Charities projects. 

 

 MOTION: Move that the Commissioners approve contributing up to $20,000 in 

reimbursement to support a Heating Assistance Program (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion 

passed) 

 

ARP: 

MOTION: Move to accept and file the Mission Broadband Update report dated November 

15, 2022 as presented. (Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed) 

 

http://www.co.hancock.me.us/


m:\2022 cc meetings\november 20\\15,2022\november 15, 2022 csm\november 15, 2022csm minutes docx 

 

MOTION: Move that the County contribute $140,000 to the Town of Surry for their 

Broadband Extension Project (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

Airport: 

MOTION: Move to approve the proposed Law Enforcement Contract between the 

Hancock County Sheriff’s Department and the Hancock County Bar Harbor Airport for 

law enforcement services from January 1, 2023 until December 31, 2023 in the amount of 

$177,775 and to authorize the Chairperson to sign on behalf of Hancock County. 

(Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed) 

 

MOTION: Move to approve the proposed Photographic Exhibit Agreement between the 

Hancock County Bar Harbor Airport and the Black River Management Co., LLC and 

Butler Conservation, Inc. from October 1, 2022 until September 30, 2023 at a fixed annual 

rent of $1,200 with said fixed rent being paid in advance on or before the first (1st) day of 

November 2022, and to authorize the Chairperson to sign on behalf of Hancock County. 

(Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed) 

 

MOTION: Move to approve the land lease assignment on a parcel known as P-2 with a 

lease date of April 15, 2006 with Nathaniel Fenton and Peter Schertenlieb to Leroy Muise 

and to authorize the Chairperson to sign on behalf of Hancock County. (Paradis/Clark 3-0, 

motion passed) 

 

Maintenance: 

MOTION: Move to approve the Snowplow Contract with RF Jordan for the 2022 – 2023 

snow season to plow, and sand the jail, courthouse, and sheriff’s office for the sum of 

$5,500 to be paid in 5 installments as presented. (Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed) 

 

MOTION: Move to authorize employee Damian Abraham to work temporary full-time 

during the planned absence of Dianne Arriesgado from November 10, 2022. (Paradis/Clark 

3-0, motion passed) 

 

Commissioners: 

MOTION: Move to approve the Employee Health Insurance Buy-Out / Buy-Down Policy. 

(Paradis, motion failed for lack of second) This item will be revisited at the December 6, 2022 

Regular Commissioner meeting. 

 

Informational Session – Budget 

 CC Wombacher read over the Budget line items.  He then read the updated Calculation 

Sheet.  Discussed LD1.  CC Paradis said this years budget is personnel and benefits, not a lot of 

increases anywhere else. 

 

Jail: 

MOTION: Move to hire Disiree Hesseltine of Old Town as a Full-Time Corrections Officer 

with full benefits at step 9C effective December 3, 2022. (Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed) 

 

MOTION: Move to adjourn (Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed) 



m:\2022 cc meetings\november 20\\15,2022\november 15, 2022 csm\november 15, 2022csm minutes docx 

 

Meeting was adjourned at 9:22 a.m.  

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Patrice Crossman 

Clerk 





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

Coastal Resources of Maine           92 Harold Bouchard Way           Hampden, ME 04444 
 

www.CoastalResourcesME.com    207-401-5131 
 

 

 

 

BYPASS NOTICE – Municipal Waste (Residential) 

FROM: Sent on behalf of Coastal Resources of Maine LLC  
To:  Waste Management, PERC, NEWSME, MRC, Maine DEP  
DATE: December 15, 2022 
 

DESCRIPTION OF WASTE:  

All MRC Municipal Solid Waste from the below MRC communities/facilities will continue to 
bypass to Juniper Ridge Landfill in Oldtown from Monday, December 19th, until January 1st. The 
remaining MRC communities/facilities (not listed) below will continue to deliver to Crossroads in 
Norridgewock with no change. 

 
BYPASS PERIOD 

FROM:  December 19, 2022 
TO:  January 1, 2023 (Inclusive) 
 
REASON FOR BYPASS: Coastal Resources' inability to process incoming waste due to the 
suspension of operations as the result of contractual issues with key counterparties. Also, PERC 
is still trying to get the material currently on the tipping floor down to a manageable level where 
they can start taking waste again.
 
Alton 
Bangor 
Bar Harbor 
Blue Hill/Surry 
Bradley 
Brewer 
Brownville 
Bucksport 
Burlington/Lowell 
Carmel 
Castine 
Central Penobscot 
Cherryfield 
Chester 
Clifton 
 

 
Dedham / Lucerne 
Dixmont 
Dover - Foxcroft 
Eddington 
Franklin 
Hampden 
Holden 
Hudson 
Lee 
Levant 
Mariaville 
Mattawamkeag 
Millinocket 
Milo 
MDI/ EMR communities  
 

 
(Tremont, Trenton, Cranberry 
Isle, Frenchboro, SW Harbor, 
Mount Desert) 
Northern Katahdin SW 
Orono 
Otis 
Pleasant River SWD 
Sherman 
Sorrento 
Springfield 
Steuben 
Sullivan 
Swan's Island 
Union River 
Verona Island

 
           Waste Management has been notified and agrees to this bypass event 



 

  

  

Join Our Mailing List!  

  

 

 

  

Annual Meeting Updates 
-Special Board of Directors Meeting Monday- 

 

  

  

December 15, 2022 

 

Dear Members, 

 

There have been so many developments over the past year that it was nice to get 

together and summarize and reflect on them during yesterday's Annual Meeting. We 

have come a long way in the last four months since the Facility, now Municipal 

Waste Solutions, owned by the MRC. If we had been in control two years ago, we 

believe the Facility would be up and operating again by now. But we are coming into 

a new year, and we can't look back; we can only look ahead.   

 

As you know, we have identified a potential project partner, an investment group led 

by Revere Capital Advisors, whose representatives also spoke at yesterday's Annual 

Meeting and who have already invested $400,000 in down payments for exclusivity 

rights that can be used toward the carry costs of the facility while working toward a 

closing. We are making strides toward closing. They just need a little more time to 

complete the deal to work with facility operators and project manager on the details 

of a financial and operating plan. 

 

We expect another busy year and in the first quarter of 2023, our plans include: 

 

• Key agreements between the Revere-led group and the MRC, and MWS 

will be Executed. 

• Financial closing for Phase one, of the Partnership, will take place. 

• Meetings with key players for permits, such as the town of Hampden, 

DEP, and Bangor Water, will start taking place. The DEP meetings have 

already begun.  

• An engineering report will be completed. 

• MRC will start invoicing for Management Services and lease payments 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001XcP8X_WDm1LQOifuhD39CbGM1-Ch6jeNEMiB6VzUqpeyILrb5vnV7oZLz1m2sogl7MUFeayCSfhcLMPHLkgm19b9LoOhgLESqqFtQoNRXqAlfYPM9iu1mRDu554UU8tjktZ4gUvwO3h7UXv9hqGvZbKn2epswNMWbz22jaXxAGADrEfun-7bc25TAg7HEkixJ38HDAZSFDsWJc1mbc_b3aDRom8rGjNCm8YWgTSeJOeq-SOovEgKbKD-N5vP2mEtDvPfyDnVMx69I-zhR3Dw3GfmzDPzmjJoFcMoWpIRGRf9jADagMu7Ro63V43ARNBfcutWWTDyaC1Os4aB9PsDGNqUnm2qpbXp_4Q9Oz4jY4xvWA-PNL30Y9UiuuxbZu5YgLvej9wQkfO-te1-UhJx-8aPlTbJbrRzbvaWDw6q0g7D3vAz8oIspQ%3D%3D%26c%3D3LJLlc2nJmkyRCcEgeH-vLXrKh_oirfpRADRA6O6l-AzrV6Mwq69uA%3D%3D%26ch%3DCb6R0DVn1dpjE74DD5hVgZcrXTHQhmLOx8bcd5Yqt-Fa8rOOLYyzuw%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Cdirector%40mtdesert.org%7C3776477eeb34490d08ce08daded78841%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638067314558104116%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=04mp5vdxn3BDzxQyYADOpNO%2FVIFH7uAKrH9frBI1RFQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001XcP8X_WDm1LQOifuhD39CbGM1-Ch6jeNEMiB6VzUqpeyILrb5vnV7voD6Aq71r1TaBM0ErA21y1nQNZTZekjwTcXjiDf58_BgvQawJ-M7hNfmfE9yzAQuFQGBOF0QIC_wB1mc8v9uKe9-zRjzgckFw%3D%3D%26c%3D3LJLlc2nJmkyRCcEgeH-vLXrKh_oirfpRADRA6O6l-AzrV6Mwq69uA%3D%3D%26ch%3DCb6R0DVn1dpjE74DD5hVgZcrXTHQhmLOx8bcd5Yqt-Fa8rOOLYyzuw%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Cdirector%40mtdesert.org%7C3776477eeb34490d08ce08daded78841%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638067314558104116%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xNPqMWLNOKlM2hvZSjRH%2FeYIr38rZmRYATO3hIj%2B8Q8%3D&reserved=0


 

If you missed the meeting, a recording is available on our YouTube channel and the 

presentation is available on our website. In addition to the look back and hearing 

from Revere's representatives, two draft budgets were presented during the meeting, 

long-time MRC consultants Denis St. Peter, PE President & CEO of Haley Ward and 

George Aronson, Principal of Commonwealth Resource Management, as well as 

Board of Directors comments and Public Comments were presented. 

 

Next week, there will be a Special Board of Directors meeting on Monday, December 

19, 2022 at 12 PM that will mostly be held in executive session. The public portions 

of the meeting will be available on Facebook and later on YouTube. 

 

Finally, please note that as of January 1, 2023, the tipping rate will increase. The new 

rate will be $82.69 per ton which comes from the Department of Labor's Bureau of 

Labor Statistics CPI Adjustment. 

 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out to MRC 

Executive Director Michael Carroll at (207) 664-1700 or execdirector@mrcmaine.org 

or a MRC Board Member.   
 

  

  

E-mail MRC 

  

 

 

  

Municipal Review Committee, Inc.  
 

  

  

Address: 

20 Godfrey Drive, Suite 300 

Orono, ME 04473 

Phone: 207-664-1700 
 

Visit our website  

  

   

 

     

  

Municipal Review Committee | 20 Godfrey Drive, Suite 300, Orono, ME 04473  

Unsubscribe director@mtdesert.org  

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice  

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001XcP8X_WDm1LQOifuhD39CbGM1-Ch6jeNEMiB6VzUqpeyILrb5vnV7tRV7hZ9NzkwICfjgdCkdHnLzRMfKylL4vNgxdBpntuzvXbFkt87rBjOVixDVdvtW4qgPjBrV003lAukWQ1MepDaRCHl-iV_8g%3D%3D%26c%3D3LJLlc2nJmkyRCcEgeH-vLXrKh_oirfpRADRA6O6l-AzrV6Mwq69uA%3D%3D%26ch%3DCb6R0DVn1dpjE74DD5hVgZcrXTHQhmLOx8bcd5Yqt-Fa8rOOLYyzuw%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Cdirector%40mtdesert.org%7C3776477eeb34490d08ce08daded78841%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638067314558104116%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0D4%2FZYbH%2FSPxpm%2Brm%2B1BHKn%2BvGHvQ0kJQ2nLxtTwdX4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001XcP8X_WDm1LQOifuhD39CbGM1-Ch6jeNEMiB6VzUqpeyILrb5vnV7tRV7hZ9NzkwDVYzYntgn84cz_Ir9pCuXBThreKtsXa1mgjF0bI0eyA0G0-i4H3nSfP1eBFniymdWQf51pJMDBeRJZadBCHgKnkXMfy2lW-xVchgmLJc8Koxek9VI40b4u0TeiUmUKUUHbvElo5ATCS1Q34jbhGex7n-6GDYpM1_8yZqH1ibA1E%3D%26c%3D3LJLlc2nJmkyRCcEgeH-vLXrKh_oirfpRADRA6O6l-AzrV6Mwq69uA%3D%3D%26ch%3DCb6R0DVn1dpjE74DD5hVgZcrXTHQhmLOx8bcd5Yqt-Fa8rOOLYyzuw%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Cdirector%40mtdesert.org%7C3776477eeb34490d08ce08daded78841%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638067314558104116%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Q5xgmE5WaoUoryfs%2FFWqbbzAL9zvdH4H6VRZCtmscXg%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001XcP8X_WDm1LQOifuhD39CbGM1-Ch6jeNEMiB6VzUqpeyILrb5vnV7tRV7hZ9NzkwPGgE4WhJJi1s8j1HHDopOQQNqLOr8h_zRb7AIqzoS3-lS_T6KSX3azWG--A6fsy4_mHRo-Ghck8fCJXb-98PQOwtInHkn9P83M9KxInmuQxRnSmfvpAkkA%3D%3D%26c%3D3LJLlc2nJmkyRCcEgeH-vLXrKh_oirfpRADRA6O6l-AzrV6Mwq69uA%3D%3D%26ch%3DCb6R0DVn1dpjE74DD5hVgZcrXTHQhmLOx8bcd5Yqt-Fa8rOOLYyzuw%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Cdirector%40mtdesert.org%7C3776477eeb34490d08ce08daded78841%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638067314558104116%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QoDhLatsLm5sAqGMuILbkgPGREPs1wb%2FMk58BRzfhic%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001XcP8X_WDm1LQOifuhD39CbGM1-Ch6jeNEMiB6VzUqpeyILrb5vnV7tRV7hZ9NzkwPGgE4WhJJi1s8j1HHDopOQQNqLOr8h_zRb7AIqzoS3-lS_T6KSX3azWG--A6fsy4_mHRo-Ghck8fCJXb-98PQOwtInHkn9P83M9KxInmuQxRnSmfvpAkkA%3D%3D%26c%3D3LJLlc2nJmkyRCcEgeH-vLXrKh_oirfpRADRA6O6l-AzrV6Mwq69uA%3D%3D%26ch%3DCb6R0DVn1dpjE74DD5hVgZcrXTHQhmLOx8bcd5Yqt-Fa8rOOLYyzuw%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Cdirector%40mtdesert.org%7C3776477eeb34490d08ce08daded78841%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638067314558104116%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QoDhLatsLm5sAqGMuILbkgPGREPs1wb%2FMk58BRzfhic%3D&reserved=0
mailto:execdirector@mrcmaine.org
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001WBnoLot24qOuIr8mBaQqHLWQw3DHDMDIDOi5JGHd7kvag2y95Yn-gJqTw8PDGwuQ0Ogbd43oN-O-mWBD_ju1dKFZ_SkXqzhUbkpSBC-dCWEHWDMOi3FsZYULOcznBtg-RAEPZoo7pn-eh27OzK35x8iy6vawEoVv%26c%3D_TOVXPQY5m7bvKsOaOmsT_ceqS4JNnpJ6iL8sLCo-WmvBW2YnS4cGg%3D%3D%26ch%3DQtCYegwYk5tuvNz1RsyLkTm6s_ZQmzAGOD8akNBegS1V6FHRaC2ZGQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Cdirector%40mtdesert.org%7C3776477eeb34490d08ce08daded78841%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638067314558260357%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xaPYf5tUewpF%2FSnnGKq8fov3UJD9t8iXN7ixHMJx7Gc%3D&reserved=0
mailto:execdirector@mrcmaine.org
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001XcP8X_WDm1LQOifuhD39CbGM1-Ch6jeNEMiB6VzUqpeyILrb5vnV7voD6Aq71r1TaBM0ErA21y1nQNZTZekjwTcXjiDf58_BgvQawJ-M7hNfmfE9yzAQuFQGBOF0QIC_wB1mc8v9uKe9-zRjzgckFw%3D%3D%26c%3D3LJLlc2nJmkyRCcEgeH-vLXrKh_oirfpRADRA6O6l-AzrV6Mwq69uA%3D%3D%26ch%3DCb6R0DVn1dpjE74DD5hVgZcrXTHQhmLOx8bcd5Yqt-Fa8rOOLYyzuw%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Cdirector%40mtdesert.org%7C3776477eeb34490d08ce08daded78841%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638067314558260357%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7CsppjjLxPoP%2BzQQ8zbvQkS%2F9xFsOn1U0pZzs6g3sDc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001XcP8X_WDm1LQOifuhD39CbGM1-Ch6jeNEMiB6VzUqpeyILrb5vnV7voD6Aq71r1TaBM0ErA21y1nQNZTZekjwTcXjiDf58_BgvQawJ-M7hNfmfE9yzAQuFQGBOF0QIC_wB1mc8v9uKe9-zRjzgckFw%3D%3D%26c%3D3LJLlc2nJmkyRCcEgeH-vLXrKh_oirfpRADRA6O6l-AzrV6Mwq69uA%3D%3D%26ch%3DCb6R0DVn1dpjE74DD5hVgZcrXTHQhmLOx8bcd5Yqt-Fa8rOOLYyzuw%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Cdirector%40mtdesert.org%7C3776477eeb34490d08ce08daded78841%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638067314558260357%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7CsppjjLxPoP%2BzQQ8zbvQkS%2F9xFsOn1U0pZzs6g3sDc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001XcP8X_WDm1LQOifuhD39CbGM1-Ch6jeNEMiB6VzUqpeyILrb5vnV7hd7yDpaqYD7-Pawp0pXFoNKGPTCr9A1wxJKTrS5tP0GRdpbfIzw-4rmG1P4_oobLVFIcVC32hcikHBq5AgvP6DvJLIfaxkgA66YdmdkzXAC%26c%3D3LJLlc2nJmkyRCcEgeH-vLXrKh_oirfpRADRA6O6l-AzrV6Mwq69uA%3D%3D%26ch%3DCb6R0DVn1dpjE74DD5hVgZcrXTHQhmLOx8bcd5Yqt-Fa8rOOLYyzuw%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Cdirector%40mtdesert.org%7C3776477eeb34490d08ce08daded78841%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638067314558260357%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1WBMLDocy3c2MKZYPCJQ0g6wv7rxPkiztcT3pJu3qHw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001XcP8X_WDm1LQOifuhD39CbGM1-Ch6jeNEMiB6VzUqpeyILrb5vnV7k74xXUVq5MflBfb2BXD25OsiG8-yWY6MMJ9EHtcLgOAOVqYt_gSFF4dEuYstdcVhuaTHaQ_rU7HafYuSk4hMtUskWQDkY3Unw%3D%3D%26c%3D3LJLlc2nJmkyRCcEgeH-vLXrKh_oirfpRADRA6O6l-AzrV6Mwq69uA%3D%3D%26ch%3DCb6R0DVn1dpjE74DD5hVgZcrXTHQhmLOx8bcd5Yqt-Fa8rOOLYyzuw%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Cdirector%40mtdesert.org%7C3776477eeb34490d08ce08daded78841%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638067314558260357%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=A%2F6CPPEJ7jjueS9hdxtPPbgXOeOMR9lbOZofozANR8E%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fvisitor.constantcontact.com%2Fdo%3Fp%3Dun%26m%3D001cNU-aRDRUXhuSBS0XS4N4A%253D%26ch%3D9e3b63b0-abda-11e4-95af-d4ae527b6fcc%26ca%3D006eb94b-ae1e-43ff-9795-7f86c81ac3df&data=05%7C01%7Cdirector%40mtdesert.org%7C3776477eeb34490d08ce08daded78841%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638067314558260357%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=oCjBZIKhYkdaCt%2BfC2OY8KJ5jbGbPpNgcF0QUfhtLLI%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fvisitor.constantcontact.com%2Fdo%3Fp%3Doo%26m%3D001cNU-aRDRUXhuSBS0XS4N4A%253D%26ch%3D9e3b63b0-abda-11e4-95af-d4ae527b6fcc%26ca%3D006eb94b-ae1e-43ff-9795-7f86c81ac3df&data=05%7C01%7Cdirector%40mtdesert.org%7C3776477eeb34490d08ce08daded78841%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638067314558260357%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=n1VjVlvzF%2FrAxleMKxxX9vNWK%2BjD%2F5ZsIl3QNHa5eBk%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.constantcontact.com%2Flegal%2Fcustomer-contact-data-notice&data=05%7C01%7Cdirector%40mtdesert.org%7C3776477eeb34490d08ce08daded78841%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638067314558260357%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=3xnaTetNXDrM%2F3aS6BYyZOSYE5C%2BB68FbfMc4nLHNhs%3D&reserved=0


Sent by municipal.review.committee1@gmail.com powered by  
 

 
Try email marketing for free today!  

 

 

 

 

mailto:municipal.review.committee1@gmail.com
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.constantcontact.com%2Findex.jsp%3Fcc%3Dnge%26rmc%3DVF21_3GE%26pn%3DROVING%26nav%3D006eb94b-ae1e-43ff-9795-7f86c81ac3df&data=05%7C01%7Cdirector%40mtdesert.org%7C3776477eeb34490d08ce08daded78841%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638067314558260357%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=sZzAf5uL8paSQIppOCzV74RLyCE9l4k01SA4%2BeWx2Xc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.constantcontact.com%2Findex.jsp%3Fcc%3Dnge%26rmc%3DVF21_3GE%26pn%3DROVING%26nav%3D006eb94b-ae1e-43ff-9795-7f86c81ac3df&data=05%7C01%7Cdirector%40mtdesert.org%7C3776477eeb34490d08ce08daded78841%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638067314558260357%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=sZzAf5uL8paSQIppOCzV74RLyCE9l4k01SA4%2BeWx2Xc%3D&reserved=0


DEC
, 9 2022 L,

MAINE SENATE

December 1 , 2022 .

Durlin Lunt
Mount Desert Town Manager . .

21 SeaSt.P0B0X248 . . .

Northeast Harbor. ME 04662

Dear Durlin,

Thank you for your service to our community. I am grateful for all the work you do on behalf of

Mount Desert and its residents.

Local officials provide the most direct connection between our constituents and their

government. As your State Senator, I would like to offer you an open door, so we can work

together to tackle the issues most important to the people we both serve.

If you have any i’ seas or suggestions for legislation that may be helpful in that effort, I am always

available to listen. The deadline to submit legislation for the upcoming year is expected to be

during the third week of December. With that time quickly approaching, please don’t hesitate to

email me at Nico.Grohoskilegislature.maine.gov or call me at (207) 358-8333 with your

thoughts.

It is an honor to serve as your State Senator, and I look forward to working with you to improve

life for folks in our region and state as a whole.

Sincerely,

Nicole Grohoski
Senate District 7

Fax: (207) 287-1585 * Try (207) 287-1583 * Message Service 1-800-423-6900 * Website: Iegislature.maine.gov/seriate



 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
  





6.7   SALARY & WAGE SCALE ADJUSTMENTS  
 

6.7.1 Wages shall be evaluated and if adjustments are made, they will be made at 
the beginning of each fiscal year. 

 
 The Town’s non-union full time employees are compensated by hourly wages 

and annual salaries depending upon the specific employee’s position with the 
Town. These hourly wages and annual salaries are referred to as the “Town’s 
pay scale”. 

 Regardless of the CPI-U, the town’s pay scale shall be increased by a minimum 
of one-and-one-half percent (1.5%) annually. This increase can be greater than 
one-and-one-half percent (1.5%) depending upon, for example, the CPI-U and 
results of the salary survey described in Section 6.7.2 below, if  approved by the 
Town Manager. The maximum annual increase of the pay scale shall not exceed 
3% (three percent). 

 
6.7.2 On an annual basis in December, the Town Manager shall adjust 2017 Pay 
Scale adopted by the Board of Selectmen on November 20, 2017 by the rate of 
inflation for the prior twelve months.  The towns surveyed for the Study were 
selected by the following criteria: 

 
 Offer similar services to their residents,  
 Have a year around, summer and seasonal population and, 
 Include the service industry, tourism and the boating industry as significant 

contributors to the livelihoods of town residents  
 

The Town’s pay scale shall be 95% (ninety-five percent) of the salary grade of the 
salaries for the coastal communities selected by the Selected Coastal Communities 
Survey. Following completion of the Town Manager’s review, the Town’s pay scale 
for any position that is identified as being less than 95% of the salary grade following 
completion of an employee’s mandatory six month probationary period shall be 
adjusted to bring it to the 95% level. That position would also be eligible for the CPI 
adjustment described in 6.7.1 above. After fifteen years of successful service to the 
Town, an individual’s specific wage or salary shall be adjusted to 100% of the salary 
grade of the selected coastal communities on the anniversary of their date of hire, 
provided that adjustment is an increase and not a decrease. Under no 
circumstances will an individual’s wage or salary be reduced.  

 



CURRENT 
 
6.11 LONGEVITY ADJUSTMENT 
 
To recognize employee’s service to the Town of Mount Desert the following “longevity 
adjustment” will be granted to employees reaching the following anniversary dates. 
 
Length of Service Hourly  Salary 
3 years  $0.25 per hour  $10.00/Week 
8 years  $0.15 per hour $6.00/Week 
15 years  $0.10 per hour  $4.00/Week 
 
These wage/salary adjustments are in addition to any “base rate” wages or salaries 
and will not be incorporated into the “base rate’ for future wage or salary increases 

 
 
 
PROPOSED 
 

6.11 LONGEVITY ADJUSTMENT 
 

To recognize employee’s service to the Town of Mount Desert the following “longevity 
adjustment” will be granted to employees reaching the following anniversary dates. 
 
These wage/salary adjustments are in addition to any “base rate” wages or salaries and 
will not be incorporated into the “base rate’ for future wage or salary increases 
 
 
Effective through 6/30/23:  
 

Length of Service Hourly  Salary 
3 years  $0.25 per hour  $10.00/Week 
8 years  $0.15 per hour $6.00/Week 
15 years  $0.10 per hour  $4.00/Week 

 
Effective 7/1/23:  
 
Years of Service Longevity (% applied to 

Applicable Salary Grade) 
0-6 months (probation) 0% 
6 months – last day of Year 1 0% 
1st day of Year 2 thru last 2.5% 
1st day of Year 3 thru last 3.0% 
1st day of Year 4 thru last 3.5% 
1st day of Year 5 thru last 4.0% 
1st day of Year 6 thru last 4.5% 



1st day of Year 7 thru last 5.0% 
1st day of Year 8 thru last 5.5% 
1st day of Year 9 thru last 6.0% 
1st day of Year 10 thru last 6.5% 
1st day of Year 11 thru last 7.0% 
1st day of Year 12 thru last 7.5% 
1st day of Year 13 thru last 8.0% 
1st day of Year 14 thru last 8.5% 
1st day of Year 15 thru last 9.0% 
1st day of Year 16 thru last 11.0% 
1st day of Year 17 thru last 11.5% 
1st day of Year 18 thru last 12.0% 
1st day of Year 19 thru last 12.5% 
1st day of Year 20 thru last 13.0% 
1st day of Year 21 and on 15.00% 

 
 

Explanatory note: At the 12/19/22 Selectboard meeting, the Board authorized transitioning 
from a defined dollar value longevity approach to a percent of base approach to avoid 
longevity impact being diminished by inflation over time.  
 
 



7.3 MAINE MUNICIPAL ASSOC. GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 
Term life insurance for employees themselves is provided equal to basic salary total 
compensation, not including overtime through Maine Municipal Association at no cost 
to the employee.  Additional coverage for employee, spouse and family is available at 
employee expense. 

 



December 14, 2022 
 
To: Durlin Lunt and Board of Selectmen 
 
Fr: Erika Wibby Mitchell, Jamie Blaine, Kathy Miller – Skating Rink Volunteers 
 
Re: Update on Skating Rink 
 
We are delighted to share with you news of our progress on the skating rink, which is now under 
construction on the marina tennis courts. After providing you with details of the procedures and 
policies we would recommend for the rink, we hope you will approve its use and allow the public 
access as soon as possible. Leading up to the Christmas Holiday and school break, we believe this 
will be a real asset to the community and much appreciated by people of all ages. 
 
Fundraising 
As of December 13, we have raised $25,650 dollars from 26 individual donors and town merchants. 
All the gifts have been directed to the Town of Mount Desert Community Development Corporation 
(CDC), the nonprofit entity created for public benefit. These gifts may be tax deductible for the 
donor, and all have been officially acknowledged by the CDC. The gifts to date range from $100 to 
$7,000, and the total exceeds our original goal of $20,000. The list of donors includes both year-
round and seasonal residents as well as local businesses. We have another $2,500 pledge set up as 
a challenge, aimed at small, community-wide donors. Our goal is to generate as much broad 
support as possible, making this a genuine community effort.  
 
We have increased our fundraising goal to provide for additional equipment, pay for ongoing 
maintenance, and build a modest fund for the future. 
 
Equipment 
The CDC purchased the original equipment from EZ Ice. It was delivered on December 1, and 
volunteers Dean DiMauro, Peter Bronson, and Aaron Mitchell unloaded the materials and 
proceeded to set up the outside ring within the tennis court. Once the base layer is rolled out, we 
will work with the Fire Dept. and the Water District to fill the rink. Weather permitting, we hope to 
have solid ice by the time of the BOS meeting on December 19 so it will be ready for use right away, 
pending BOS approval. 
 
We will need to purchase some additional materials, such as shovels, hoses, rubber mats, etc. We 
plan to shop locally for as much of these materials as possible. Other equipment, such as hockey 
nets or supports for new skaters, may need to come from more specialty shops. Eventually we’d 
like to get a storage area dedicated to housing this equipment when not in use. We could get a 
small storage shed or build one to fit our needs. Ideally this would be located close to the court 
and/or visitor building. 
 
We are working with MCM Electric to set up lights around the court for temporary usage. We are 
also looking into a webcam on the site so people can see the conditions before coming over to 
skate. Such a camera could also promote good behavior on the ice, additional security, and 
generally provide a fun view of activity on the rink. 



 
Policies & Procedures 
We have worked with Durlin Lunt to ensure guidelines are followed to mitigate any Town liability. 
Following info from the Maine Municipal Association: 

• There will be established hours of availability – recommending 7 am – 7 pm 

• The area will be locked with a combination lock when not open. The code will be shared in a 
limited way, with Town personnel and some key volunteers, and changed as needed with 
everyone updated appropriately. Volunteers will lock/unlock on a daily basis. 

• There will be a sign at the entrance posting the hours and general rules to ensure safety. 

• The sign will include notice that everyone enters at their own risk. 

• There will be specific hours for hockey use, lessons for hockey and/or figure skating, and 
open skating. Those hours may be determined after an initial period evaluating use, number 
of skaters, etc. 

• Participants in group activities will sign a liability waiver in advance. 
 
Use of the Visitor Center/Chamber Building 
We have spoken with the Chamber of Commerce and Durlin about using the nearest Town building 
when the rink is open. We are looking into the possibility of collecting skates and make them 
available to anyone who needs them, and they will be kept in better condition if indoors. Also, the 
availability of an indoor space to warm up would be a welcome addition, as well as a good use of 
the Town building by residents at a time of year when it’s not otherwise in use. We are grateful for 
the support from both the Chamber and Durlin, and we hope the BOS will also approve this use. 
 
Turning this over to the Town 
With this effort well under way, we want to express our gratitude to the Community Development 
Corporation, particularly Dan McKay and Nancy Ho, for working with us to make this possible. This 
has been an ideal use of the CDC and will result in a genuine community benefit.  
 
The CDC is now prepared to gift this rink equipment to the Town as originally intended. Dan McKay 
will provide the necessary documentation to bring this about.  
 
We would also like to consider a financial gift from the CDC to the Town to provide funds for 
maintenance and supervision. We have an understanding with Peter Bronson to maintain the ice in 
good condition, and that understanding includes payment for services. We respectfully ask the 
Town to consider contracting this person and using the gifted funds to pay for those services. His CV 
is provided. 
 
In conclusion, we thank you all for your support of this effort, and we look forward to seeing the 
rink well used by many for years to come. We ask you to approve both acceptance of the rink and 
opening it to the public. 



NEH SKATING RINK 
SKATE AT YOUR OWN RISK 

 

 
Hours: every day 7:00 AM – 7:00 PM 

 
 

No skating allowed during maintenance, generally done  
10:00 am - 12:00 pm. Due to weather conditions, 
temperature, and ice conditions, the actual hours may differ. 
Check our Facebook Page for up-to-date information. 
 
 

NO Alcoholic Beverages Permitted 
NO Food or Drink Permitted on the Ice 
NO Checking – Slap Shots – Flying Pucks – Profanity 
 
 

• Children under 10 must be accompanied by an adult 

• We recommend all those under age 18 wear a helmet 

• Anyone playing hockey must wear a helmet 
 

 
By using this rink, you do so at your own risk. Those who use 
this ice rink acknowledge the inherent risks of ice skating and 
assume those risks voluntarily. The Town of Mount Desert 
does not assume responsibility for personal injury or lost, 
stolen, or damaged items. We reserve the right to discontinue 
your skating privileges for reckless or inappropriate behavior. 
 
 

In case of Emergency dial 911 
 

 
Please respect the ice and other skaters! 

 



Curriculum Vitae 

 
 

 

PERSONAL DATA: 

 
Name:                 Peter Henry Bronson 
Date of Birth:       12.12.1972 
Nationality:          USA 
Address:             183 Otter Creek Dr. 

                          Bar Harbor ME 04609 
Mobile:                +1-978-810-8171 
Email:                 peterbronson@ 
                          hotmail.com 
 

 
 
              

 

EDUCATION: 
1982-1988  Shore Country Day School, Beverly, Massachusetts 

- Awarded the Faculty Cup 
- Varsity Hockey Team Capitan 

1988-1991  Northfield Mt. Hermon School, Northfield, Massachusetts 
- Varsity Hockey 
- Captain of the Varsity Golf Team 

1992, 1994-1995 Georgetown University, Washington DC 
- BS in Languages and Linguistics 
- Coach’s Award Division I NCAA Golf Team 

1993   Universidad de Granada, Spain 
1996   Albert-Ludwigs Universitat Freiburg, Germany 
   

WORK & PLAYING EXPERIENCE: 
1987-1989    Assisatant Hockey Coach Manchester Cossacks 

1990-1994 (winters)Agawam Youth Hockey Assistant Coach 
1997-2003              Novo Sancti Petri Golf, Chiclana de la Frontera, SPAIN 

- Golf Teaching Professional – in charge of 100+ kids golf program 
2006-2009               Warsaw Golf & Country Club, POLAND 

- Head Professional – in charge of Junior program and tournament organization 
2007 - 2010             Polish Junior National Team Golf Coach 
2010 – 2012             Played amateur league Hockey in Tampa Florida USA 
2012 – 2013             Played Hockey on the Oder Griffins (Germany)  
2014  - 2016            Played semi-pro Polish Hockey League for “Orlik Opole” 
2017 - 2020             PGA Golf Professional Golfklubbur Mosfellsbaer, Iceland 
                                 Team member of GeimBjorninn (Egilsholl) 
2022 -                      MDI YMCA Head Coach of Floor Hockey after-school program  
2022 -                      Golf Professional Causeway Club, SW Harbor, in charge of                                                              
                                 Junior program 

 

MEMBERSHIPS: 
2007- USA Hockey Player 
2019-2020 USA Hockey Certified Coach (level 1) 
2021-2022 USA Hockey Certified Coach (level 2) 
2019-2020 USA Hockey Certified on-ice Official (level 1) 

Massachusetts Hockey SafeSport certified with background check 



 

OTHER SKILLS: 
 Languages 

- Fluent in English, German, Spanish, Polish 
- Basic understanding of Icelandic & Norwegian 
- Basic carpentry skills 

 

INTERESTS: 
- Reading, writing, travel, nature, aviation, ornithology, guitar, motorcycles 

 

 

       
1st to introduce golf into school curriculums Poland    Head Coach 1st division Reykjavik womens’ team 

 

  
MDI YMCA Floor hockey head coach 2021        Coach of Iceland Woman’s Elite Golf Team 

 

              
Head coach of the Golfklubbur Mosfellsbaer Junior Program ages U8- through Elite Amateur 



 
 

 ASSIGNMENT 
 
 TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION, a Maine nonprofit corporation located in the Town of Mount Desert 
("DONOR"), hereby assigns to the TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT, a duly organized 
municipality situated in Hancock County, Maine ("DONEE"), AS A GIFT AND WITHOUT 
CONSIDERATION, all of its right, title and interest in and to the following personal property: 
 

Personal property described in Exhibit A attached hereto. 
 
The above-described property is conveyed "as is," and DONOR makes no representations 

or warranties regarding its title, condition, or suitability for any purpose. 
 
By signing below, DONOR and DONEE each hereby acknowledge that no consideration 

has been paid or received in connection with the assignment described herein. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, DONOR has executed this Assignment under seal as of 

December __ , 2022. ___ 
 
Signed, sealed and delivered 
    in the presence of: 
     TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT COMMUNITY  
     DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
 
 
                                             By                                                                    

 Witness        Nancy Ho, Presidnet 
 
  
The TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT hereby accepts as a gift the property described above on the 
terms and conditions described herein. 
 
 
     TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT 
 
_____________________  By _______________________________ 
 Witness        Durlin E. Lunt, Jr., Town Manager 
          



 

Town of Mount Desert 
Michael Bender, Fire Chief, Emergency 

Management Director 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
Telephone 207-276-5111  Fax 207-276-5732 

Web Address www.mtdesert.org 
firechief@mtdesert.org 

  

Memo 
To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager  
From: Mike Bender, Fire Chief 
CC: Basil Mahaney  
Date: December 15, 2022 
Re: Amending Accepted Contribution from the Northeast Harbor Ambulance Service 

 

I would like to request the Select Board consider amending their authorization to accept a 
contribution from the Northeast Harbor Ambulance Service (NEHAS) in September of 2021 
from $21,440 to $30,000.  

The difference is due to an agreement between the NEHAS and the fire chief to increase 
their contribution to match the costs of hiring an architect for technical services associated 
with the design and bidding of improvements at the Mount Desert Fire Department station 3 
renovation project early this year. I neglected to go back to the Select Board to request 
acceptance of the funding increase after the change, so I am asking for retroactive 
authorization.     

         

 

      Thank you.   

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:manager@mtdesert.org


 

Window Replacement Project/12-14-22/TS&BJ     Page 1 of 2 
 

Town of Mount Desert 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 

Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742 

www.mtdesert.org    director@mtdesert.org 

 

MEMO   
  

To: Durlin Lunt, Jr., Town Manager  

From: Ben Jacobs, Highway Superintendent 

Re: Request for Authorization to Advertise for Bids 

Town Office Window Replacement Project 

Date: December 14, 2022 

 

As was discussed prior to the May 2022 town meeting, we noticed that the windows in 

some areas of the town office needed to be replaced; they have outlived their usefulness. 

They are the original windows that were installed with the overall building construction 

back in the 1980’s. Many are showing mold and rot and there is some evidence of water 

damage. In 2021 we met with a local building contractor and identified twenty-three 

windows in total that should be replaced. These include eight in the administrative offices, 

five in the kitchen and hallway from it to the meeting room, six in the Meeting House, and 

four in the police/dispatch area. The voters at the May 2022 town meeting approved 

funding of $75,000 for the window replacement project.  

 

As was done with a similar project at the Seal Harbor fire station in 2018, we will purchase 

the windows and provide them to the building contractor we select for the project to install. 

We will use it to place our window order. They will be responsible for the rest of the work, 

including keeping the worksite neat and free of rubbish daily. The building contractor will 

be allowed to have a dumpster or roll-of container on site for their use.  

 

We have prepared a bid package for the project and will be contacting local building 

contractors in the area that we have worked with in the past or we know are qualified to do 

the work to make them aware of the project. We will e-mail each of them a copy of the bid 

package. We plan to schedule a site visit for interested building contractors for December 

21, 2022, 12:00 P.M. at the Town Office. Each window location will be visited during the 

site visit and the windows dimensions measured and recorded so all bidders are working 

off the same information. The dimensions will be included in the project manual that will 

be provided to all prospective bidders.   

 

The bid opening will be scheduled for January 30, 2023, 1:00 P.M. and be held at the 

Town Office. We recommend a construction schedule to begin April 17, 2023, and stop for 

a summer shutdown on June 16, 2023. Work will be scheduled to resume September 11, 

2023, and be completed on or before November 3, 2023. The work site will be cleaned up 

and made to look as presentable as possible under the circumstances for the summer 

shutdown. 

 

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:director@mtdesert.org


 

Window Replacement Project/12-14-22/TS&BJ     Page 2 of 2 
 

Town of Mount Desert 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 

Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742 

www.mtdesert.org    director@mtdesert.org 

 

If our preferred building contractor shows an interest in working in the summer months 

and not having a summer shutdown, we will hear them out. If what they propose seems 

workable, for example, the work in the kitchen, hallway, and Meeting House, we will 

discuss their proposal with the affected employees in the town office. If the town office 

employees can effectively work with the schedule change, we will then discuss the 

proposal with the Board of Selectmen. Any schedule, of course, will be dependent on the 

availability of the building materials, particularly the windows. It is our understanding 

there are still supply chain issues with most building products.  

 

Based on the information presented above, I request authorization to solicit competitive 

bids for the replacement of the windows in the town office. 

 
cc. Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk 

 Jake Wright, Finance Director 

  

 

 

 

 

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:director@mtdesert.org




 

NEW BUSINESS 

  





 

Town of Mount Desert 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
Telephone 207-276-5744 Fax 207-276-5142 
www.mtdesert.org    highwayr@mtdesert.org 

 

MEMO   
  
To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager 
From: Ben Jacobs, Highway Superintendent 
Re: Request to Solicit Competitive Backhoe Loader Bids 
Date: December 9, 2022 
 
We presently have a 2015 4x4 Case diesel powered backhoe loader with approximately 5,600 
hours on it. Our CIP (Capital Improvement Plan) called for it to be replaced in seven years or in 
2022. We typically replace our backhoe every seven years due the extreme use it receives 
plowing snow, loading trucks with salt sand all winter, digging ice from the ledges on Sargeant 
Drive and ditching. Our current backhoe has done very well over the past seven years but to keep 
it road worthy any longer than the next six months it would need all new pins and bushings in its 
front end along with all new pins and bushings in the boom, stick and extender glides, new tires, 
and a substantial amount of engine work. 
 
I request Selectboard authorization to solicit competitive bids for a new 4x4 diesel powered 
backhoe for the Highways Division of the Public Works Department. We have researched 
electric backhoes that will meet our needs, but none are available now or in the near future.  
 
If authorized, I recommend leasing a new backhoe and to purchase it at the end of the lease for 
$1.00, as we did with our current one. Fifty percent of the annual lease payment would be made 
from the Public Works Equipment Reserve Account 4050100-24500 with a current balance of 
$94,915.28 and the other fifty percent of the annual lease payment would be made from the 
Highways annual appropriations Lease-Backhoe account 1550100-55312. I anticipate the cost of 
the new backhoe loader to be $140,000-$155,000. We have been told to expect delivery of a 
fully outfitted backhoe loader approximately six months from the date we place an order for it. 
Our recommendation is to trade our current backhoe loader in and put its trade-in value towards 
the lease price of the new one. 
 
Thank you for your consideration of my request. 
 
Cc.  Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk; Jake Wright, Finance Director 
 

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:highwayr@mtdesert.org


 

Town of Mount Desert 
Michael Bender, Fire Chief, Emergency 

Management Director 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
Telephone 207-276-5111  Fax 207-276-5732 

Web Address www.mtdesert.org 
firechief@mtdesert.org 

  

Memo 
To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager  
From: Mike Bender, Fire Chief 
CC:  
Date: December 14, 2022 
Re: Acceptance of Conditional Gifts to the Fire Department 

 

I would like to request the Select Board consider accepting conditional gifts in the form of 
monetary donations to the Mount Desert Fire Department, to be used for firefighter training, in 
memory of Norris Reddish.  

Norris was a long-time member of the Somesville Fire Department and later the Mount 
Desert Fire Department, retiring in 2014 after 50 years of service. We were saddened to learn 
of his recent passing. He was a devoted and dedicated member of both departments, and he 
will be missed. His family has requested that all donations in memory of Norris be given to the 
Mount Desert Fire Department and used for firefighter training.  

         

 

      Thank you.   

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:manager@mtdesert.org


1

Jake Wright

From: Tony Smith
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 10:57 AM
To: Durlin Lunt
Cc: Jake Wright
Subject: LED Bond Funds & Gilpatrick Lane street light

Jake: 
 
As we discussed, and due to the actual costs to perform the work,  I request that the Board of Selectmen modify their 
approval of LED streetlight bond funds remaining from the original LED streetlight project used to install the new LED 
streetlight on Gilpatrick Lane in conformance with the scope of the bond.  
 
The approval should be modified to $3,686.01 after additions to the original approved amount of $2,700 included in the 
MCM proposal to include the entirety of the $2,966.01 MCM Electric invoice and the $720 invoice from Bartlett Tree 
Experts for tree limb clearing necessary to accomplish the project in-line with the scope of the bond.  
 
Thank you for your assistance with this.  
 
 
Tony Smith, Part-time Consultant 
Chairman, Acadia Disposal District 
Town of Mount Desert 
P.O. Box 248 
Northeast Harbor, Maine 04662 
Tel. 207-276-5743 
Fax. 207-276-5742 
director@mtdesert.org 
God Bless America 
 
 



 

Selectboard, 

As apart of the annual audit process, Public Works Consultant Tony Smith verified the statuses of several 
capital projects that had remaining funds for use. Funding for these projects may be internal, such as a 
reserve account, or external, such as bond proceeds. Remaining internal funds will be transferred back 
to their source. The remaining external funds for the completed projects at issue are bond proceeds. As 
such, I’d recommend such remaining bond funds be used to make additional principal payments to 
reduce future debt service in accordance with callability provisions in such bond agreements.  Below are 
the completed projects, remaining associated funds, and my recommendation(s) for the funds. I have 
broken the recommendations up into internal and external. I ask that the recommendations be 
approved as a slate or approved with such modifications as the Board deems appropriate. 

External 

Project Original Source(s) Remaining Funds Recommendation 

Brookside Road Bond $5,007.85 Additional principal 
payment in amount of 

remaining funds 

Street Light Project Bond $31,270.91 Additional principal 
payment in amount of 

remaining funds 

MD Crosswalks Bond + $38,000 from 
capital gains reserve 

$88,185.71 $50,185.71 for 
additional principal 

payment in amount of 
remaining funds 

 

 

 

 

Town of Mount Desert 
Jake Wright, Finance Director 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
 

Telephone 207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-3232 
Web Address www.mtdesert.org 
financedirector@mtdesert.org 

 
 



Internal 

Project Original Source(s) Remaining Funds Recommendation 

MD Crosswalks Bond + $38,000 from 
capital gains reserve 

$88,185.71 $38,000 transferred 
back to capital gains 

reserve 

Steamboat Wharf Rd 
Wall 

$160,000 – capital 
gains reserve 

$9,800 – road reserve 

$26,061.00 $26,061.00 transferred 
back to capital gains 

reserve  

 

Thank you, 

 

Jake Wright 

Finance Director 

 

 



 

 

Selectboard, 

For many years, the Wastewater Bond Reserve account (4050500-24203) has subsidized the 
principal payments on the MMBB CWSRF loan 2003FFRS.  A principal payment of $220,000 is 
due on 10/1/23. In accordance with past practice, the amount to be appropriated for principal 
expense account 1880100-58102 is equal to the principal payment less the amount to be 
derived from the Wastewater Bond Reserve account referenced above. The amount to be 
pulled from the WW Bond Payment Reserve is calculated as: 

(Reserve balance divided by number of years remaining to maturity) plus professional 
adjustment amount to account for runaway interest effect. 

Current reserve balance: $304,653 

$304,653k divided by 2 years remaining to maturity as of the start of fiscal year 2024 (10/1/23, 
& 24 payments remaining) = 152,327; round to $160,000 for ease and to account for runaway 
interest effect. 

Therefore, the Fiscal Year 2024 budget recommendation for account 1880100-58102 is $60,000 
(to be presented for approval by BOS, Warrant Committee, and 2023 Town Meeting) 

To ensure that the recommended appropriation for account 1880100-58102 is sufficient, I 
recommend that the Board proactively approve $160,000 to be used from the WW Bond 
Reserve 4050500-24203 to subsidize the 10/1/23 principal payment on the MMBB CWSRF loan 
2003FFRS and, by extension, reduce necessary appropriations. 

Additional consideration for future reference: 

FY 25’s debt service payment (due 10/1/24) should be authorized as being equal to the balance 
of the reserve when payment is made. This will avoid an unexpended balance at bond maturity 

Town of Mount Desert 
Jake Wright, Finance Director 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
 

Telephone 207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-3232 
Web Address www.mtdesert.org 
financedirector@mtdesert.org 

 
 



as funds were originally derived as a donation from Acadia National Park for this specific 
purpose and no funds should remain after the bond has matured. 

As of 11/30/22, the balance in the Wastewater Bond Reserve account (4050500-24203) is 
$304,652.62. 

Thank you, 

 

Jake Wright 

Finance Director 

 



                                      BAR HARBOR & MOUNT DESERT 

                                         POLICE DEPARTMENTS 
                                                 James K. Willis, Chief of Police 

                  jwillis@mdpolice.org 

                                  

 
BHPD                                 MDPD 

37 Firefly Lane                                21 Sea Street, PO Box 248 

Bar Harbor, Maine 04609                              NE Harbor, ME 04662 

Tel: 207-288-3391                 Tel: 207-276-5111             

 

 

 

Date: December 13, 2022 

To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager 

From: James Willis, Chief of Police 

Subject:  Authorization for Taser Replacement 

 

We are requesting authorization to replace our current Tasers which have reached their end of 

life.  New Tasers will come with upgrades to include rechargeable batteries and automatic 

downloads, facilitating a more streamlined accountability for each officers’ individual Taser and 

deployments 

 

We have been in contact with Taser International who is the established vendor for law 

enforcement and was our prior vendor for our 2016 Taser purchase.  There are currently no third 

party vendors for Taser purchases.   As was the case with our current Taser contract, we would 

assume a similar 5 year contract without additional fees or finance charges and payments would 

be spread over the 5 year contract period.  

 

This purchase would include 8 Tasers to accommodate all full time and part time officers as well 

as one spare.  The contract would also include full warranties, one 6-bay charging station, 

rechargeable batteries and cartridges to include training and duty cartridges.  

 

In summary, this contract is designed to include everything we need for 8 Tasers over 5 years.  

The total cost for the 5 year contract is $28,800.00 with payment #1 for $5,759.80 to be made in 

the current fiscal year and 4 annual payments of $5,760.05 from 2023 through 2026. 

 

Would you please place this on the next Selectman’s meeting agenda where I will ask for 

28,800.00 to be released from the Police Equipment Reserve Account #4040100-24405 (balance 

99,774.06), for permission to expend those funds for the five payments outlined in the attached 

Taser quote, and for authorization to sign the Taser purchase agreement, with terms as outlined 

in the quote. 

 

 

mailto:jwillis@mdpolice.org


Pa
ge

 1
Q-

43
44

32
-4

48
82

.76
8J

E

Q-
43

44
32

-4
48

82
.76

8J
E

Iss
ue

d: 
11

/17
/20

22

Qu
ote

 E
xp

ira
tio

n: 
12

/15
/20

22

Es
tim

ate
d C

on
tra

ct 
St

ar
t D

ate
: 0

1/0
1/2

02
3

Ac
co

un
t N

um
be

r: 
31

90
01

Pa
ym

en
t T

er
ms

: N
30

De
liv

er
y M

eth
od

: 

SH
IP

 T
O

BI
LL

 T
O

SA
LE

S 
RE

PR
ES

EN
TA

TI
VE

PR
IM

AR
Y 

CO
NT

AC
T

Bu
sin

es
s;I

nv
oic

e-
PO

 B
ox

 24
8

Mo
un

t D
es

er
t P

oli
ce

 - 
ME

Ja
ke

 E
de

len
Mi

gr
ate

d B
illi

ng
 C

on
tac

t
PO

 B
ox

 24
8

PO
 B

ox
 24

8
Ph

on
e: 

Ph
on

e: 
(2

07
) 2

76
-5

11
1

No
rth

ea
st 

Ha
rb

or
, M

E 
04

66
2-

02
48

No
rth

ea
st 

Ha
rb

or
, M

E 
04

66
2-

02
48

Em
ail

: je
de

len
@

ax
on

.co
m

Em
ail

: 
US

A
US

A
Fa

x: 
Fa

x: 
Em

ail
: 

Qu
ot

e S
um

m
ar

y
Di

sc
ou

nt
 S

um
m

ar
y

Pr
og

ra
m 

Le
ng

th
60

 M
on

ths
Av

er
ag

e S
av

ing
s P

er
 Y

ea
r

$1
,47

0.7
2

TO
TA

L 
CO

ST
$2

8,8
00

.00
ES

TI
MA

TE
D 

TO
TA

L 
W

/ T
AX

$2
8,8

00
.00

TO
TA

L 
SA

VI
NG

S
$7

,35
3.6

0
 Pa

ym
en

t S
um

m
ar

y 

Da
te

Su
bt

ot
al

Ta
x

To
ta

l
De

c 2
02

2
$5

,75
9.8

0
$0

.00
$5

,75
9.8

0
De

c 2
02

3
$5

,76
0.0

5
$0

.00
$5

,76
0.0

5
De

c 2
02

4
$5

,76
0.0

5
$0

.00
$5

,76
0.0

5
De

c 2
02

5
$5

,76
0.0

5
$0

.00
$5

,76
0.0

5
De

c 2
02

6
$5

,76
0.0

5
$0

.00
$5

,76
0.0

5
To

ta
l

$2
8,8

00
.00

$0
.00

$2
8,8

00
.00

Ax
on

 E
nt

er
pr

ise
, In

c.
17

80
0 N

 85
th 

St
.

Sc
ott

sd
ale

, A
riz

on
a 8

52
55

Un
ite

d S
tat

es
VA

T:
 86

-0
74

12
27

Do
me

sti
c: 

(8
00

) 9
78

-2
73

7
Int

er
na

tio
na

l: +
1.8

00
.97

8.2
73

7



Pa
ge

 2
Q-

43
44

32
-4

48
82

.76
8J

E

Qu
ot

e U
nb

un
dl

ed
 P

ric
e:

$3
6,1

53
.60

Qu
ot

e L
ist

 P
ric

e:
$2

8,8
00

.00
Qu

ot
e S

ub
to

ta
l:

$2
8,8

00
.00

Pr
ici

ng

Al
l d

eli
ve

ra
bl

es
 ar

e d
et

ail
ed

 in
 D

eli
ve

ry
 S

ch
ed

ul
es

 se
ct

io
n 

lo
we

r i
n 

pr
op

os
al

Ite
m

 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Qt
y

Te
rm

Un
bu

nd
led

  
Li

st
 P

ric
e

Ne
t P

ric
e

Su
bt

ot
al

Ta
x

To
ta

l
Pr

og
ra

m
T7

Ce
rt

20
21

 T
as

er
 7 

Ce
rtif

ica
tio

n B
un

dle
8

60
$7

5.3
2

$6
0.0

0
$6

0.0
0

$2
8,8

00
.00

$0
.00

$2
8,8

00
.00

To
ta

l
$2

8,8
00

.00
$0

.00
$2

8,8
00

.00



Pa
ge

 3
Q-

43
44

32
-4

48
82

.76
8J

E

De
liv

er
y S

ch
ed

ul
e

Ha
rd

wa
re

 
Bu

nd
le

Ite
m

De
sc

rip
tio

n
QT

Y
Es

tim
at

ed
 D

eli
ve

ry
 D

at
e

20
21

 T
as

er
 7 

Ce
rtif

ica
tio

n B
un

dle
20

00
8

TA
SE

R 
7 H

AN
DL

E,
 Y

LW
, H

IG
H 

VI
SI

BI
LIT

Y 
(G

RE
EN

 LA
SE

R)
, C

LA
SS

 3R
8

12
/01

/20
22

20
21

 T
as

er
 7 

Ce
rtif

ica
tio

n B
un

dle
20

01
8

TA
SE

R 
7 B

AT
TE

RY
 P

AC
K,

 T
AC

TI
CA

L
9

12
/01

/20
22

20
21

 T
as

er
 7 

Ce
rtif

ica
tio

n B
un

dle
20

16
0

TA
SE

R 
7 H

OL
ST

ER
 - 

SA
FA

RI
LA

ND
, R

H+
CA

RT
 C

AR
RI

ER
8

12
/01

/20
22

20
21

 T
as

er
 7 

Ce
rtif

ica
tio

n B
un

dle
22

17
5

TA
SE

R 
7 L

IV
E 

CA
RT

RI
DG

E,
 S

TA
ND

OF
F 

(3
.5-

DE
GR

EE
) N

S
24

12
/01

/20
22

20
21

 T
as

er
 7 

Ce
rtif

ica
tio

n B
un

dle
22

17
6

TA
SE

R 
7 L

IV
E 

CA
RT

RI
DG

E,
 C

LO
SE

 Q
UA

RT
ER

S 
(1

2-
DE

GR
EE

) N
S

24
12

/01
/20

22
20

21
 T

as
er

 7 
Ce

rtif
ica

tio
n B

un
dle

22
17

9
TA

SE
R 

7 I
NE

RT
 C

AR
TR

ID
GE

, S
TA

ND
OF

F 
(3

.5-
DE

GR
EE

) N
S

8
12

/01
/20

22
20

21
 T

as
er

 7 
Ce

rtif
ica

tio
n B

un
dle

22
18

1
TA

SE
R 

7 I
NE

RT
 C

AR
TR

ID
GE

, C
LO

SE
 Q

UA
RT

ER
S 

(1
2-

DE
GR

EE
) N

S
8

12
/01

/20
22

20
21

 T
as

er
 7 

Ce
rtif

ica
tio

n B
un

dle
70

03
3

W
AL

L M
OU

NT
 B

RA
CK

ET
, A

SS
Y,

 E
VI

DE
NC

E.
CO

M 
DO

CK
1

12
/01

/20
22

20
21

 T
as

er
 7 

Ce
rtif

ica
tio

n B
un

dle
71

01
9

NO
RT

H 
AM

ER
 P

OW
ER

 C
OR

D 
FO

R 
AB

3 8
-B

AY
, A

B2
 1-

BA
Y 

/ 6
-B

AY
 D

OC
K

1
12

/01
/20

22
20

21
 T

as
er

 7 
Ce

rtif
ica

tio
n B

un
dle

74
20

0
TA

SE
R 

7 6
-B

AY
 D

OC
K 

AN
D 

CO
RE

1
12

/01
/20

22
20

21
 T

as
er

 7 
Ce

rtif
ica

tio
n B

un
dle

80
08

7
TA

SE
R 

7 T
AR

GE
T,

 C
ON

DU
CT

IV
E,

 P
RO

FE
SS

IO
NA

L (
RU

GG
ED

IZ
ED

)
1

12
/01

/20
22

20
21

 T
as

er
 7 

Ce
rtif

ica
tio

n B
un

dle
80

09
0

TA
RG

ET
 F

RA
ME

, P
RO

FE
SS

IO
NA

L, 
27

.5 
IN

. X
 75

 IN
., T

AS
ER

 7
1

12
/01

/20
22

20
21

 T
as

er
 7 

Ce
rtif

ica
tio

n B
un

dle
22

17
5

TA
SE

R 
7 L

IV
E 

CA
RT

RI
DG

E,
 S

TA
ND

OF
F 

(3
.5-

DE
GR

EE
) N

S
16

12
/01

/20
23

20
21

 T
as

er
 7 

Ce
rtif

ica
tio

n B
un

dle
22

17
6

TA
SE

R 
7 L

IV
E 

CA
RT

RI
DG

E,
 C

LO
SE

 Q
UA

RT
ER

S 
(1

2-
DE

GR
EE

) N
S

16
12

/01
/20

23
20

21
 T

as
er

 7 
Ce

rtif
ica

tio
n B

un
dle

22
17

7
TA

SE
R 

7 H
OO

K-
AN

D-
LO

OP
 T

RN
 (H

AL
T)

 C
AR

TR
ID

GE
, S

TA
ND

OF
F 

NS
16

12
/01

/20
23

20
21

 T
as

er
 7 

Ce
rtif

ica
tio

n B
un

dle
22

17
8

TA
SE

R 
7 H

OO
K-

AN
D-

LO
OP

 T
RN

 (H
AL

T)
 C

AR
TR

ID
GE

, C
LO

SE
 Q

UA
RT

 N
S

16
12

/01
/20

23
20

21
 T

as
er

 7 
Ce

rtif
ica

tio
n B

un
dle

22
17

5
TA

SE
R 

7 L
IV

E 
CA

RT
RI

DG
E,

 S
TA

ND
OF

F 
(3

.5-
DE

GR
EE

) N
S

16
12

/01
/20

24
20

21
 T

as
er

 7 
Ce

rtif
ica

tio
n B

un
dle

22
17

6
TA

SE
R 

7 L
IV

E 
CA

RT
RI

DG
E,

 C
LO

SE
 Q

UA
RT

ER
S 

(1
2-

DE
GR

EE
) N

S
16

12
/01

/20
24

20
21

 T
as

er
 7 

Ce
rtif

ica
tio

n B
un

dle
22

17
5

TA
SE

R 
7 L

IV
E 

CA
RT

RI
DG

E,
 S

TA
ND

OF
F 

(3
.5-

DE
GR

EE
) N

S
16

12
/01

/20
25

20
21

 T
as

er
 7 

Ce
rtif

ica
tio

n B
un

dle
22

17
6

TA
SE

R 
7 L

IV
E 

CA
RT

RI
DG

E,
 C

LO
SE

 Q
UA

RT
ER

S 
(1

2-
DE

GR
EE

) N
S

16
12

/01
/20

25
20

21
 T

as
er

 7 
Ce

rtif
ica

tio
n B

un
dle

22
17

7
TA

SE
R 

7 H
OO

K-
AN

D-
LO

OP
 T

RN
 (H

AL
T)

 C
AR

TR
ID

GE
, S

TA
ND

OF
F 

NS
16

12
/01

/20
25

20
21

 T
as

er
 7 

Ce
rtif

ica
tio

n B
un

dle
22

17
8

TA
SE

R 
7 H

OO
K-

AN
D-

LO
OP

 T
RN

 (H
AL

T)
 C

AR
TR

ID
GE

, C
LO

SE
 Q

UA
RT

 N
S

16
12

/01
/20

25
20

21
 T

as
er

 7 
Ce

rtif
ica

tio
n B

un
dle

22
17

5
TA

SE
R 

7 L
IV

E 
CA

RT
RI

DG
E,

 S
TA

ND
OF

F 
(3

.5-
DE

GR
EE

) N
S

16
12

/01
/20

26
20

21
 T

as
er

 7 
Ce

rtif
ica

tio
n B

un
dle

22
17

6
TA

SE
R 

7 L
IV

E 
CA

RT
RI

DG
E,

 C
LO

SE
 Q

UA
RT

ER
S 

(1
2-

DE
GR

EE
) N

S
16

12
/01

/20
26

20
21

 T
as

er
 7 

Ce
rtif

ica
tio

n B
un

dle
22

17
5

TA
SE

R 
7 L

IV
E 

CA
RT

RI
DG

E,
 S

TA
ND

OF
F 

(3
.5-

DE
GR

EE
) N

S
16

12
/01

/20
27

20
21

 T
as

er
 7 

Ce
rtif

ica
tio

n B
un

dle
22

17
6

TA
SE

R 
7 L

IV
E 

CA
RT

RI
DG

E,
 C

LO
SE

 Q
UA

RT
ER

S 
(1

2-
DE

GR
EE

) N
S

16
12

/01
/20

27

So
ftw

ar
e 

Bu
nd

le
Ite

m
De

sc
rip

tio
n

QT
Y

Es
tim

at
ed

 S
ta

rt 
Da

te
Es

tim
at

ed
 E

nd
 D

at
e

20
21

 T
as

er
 7 

Ce
rtif

ica
tio

n B
un

dle
20

24
6

TA
SE

R 
7 D

UT
Y 

CA
RT

RI
DG

E 
RE

PL
AC

EM
EN

T 
LIC

EN
SE

8
01

/01
/20

23
12

/31
/20

27
20

21
 T

as
er

 7 
Ce

rtif
ica

tio
n B

un
dle

20
24

8
TA

SE
R 

EV
ID

EN
CE

.C
OM

 A
CC

ES
S 

LIC
EN

SE
8

01
/01

/20
23

12
/31

/20
27

20
21

 T
as

er
 7 

Ce
rtif

ica
tio

n B
un

dle
20

24
8

TA
SE

R 
EV

ID
EN

CE
.C

OM
 A

CC
ES

S 
LIC

EN
SE

1
01

/01
/20

23
12

/31
/20

27

W
ar

ra
nt

ies
 

Bu
nd

le
Ite

m
De

sc
rip

tio
n

QT
Y

Es
tim

at
ed

 S
ta

rt 
Da

te
Es

tim
at

ed
 E

nd
 D

at
e

20
21

 T
as

er
 7 

Ce
rtif

ica
tio

n B
un

dle
80

37
4

EX
T 

W
AR

RA
NT

Y,
 T

AS
ER

 7 
BA

TT
ER

Y 
PA

CK
9

12
/01

/20
23

12
/31

/20
27

20
21

 T
as

er
 7 

Ce
rtif

ica
tio

n B
un

dle
80

39
5

EX
T 

W
AR

RA
NT

Y,
 T

AS
ER

 7 
HA

ND
LE

8
12

/01
/20

23
12

/31
/20

27
20

21
 T

as
er

 7 
Ce

rtif
ica

tio
n B

un
dle

80
39

6
EX

T 
W

AR
RA

NT
Y,

 T
AS

ER
 7 

SI
X 

BA
Y 

DO
CK

1
12

/01
/20

23
12

/31
/20

27



Pa
ge

 4
Q-

43
44

32
-4

48
82

.76
8J

E

Pa
ym

en
t D

et
ail

s

De
c 2

02
2

In
vo

ice
 P

lan
Ite

m
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Qt
y

Su
bt

ot
al

Ta
x

To
ta

l
Ye

ar
 1

T7
Ce

rt
20

21
 T

as
er

 7 
Ce

rtif
ica

tio
n B

un
dle

8
$5

,75
9.8

0
$0

.00
$5

,75
9.8

0
To

ta
l

$5
,75

9.8
0

$0
.00

$5
,75

9.8
0

De
c 2

02
3

In
vo

ice
 P

lan
Ite

m
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Qt
y

Su
bt

ot
al

Ta
x

To
ta

l
Ye

ar
 2

T7
Ce

rt
20

21
 T

as
er

 7 
Ce

rtif
ica

tio
n B

un
dle

8
$5

,76
0.0

5
$0

.00
$5

,76
0.0

5
To

ta
l

$5
,76

0.0
5

$0
.00

$5
,76

0.0
5

De
c 2

02
4

In
vo

ice
 P

lan
Ite

m
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Qt
y

Su
bt

ot
al

Ta
x

To
ta

l
Ye

ar
 3

T7
Ce

rt
20

21
 T

as
er

 7 
Ce

rtif
ica

tio
n B

un
dle

8
$5

,76
0.0

5
$0

.00
$5

,76
0.0

5
To

ta
l

$5
,76

0.0
5

$0
.00

$5
,76

0.0
5

De
c 2

02
5

In
vo

ice
 P

lan
Ite

m
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Qt
y

Su
bt

ot
al

Ta
x

To
ta

l
Ye

ar
 4

T7
Ce

rt
20

21
 T

as
er

 7 
Ce

rtif
ica

tio
n B

un
dle

8
$5

,76
0.0

5
$0

.00
$5

,76
0.0

5
To

ta
l

$5
,76

0.0
5

$0
.00

$5
,76

0.0
5

De
c 2

02
6

In
vo

ice
 P

lan
Ite

m
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Qt
y

Su
bt

ot
al

Ta
x

To
ta

l
Ye

ar
 5

T7
Ce

rt
20

21
 T

as
er

 7 
Ce

rtif
ica

tio
n B

un
dle

8
$5

,76
0.0

5
$0

.00
$5

,76
0.0

5
To

ta
l

$5
,76

0.0
5

$0
.00

$5
,76

0.0
5

 



Pa
ge

 5
Q-

43
44

32
-4

48
82

.76
8J

E

Ta
x i

s e
st

im
at

ed
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

ra
te

s a
pp

lic
ab

le 
at

 d
at

e o
f q

uo
te

 an
d 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
ch

an
ge

 at
 ti

m
e o

f i
nv

oi
cin

g.
 If

 a 
ta

x e
xe

m
pt

io
n 

ce
rti

fic
at

e s
ho

ul
d 

be
 ap

pl
ied

, p
lea

se
 su

bm
it 

pr
io

r t
o 

in
vo

ici
ng

. 

St
an

da
rd

 T
er

ms
 an

d C
on

dit
ion

s

Ax
on

 E
nte

rp
ris

e I
nc

. S
ale

s T
er

ms
 an

d C
on

dit
ion

s

Ax
on

 M
as

ter
 S

er
vic

es
 an

d P
ur

ch
as

ing
 A

gr
ee

me
nt:

Th
is 

Qu
ote

 is
 lim

ite
d t

o a
nd

 co
nd

itio
na

l u
po

n y
ou

r a
cc

ep
tan

ce
 of

 th
e p

ro
vis

ion
s s

et 
for

th 
he

re
in 

an
d A

xo
n’s

 M
as

ter
 S

er
vic

es
 an

d P
ur

ch
as

ing
 A

gr
ee

me
nt 

(p
os

ted
 at

 w
ww

.ax
on

.co
m/

leg
al/

sa
les

-te
rm

s-a
nd

-co
nd

itio
ns

), 
as

 w
ell

 as
 th

e a
tta

ch
ed

 S
tat

em
en

t o
f W

or
k (

SO
W

) f
or

 A
xo

n F
lee

t a
nd

/or
 A

xo
n I

nte
rvi

ew
 R

oo
m 

pu
rch

as
e, 

if a
pp

lic
ab

le.
 In

 th
e e

ve
nt 

yo
u a

nd
 A

xo
n h

av
e e

nte
re

d i
nto

 a 
pr

ior
 ag

re
em

en
t to

 go
ve

rn
 al

l fu
tur

e p
ur

ch
as

es
, th

at 
ag

re
em

en
t s

ha
ll g

ov
er

n t
o t

he
 

ex
ten

t it
 in

clu
de

s t
he

 pr
od

uc
ts 

an
d s

er
vic

es
 be

ing
 pu

rch
as

ed
 an

d d
oe

s n
ot 

co
nfl

ict
 w

ith
 th

e A
xo

n C
us

tom
er

 E
xp

er
ien

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 A
pp

en
dix

 as
 

de
sc

rib
ed

 be
low

.

AC
EI

P:

Th
e A

xo
n C

us
tom

er
 E

xp
er

ien
ce

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 A

pp
en

dix
, w

hic
h i

nc
lud

es
 th

e s
ha

rin
g o

f d
e-

ide
nti

fie
d s

eg
me

nts
 of

 A
ge

nc
y C

on
ten

t w
ith

 A
xo

n t
o 

de
ve

lop
 ne

w 
pr

od
uc

ts 
an

d i
mp

ro
ve

 yo
ur

 pr
od

uc
t e

xp
er

ien
ce

 (p
os

ted
 at

 w
ww

.ax
on

.co
m/

leg
al/

sa
les

-te
rm

s-a
nd

-co
nd

itio
ns

), 
is 

inc
or

po
ra

ted
 he

re
in 

by
 

re
fer

en
ce

. B
y s

ign
ing

 be
low

, y
ou

 ag
re

e t
o t

he
 te

rm
s o

f th
e A

xo
n C

us
tom

er
 E

xp
er

ien
ce

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
.

Ac
ce

pta
nc

e o
f T

er
ms

:

An
y p

ur
ch

as
e o

rd
er

 is
su

ed
 in

 re
sp

on
se

 to
 th

is 
Qu

ote
 is

 su
bje

ct 
so

lel
y t

o t
he

 ab
ov

e r
efe

re
nc

ed
 te

rm
s a

nd
 co

nd
itio

ns
. B

y s
ign

ing
 be

low
, y

ou
 re

pr
es

en
t th

at 
yo

u 
ar

e l
aw

ful
ly 

ab
le 

to 
en

ter
 in

to 
co

ntr
ac

ts.
 If 

yo
u a

re
 si

gn
ing

 on
 be

ha
lf o

f a
n e

nti
ty 

(in
clu

din
g b

ut 
no

t li
mi

ted
 to

 th
e c

om
pa

ny
, m

un
ici

pa
lity

, o
r g

ov
er

nm
en

t a
ge

nc
y 

for
 w

ho
m 

yo
u w

or
k),

 yo
u r

ep
re

se
nt 

to 
Ax

on
 th

at 
yo

u h
av

e l
eg

al 
au

tho
rity

 to
 bi

nd
 th

at 
en

tity
. If

 yo
u d

o n
ot 

ha
ve

 th
is 

au
tho

rity
, p

lea
se

 do
 no

t s
ign

 th
is 

Qu
ote

.



Pa
ge

 6
Q-

43
44

32
-4

48
82

.76
8J

E

\s1
\

\d1
\

 S
ign

atu
re

Da
te 

Si
gn

ed

11
/17

/20
22

 



 

C:\Users\cwoolfolk\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\3V5OO35C\Marina Commercial rates 2023_.docx  12/14/2022 

Town of Mount Desert 
John Lemoine, Harbormaster 

40 Harbor Drive, P.O. Box 237 
Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 

Telephone     207-276-5737 Fax     207-276-5741 
E-mail Address harbormaster@mtdesert.org 

Web Address www.mtdesert.org 

 
December 14, 2022 
 
 

MEMO 
 
To: Durlin Lunt-Town Manager, Board of Selectmen 
From: John Lemoine-Harbormaster 
Ref: Commercial Non-Resident/ Commercial Float Operators Rates 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
  
At the December 13th Harbor Committee meeting they voted to increase the Non-Resident 
Commercial Fish/Aquaculture rates by 10% from $500.00 to $550.00. The Harbor Committee 
also voted to increase the Commercial Float Operator fee by 10% from $600.00 to $660.00 and 
the Per Passenger fee from $.25 to $.28. The new rates would start on January 1st. This was done 
to keep us in line with the other Harbors in our area. I am asking that you approve this rate 
change for 2023. I will be available if you have any questions.  
 
 
John Lemoine 
Harbormaster 
 

mailto:harbormaster@mtdesert.org
http://www.mtdesert.org/


1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

A B C D E F G

2022-2023 Budget Development Schedule Board Meeting Notes and General Comments

 September/October 9/26/2022 CIP Worksheets to Department Heads
BOS Meeting Dates WC Meeting Date LUZO Adv Grp Mtgs MDES Budget Mtgs PB Meeting Date

November 11/7/2022 CIP Worksheets Complete 11-11-2022 [tentative schedule]  
Munis Budgets available for Data Entry by Dept Heads   

11/21/2022 Budget Process Begins- BOS Reviews CIP
GET FROM PHIL GET FROM NOEL GET FROM NANCY GET FROM KIM

December 12/5/2022 Regular Meeting  
12/12/2022 Department Budgets Complete   

12/19/2022 Admin, Debt, and Marina Budgets  

January 1/3/2023 TUESDAY Fire and Police Budgets   
1/9/2023 Special Budget Meeting, if Needed 1/10/2022 - Organizational  
1/17/2023 TUESDAY Public Works Budget   
1/23/2023 Special Budget meeting if needed 1/24/2023 ADMIN DEPT HEADS  

1/31/2023 Public Safety draft articles due 1/27/2023
February 2/6/2023 Draft Warrant & Review of Revenue Budget 2/7/2023 PW and Marina  

2/13/2023 Special Meeting for Ordinances: LUZO & Shellfish. Review of MDES and Revenues budgets  (Split like last year?)
2/21/2023 TUESDAY Combined with WC for Service Groups, NEH 2/21/2023 & 2/2? with BOS no later than 2/21/2023
2/27/2023 Special Budget & Warrant Review Meeting. Public Hearing on Ordinances 2/28/2023 CEO, PB, LUZO  Final Articles & Hearings   

 
3/1/2023 Final Budget

March 3/6/2023 School & Public Hearing on Money Articles, Budget Meeting, and Initial Votes on Warrant 3/7/2023 - School Board 3/6-7/2023 TOMD BOS & WC
3/13/2023 Final Votes on Warrant & Public Hearing (if not already done) 3/14/2023 Final Votes - ALL DEPARTMENTS & SCHOOL 3/14/2023 Final Votes  
3/20/2023 Regular Board Meeting [no action can be taken on Warrant]  

  
 Friday March 17, 2023 is 45th day before Annual town Meeting  

Must have had public hearings & given Warrant to Warrant Committee

3/28/2023 Town Report & Warrant to Printers DEADLINE

April 4/3/2023 Regular Meeting  
4/18/2023 TUESDAY Regular Meeting  

4/21/2023 Last day to post the Warrant and distribute town report to public (10 days prior)

May  5/1/2023 Annual Town Meeting voting in Town Office Meeting Room
5/2/2023 Organizational Meeting after ATM 5/2/2023 Annual Town Meeting-Open Floor Town Meeting
5/15/2023 Regular Meeting

T:\Clerk\ELECTIONS\TOWN MEETINGS & Elections\2023\ATM 2023\2022-2023 Budget Development Schedule.xlsx Page 1



16 17

20
0

G
ov

er
ni

ng
B

od
y

20
1

B
oa

rd
of

S
el

ec
tm

en

51
14

0
C

LE
R

IC
A

L

12
20

00
1

51
14

0

51
17

0
EL

EC
TE

D
O

FF
IC

IA
LS

12
20

00
1

51
17

0

52
02

0
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

12
20

00
1

52
02

0

52
30

0
FI

C
A

12
20

00
1

52
30

0

52
31

0
M

E
D

IC
A

R
E

12
20

00
1

52
31

0
M

E
D

IC
A

R
E

53
90

0
M

IS
C

SU
PP

L
IE

S

12
20

00
1

53
90

0
B

O
S

EX
PE

N
SE

53
91

0
W

A
R

R
C

O
M

M
/B

D
EX

PE
N

SE

12
20

00
1

5
3

9
1

0

54
10

0
T

R
A

IN
IN

G

12
20

00
1

54
10

0
T

R
A

IN
IN

G

54
50

0
LE

G
A

L

12
20

00
1

54
50

0

56
10

0
TR

A
V

EL

12
20

00
1

56
10

0

59
35

0
C

O
N

T
IN

G
E

N
C

Y

12
20

00
1

59
35

0

::
A

I
B

I
C

I
D

E
f

F
G

H
I

I
i
i

1
2

/1
3

/2
0

2
2

08
:3

7
IT

ow
n

of
M

o
u

n
t

D
es

er
t

—
-

69
O

5d
Iu

n
IN

EX
T

Y
EA

R
IC

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
EA

R
B

U
D

G
E

T
A

N
A

LY
SI

S
Ib

gr

PR
O

JE
C

T
IO

N
:

20
24

2
0

2
3

-2
0

2
4

B
ud

ge
t

P
ro

je
ct

io
n

FO
R

PE
R

IO
D

99

4 I
C

O
U

N
T

S
F

O
R

:
20

22
20

23
20

23
20

23
20

24
PC

T

—
-

en
er

al
F

un
d

A
C

TU
A

L
O

R
IG

B
U

D
R

EV
IS

ED
B

U
D

A
C

TU
A

L
D

E
PT

R
E

Q
C

H
A

N
G

E

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53

B
O

S
SE

C
R

ET
A

R
Y

$
1,

65
7

$
2,

00
0

$
2,

00
0

$
40

9
$

2,
75

0
37

.5
0%

B
O

A
R

D
O

F
SE

L
E

C
T

M
E

N
$

15
,0

00
$

15
,0

00
$

15
,0

00
$

3,
75

0
$

15
,0

00
0.

00
%

W
O

R
K

E
R

SC
O

M
P

$
43

8
$

30
0

$
30

0
$

11
9

$
68

7
12

9.
00

%

FI
C

A
$

1,
03

3
$

1,
05

4
$

1,
05

4
$

25
8

$
1,

08
5

2.
94

%

$
24

2
$

24
7

$
24

7
$

60
$

25
4

2.
83

%

$
46

$
50

0
$

50
0

$
-

$
50

0
0.

00
%

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
X

PE
N

SE
$

-
$

60
0

$
60

0
$

-
$

60
0

0.
00

%

$
-

$
50

0
$

50
0

$
-

$
50

0
0.

00
%

LE
G

A
L

$
-

$
5,

00
0

$
5,

00
0

$
-

$
5,

00
0

0.
00

%

TR
A

V
EL

$
-

-
$

50
0

$
50

0
$

-
$

50
0

0.
00

%

C
O

N
T

IN
G

E
N

C
Y

$
1,

38
2

$
10

,0
00

$
10

,0
00

$
81

8
$

10
,0

00
0.

00
%

T
O

T
A

L
B

oa
rd

of
S

el
ec

tm
en

$
19

,7
98

$
35

,7
01

$
35

,7
01

$
5

,4
1

4
$

36
,8

76
3.

29
%

P
ag

e
1

of
18



::
A

I
B

I
C

I
D

E
I

F
I

G
H

I
i

5
C

O
U

N
T

S
FO

R
:

2022
2023

2023
2023

2024
PC

T

—
—

en
eral

F
und

A
C

T
U

A
L

O
R

IG
B

U
D

R
EV

ISED
B

U
D

A
C

TU
A

L
D

E
PT

R
E

Q
C

H
A

N
G

E

55

-
.
-

201
M

unicipal
M

an
ag

em
en

t

210
T

ow
n

M
an

ag
em

en
t

5
1
1
0
0

D
E

PT
H

EA
D

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
1

1
0

0
T

O
W

N
M

A
N

A
G

E
R

$
9
7
,4

0
9

$
1
0
0
,0

5
1

$
1
0
0
,0

5
1

$
4
6
,2

9
5

$
1
1
1
,6

8
0

11.62%
6061

—

5
1

1
4

0
C

LER
IC

A
L

-
-

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5

1
1

4
0

C
U

ST
SV

C
-C

L
E

R
IC

A
L

$
1
0
4
,6

6
2

$
1
0
6
,7

5
0

$
1
0
6
,7

5
0

$
4
6
,8

5
9

$
1
3
1
,0

3
4

22.75%

—
-

in
clu

d
es

12.50%
of

A
dm

in
A

sst.
S

alary

65

-

5
1

4
4

0
PA

R
T

T
IM

E

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5

1
4

4
0

P
A

R
T

T
IM

E
$

7
,7

4
0

$
4
,0

0
0

$
4
,0

0
0

$
261

$
3
,0

0
0

-25.00%
686970

5
1

5
0

0
O

V
E

R
T

IM
E

._zj_
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
1

5
0

0
O

V
E

R
T

IM
E

$
3
,6

5
6

$
3
,5

0
0

$
3
,5

0
0

$
337

$
4
,0

0
0

14.29%
7273

5
2

0
2

0
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5

2
0

2
0

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
$

393
$

700
$

700
$

107
$

1
,0

8
0

54.29%
7677

5
2

0
3

0
IC

M
A

4
0
1

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
2

0
3

0
IC

M
A

401
$

8
,5

5
4

$
8

,6
1

3
$

8
,6

1
3

$
4
,0

3
4

$
1
0
,0

0
0

16.10%
8081

-
-

5
2

1
2

0
M

PE
R

S

-
-
-
-

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
2

1
2

0
M

PE
R

S
$

1
1

,1
5

6
$

1
1

,2
9

8
$

1
1

,2
9

8
$

4
,8

3
1

$
1
3
,0

0
0

15.06%
8485

-

5
2

2
0

0
H

EA
LTH

IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5

2
2

0
0

H
EA

LTH
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E

$
4
7
,0

2
3

$
4
5
,4

2
2

$
4
5
,4

2
2

$
2
0
,4

0
6

$
4
9
,8

7
1

9.79%

—
-
-
-

in
clu

d
es

12.5%
of

A
dm

in
A

sst
In

su
ran

ce

89

-
-
-
-

5
2

3
0

0
PIC

A

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5
2

3
0

0
FIC

A
S

1
2

,8
9

2
$

1
2

,5
9

2
$

1
2

,5
9

2
$

5
,6

5
7

$
1

5
,0

4
8

19.50%
9293

2±
5

2
3

1
0

M
E

D
IC

A
R

E

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
2

3
1

0
M

E
D

IC
A

R
E

$
3

,0
1

5
$

2
,9

4
5

$
2

,9
4
5

$
1,323

$
3

,5
1

9
19.49%

9697

-
-

5
2

7
0

0
T

O
W

N
M

G
R

E
X

PE
N

SE

22
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
2

7
0

0
T

O
W

N
M

G
R

E
X

PE
N

SE
$

3
,9

1
3

$
3
,0

0
0

$
3
,0

0
0

$
665

$
3
,0

0
0

0.00%
100

101

]_9_
5

2
7

2
0

R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
2

7
2

0
R

E
C

R
U

IT
M

E
N

T
$

5
,2

3
6

$
2
0
,0

0
0

$
2
0
,0

0
0

$
1,979

$
1
0
,0

0
0

-50.00%
104

105

5
3

0
0

0
O

FFIC
E

SU
PPL

IE
S

P
age

2
of

18



A
I
B

I
C

I
D

E
F

G
H

I
I
J

-
.
-
-

C
O

U
N

T
S

FO
R

:
20

22
20

23
20

23
20

23
20

24
PC

T

-
-

en
er

al
F

un
d

A
C

TU
A

L
O

R
IG

B
U

D
R

E
V

IS
E

D
B

U
D

A
C

T
U

A
L

D
E

PT
R

E
Q

C
H

A
N

G
E

12
Z

12
20

11
0

53
00

0
O

FF
IC

E
SU

PP
L

IE
S

$
5,

68
2

$
6,

50
0

$
6,

50
0

$
2,

20
7

$
6,

00
0

-7
.6

9%

10
8

10
9

l
l

53
10

0
C

O
M

PU
T

E
R

SU
PP

L
IE

S

u_
i

12
20

11
0

53
10

0
C

O
M

PU
T

E
R

SU
PP

L
IE

S
$

27
9

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
-

0.
00

%

11
2

11
3

u
_

53
14

0
PO

ST
A

G
E

u
_

12
20

11
0

53
14

0
PO

ST
A

G
E

$
1,

33
5

$
4,

00
0

$
4,

00
0

$
1,

02
1

$
1,

50
0

-6
2.

50
%

11
6

11
7

53
90

0
M

IS
C

SU
PP

L
IE

S

ll
12

20
11

0
53

90
0

M
IS

C
SU

PP
L

IE
S

$
41

1
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

50
0

0.
00

%

12
0

12
1

:!
_
_

54
10

0
T

R
A

IN
IN

G

i?
12

20
11

0
54

10
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

$
28

9
$

2,
50

0
$

2,
50

0
$

19
5

$
1,

00
0

-6
0.

00
%

12
4

12
5

54
20

0
D

U
E

S&
M

E
M

B
E

R
SH

IP
S

]Z
12

20
11

0
54

20
0

D
U

ES
&

M
E

M
B

E
R

SH
IP

S
$

13
,3

70
$

11
,5

00
$

11
,5

00
$

1,
60

8
$

14
,0

00
21

.7
4%

12
8

12
9

]__
9

54
50

0
LE

G
A

L

i_
1

12
20

11
0

54
50

0
LE

G
A

L
$

33
,2

07
$

20
,0

00
$

20
,0

00
$

3,
59

6
$

20
,0

00
0.

00
%

13
2

13
3

54
52

0
A

U
D

IT

]_
_

12
20

11
0

54
52

0
A

U
D

IT
$

15
,0

94
$

15
,0

00
$

15
,0

00
$

97
2

$
15

,5
00

3.
33

%

13
6

13
7

54
53

0
O

TH
ER

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

SE
R

V
IC

E
S

i.
2

12
20

11
0

54
53

0
O

T
H

E
R

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

SV
C

S
$

-
$

50
0

$
50

0
$

-
$

-
-1

00
.0

0%

14
0

14
1

55
33

0
SO

FT
W

A
R

E
LI

C
EN

SE
FE

E

]_
_

12
20

11
0

55
33

0
SO

FT
W

A
R

E
R

E
N

E
W

/L
IC

FE
ES

$
-

$
3,

00
0

$
3,

00
0

$
-

$
-

-1
00

.0
0%

14
4

14
5

56
02

0
PU

B
LI

C
O

FF
IC

IA
LS

LI
A

B
IN

S

if
.?

12
20

11
0

56
02

0
PU

B
LI

C
O

FF
IC

IA
LS

LI
A

B
IN

S
$

9,
87

8
$

5,
00

0
$

5,
00

0
$

5,
44

2
$

10
,0

00
10

0.
00

%

14
8

14
9

]__
9

56
20

5
PU

B
LI

C
N

O
TI

C
E

i_
j

12
20

11
0

56
20

5
PU

B
LI

C
N

O
TI

C
E

$
2,

16
3

$
1,

10
0

$
1,

10
0

$
58

9
$

2,
00

0
8

1.
82

%

15
2

15
3

i_
56

21
0

PR
IN

T
IN

G

i.
12

20
11

0
56

21
0

PR
IN

T
IN

G
$

6,
33

8
$

9,
00

0
$

9,
00

0
$

57
9

$
6,

50
0

-2
7.

78
%

15
6

15
7

15
8

57
40

0
E

Q
U

IP
-T

E
C

H
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E

__
__

__
__

__

P
ag

e
3

of
18



::
A

I
B

I
C

I
D

E
F

G
J

H
I
i
i

—
-

C
O

U
N

T
S

FO
R

:
2022

2023
2023

2023
2

0
2

4
PC

T

—
-

en
eral

F
und

A
C

T
U

A
L

O
R

IG
B

U
D

R
EV

ISED
B

U
D

A
C

TU
A

L
D

E
PT

R
E

Q
C

H
A

N
G

E

i.2
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
7
4
0
0

E
Q

U
iPM

E
N

T
-T

E
C

H
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
$

69
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

-
0.00%

160

161

TO
TA

L
M

unicipal
M

an
ag

em
en

t
$

3
9
3
,7

6
7

$
3
9
6
,9

7
1

$
396,971

$
148,963

$
4
3
2
,2

3
2

8.88%

163

i
202

T
ow

n
C

lerk

165

]
_

_
5
1
1
0
0

D
E

PT
H

EA
D

:i_i
1
2
2
0
2
2
0

5
1
1
0
0

T
O

W
N

C
L

E
R

K
$

6
4
,1

9
6

$
6
5
,9

1
1

$
6

5
,9

1
1

$
3

0
,5

0
6

$
7
4
,6

1
8

13.21%

168

169

1?9
5
2
0
2
0

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P

i_
1
2
2
0
2
2
0

5
2
0
2
0

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
$

513
$

6
0

0
$

600
$

140
$

712
18.67%

172

173

5
2
0
3
0

IC
M

A
401

iz_
1

2
2

0
2

2
0

5
2
0
3
0

IC
M

A
4O

1
$

706
$

7
3

4
$

734
$

336
$

821
11.85%

176

177

:_L
5
2
1
2
0

M
PE

R
S

:L?
1
2
2
0
2
2
0

5
2
1
2
0

M
PE

R
S

$
6)620

$
6
,6

5
7

$
6,657

$
3,116

$
7
,5

3
6

13.20%

180

181

5
2
2
0
0

H
EA

LTH
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E

i_
1
2
2
0
2
2
0

5
2
2
0
0

H
EA

LTH
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E

$
2
3
,1

7
6

$
2
2
,2

7
1

$
2

2
,2

7
1

$
10,830

$
2
4
,3

5
6

9.36%

184

185

5
2

3
0

0
FIC

A

__z
1

2
2

0
2

2
0

5
2
3
0
0

FIC
A

$
3
,7

9
0

$
3
,7

2
5

$
3,725

$
1,826

$
4
,6

2
6

24.19%

188

189

__9
5

2
3

1
0

M
E

D
IC

A
R

E

1220220
52310

M
ED

IC
A

R
E

$
886

$
884

$
884

$
427

$
1,082

22.40%

192

193

5
3

0
0

0
O

FFIC
E

SU
PPL

IE
S

1
2
2
0
2
2
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
FFIC

E
SU

PPL
IE

S
$

-
$

5
0

0
$

500
$

-
$

500
0
0
0
%

196

197

5
3

1
4

0
PO

ST
A

G
E

__9
1220220

53140
PO

STA
G

E
$

250
$

5
0

0
$

500
$

252
$

500
0.00%

200

201

2_2?
5

3
6

2
0

SO
FT

W
A

R
E

PU
R

C
H

A
SE

1
2

2
0

2
2

0
5

3
6
2
0

SO
FT

W
A

R
E

PK
G

PU
R

C
H

A
SE

$
858

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
-

0
0
0
%

204

205

5
3

9
0

0
M

ISC
SU

PPL
IE

S

.2Z
1
2
2
0
2
2
0

5
3
9
0
0

M
ISC

SU
PPL

IE
S

$
190

$
5

0
0

$
500

$
72

$
500

0.00%

208

209

_9
5

4
1

0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

P
age

4
o

f
18



:
A

I
B

I
C

I
D

f
E

F
G

H
I

—
-C

O
U

N
T

S
FO

R
:

20
22

20
23

20
23

20
23

20
24

PC
T

—
-

en
er

al
F

un
d

A
C

TU
A

L
O

R
IG

B
U

D
R

EV
IS

ED
B

U
D

A
C

T
U

A
L

D
EP

T
R

E
Q

C
H

A
N

G
E

_
_

]
12

20
22

0
5

4
1

0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

$
1,

23
3

$
2,

00
0

$
2,

00
0

$
99

8
$

4,
00

0
10

0.
00

%

21
2

21
3

54
20

0
D

U
ES

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
SH

iP
S

_
]
_

12
20

22
0

54
20

0
D

U
E

S
&

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
H

IP
S

$
20

0
$

50
0

$
50

0
$

12
0

$
50

0
0.

00
%

21
6

21
7

55
33

0
SO

FT
W

A
R

E
LI

C
EN

SE
FE

E

_
i

12
20

22
0

55
33

0
SO

FT
W

A
R

E
R

E
N

E
W

/L
IC

FE
ES

$
40

5
$

1,
30

0
$

1,
30

0
$

1,
15

8
$

1,
30

0
0.

00
%

22
0

22
1

56
20

5
PU

B
LI

C
N

O
TI

C
E

12
20

22
0

56
20

5
PU

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

$
4,

03
2

$
2,

00
0

$
2,

00
0

$
12

9
$

4,
00

0
10

0.
00

%

22
4

22
5

57
30

0
E

Q
U

IP
-F

U
R

N
IS

H
IN

G
S

12
20

22
0

5
7

3
0

0
E

Q
U

IP
-F

U
R

N
IS

H
IN

G
S

$
-

$
50

0
$

50
0

$
-

$
-

-1
00

.0
0%

22
8

2
TO

TA
L

E
Q

U
IP

-F
U

R
N

IS
H

IN
G

S
$

-
$

50
0

$
50

0
$

-
$

-
-1

00
.0

0%

__
9

57
80

0
H

IS
TO

R
IC

A
L

PR
E

SE
R

V
A

T
IO

N

_1
12

20
22

0
57

80
0

H
IS

TO
R

IC
A

L
PR

ES
ER

V
A

TI
O

N
$

4
,1

5
0

$
15

,0
00

$
15

,0
00

$
15

,5
29

$
15

,0
00

0.
00

%

23
2

23
3

T
O

T
A

L
T

ow
n

C
le

rk
$

1
1

1
,2

0
5

$
12

3,
58

2
$

12
3,

58
2

$
6

5
,4

4
0

$
14

0,
05

1
j

13
.3

3%

23
5

20
3

E
le

ct
io

ns

z
23

0
R

eg
is

tr
ar

51
44

0
PA

R
T

T
IM

E

12
20

33
0

51
44

0
ST

IP
E

N
D

-R
E

G
IS

T
R

A
R

W
O

R
K

$
2,

00
0

$
2,

00
0

$
2,

00
0

$
-

$
2,

50
0

25
.0

0%

24
0

24
1

52
12

0
M

PE
R

S

12
20

33
0

5
2

1
2

0
M

PE
R

S
$

20
6

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
-

0.
00

%

24
4

24
5

52
30

0
FI

C
A

_
?

12
20

33
0

5
2

3
0

0
FI

C
A

$
12

2
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

-
0.

00
%

24
8

24
9

52
31

0
M

E
D

IC
A

R
E

.1
12

20
33

0
5

2
3

1
0

M
E

D
IC

A
R

E
$

29
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

-
0.

00
%

25
2

25
3

T
O

T
A

L
R

eg
is

tr
ar

$
2,

35
7

$
2,

00
0

$
2,

00
0

$
-

$
2,

50
0

25
.0

0%

25
5

23
1

E
le

ct
io

ns

_z
51

44
0

PA
R

T
T

IM
E

12
20

33
1

5
1

4
4

0
PA

R
T

T
IM

E
$

4,
59

3
$

18
,0

00
$

18
,0

00
$

1,
79

8
$

10
,0

00
-4

4.
44

%

25
9

26
0

.]
51

80
0

ST
IP

E
N

D
S

P
ag

e
5

of
18



204
P

lan
n

in
g

B
oard

240
P

lan
n
in

g
B

oard

5
1
1
4
0

C
LER

IC
A

L

1
2
2
0
4
4
0

5
1

1
4

0
PB

SEC
R

ETA
R

Y

5
1
8
0
0

ST
IPE

N
D

S

1
2
2
0
4
4
0

5
1

8
0

0
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
B

O
A

R
D

S
T

IP
E

N
D

S

5
2
3
0
0

FIC
A

122D
440

5
2

3
0

0

5
2
3
1
0

M
E

D
IC

A
R

E

1
2
2
0
4
4
0

5
2

3
1

0
M

E
D

IC
A

R
E

5
3
1
4
0

PO
ST

A
G

E

1
2
2
0
4
4
0

5
3

1
4

0
PB

PO
ST

A
G

E

54100
T

R
A

IN
IN

G

1
2
2
0
4
4
0

5
4

1
0

0
PB

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

5
4
1
2
0

M
IL

E
A

G
E

1
2
2
0
4
4
0

5
4

1
2

0
PB

M
IL

E
A

G
E

54500
LEG

A
L

1
2
2
0
4
4
0

5
4
5
0
0

56205
PU

B
LIC

N
O

TIC
E

1
2
2
0
4
4
0

5
6

2
0

5
PU

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

::
A

I
B

I
C

J
D

J
E

F
j

G
H

I

—
-

C
O

U
N

T
S

FO
R

:
2
0
2
2

2023
2023

2023
2024

PC
T

-
-
-

en
eral

F
und

A
C

T
U

A
L

O
R

IG
B

U
D

R
EV

ISED
B

U
D

A
C

T
U

A
L

D
E

PT
R

E
Q

C
H

A
N

G
E

1
2
2
0
3
3
1

5
1

8
0

0
M

O
D

E
R

A
T

O
R

S
T

IP
E

N
D

$
-

$
7
5
0

$
750

$
-

$
1
,0

0
0

33.33%
263

264

5
2

0
2

0
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

1
2
2
0
3
3
1

5
2

0
2

0
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

$
2

5
7

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
-

0.00%
267

268

5
3
9
5
0

E
L

E
C

T
IO

N
SU

PPL
IE

S

?2
1220331

53950
ELEC

TIO
N

SU
PPLIES

$
2,010

$
1,500

$
1,500

$
590

$
3,500

133.33%
271

272

TO
TA

L
E

lections
$

6
,8

5
9

$
2
0
,2

5
0

$
20,250

$
2,458

$
1

4
,5

0
0

-28.40%

F
IC

A

274

275

276

277

278

279

280

281

282

283

284

285

286

287

288

289

290

291

292

293

294

295

296

297

298

299

300

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

310

311

312

$
2,359

$
2,060

$
2,060

$

$
1
4
,0

4
5

$
21,000

$
21,000

$

$
1,017

$
1,430

$
1,430

$

$
238

$
19

$
19

$

$
406

$
2,000

$
2,000

$

$
110

S
5
0
0

$
500

$

$
-

$
500

$
500

$

$
6,800

$
20,000

$
20,000

$

$
4
,3

9
0

$

735
$

2,750
33.50%

-

$
2

1
,0

0
0

0.00%

46
$

1,473
3.01%

11
$

40
110.53%

158
$

2,000
0.00%

130
S

500
0.00%

-

$
500

0.00%

123
$

2
0

,0
0

0
0.00%

4,000
$

4,000
$

2,703
$

4
,0

0
0

0.00%

PB
LEG

A
L

P
age

6
o
f

18



:
A

I
B

I
C

I
D

E
F

j
G

j
H

j
I
i
i

.—
-

C
O

U
N

T
S

FO
R

:
20

22
20

23
20

23
20

23
20

24
PC

T

—
-

en
er

al
F

un
d

A
C

T
U

A
L

O
R

IG
B

U
D

R
EV

IS
ED

B
U

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
D

EP
T

R
E

Q
C

H
A

N
G

E

T
O

T
A

L
P

la
nn

in
g

B
oa

rd
$

2
9

,3
6

5
$

51
,5

09
$

51
,5

09
$

3,
90

5
$

52
,2

63
1.

46
%

31
4

20
5

F
in

an
ce

_j
_

51
10

0
D

EP
T

H
EA

D

._j
_!

12
20

50
0

51
10

0
FI

N
A

N
C

E
D

IR
EC

TO
R

$
51

,0
96

$
53

,7
20

$
53

,7
20

$
24

,7
92

$
57

,5
41

7.
11

%

31
8

31
9

_9
51

14
0

C
LE

R
IC

A
L

_
]

12
20

50
0

51
14

0
FI

N
A

N
C

E
CL

ER
K

$
5

5
,3

0
9

$
52

,0
22

$
52

,0
22

$
26

,9
97

$
64

,4
33

23
.8

6%

P
os

it
io

n
M

ov
ed

to
G

ra
de

L
ev

el
4

32
3

52
02

0
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

12
20

50
0

52
02

0
W

O
R

K
E

R
SC

O
M

P
$

15
1

$
15

0
$

15
0

$
41

$
71

2
37

4.
67

%

32
6

32
7

52
03

0
IC

M
A

40
1

2
12

20
50

0
52

03
0

IC
M

A
4O

1
$

1,
13

5
$

59
1

$
59

1
$

52
2

$
1,

34
2

12
7.

07
%

33
0

33
1

52
12

0
M

PE
R

S

12
20

50
0

52
12

0
M

PE
R

S
$

10
,9

62
$

5,
15

7
$

5,
15

7
$

5,
28

5
$

12
,3

19
13

8.
88

%

33
4

33
5

52
20

0
H

EA
LT

H
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E

_
_
?

12
20

50
0

52
20

0
H

EA
LT

H
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E

$
29

,9
25

$
13

,3
63

$
13

,3
63

$
13

,2
28

$
37

,2
85

17
9.

02
%

O
ne

in
su

ra
n

ce
di

d
n

o
t

g
et

b
u
d
g
et

ed
la

st
y

ea
r

In
cl

ud
es

50
%

of
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g
C

le
rk

In
su

ra
nc

e

34
0

_
._

]
52

30
0

FI
C

A

12
20

50
0

52
30

0
FI

C
A

$
6,

28
2

$
3,

33
1

$
3,

33
1

$
3,

06
0

$
7,

56
2

12
7.

02
%

34
3

34
4

52
31

0
M

E
D

IC
A

R
E

12
20

50
0

52
31

0
M

ED
IC

A
R

E
$

1,
47

1
$

77
9

$
77

9
$

71
6

$
1,

76
9

12
7.

09
%

34
7

34
8

53
00

0
O

FF
IC

E
SU

PP
L

IE
S

__
9

12
20

50
0

53
00

0
O

FF
IC

E
SU

PP
LI

ES
$

1,
23

6
$

1,
00

0
$

1,
00

0
$

-
$

1,
00

0
0.

00
%

35
1

35
2

53
14

0
PO

ST
A

G
E

12
20

50
0

53
14

0
PO

ST
A

G
E

$
2,

23
1

$
3,

00
0

$
3,

00
0

$
69

0
$

3,
00

0
0.

00
%

35
5

35
6

53
62

0
SO

FT
W

A
R

E
PU

R
C

H
A

SE

12
20

50
0

53
62

0
SO

FT
W

A
R

E
PK

G
PU

R
C

H
A

SE
$

-
$

5,
00

0
$

5,
00

0
$

5,
00

0
$

-
4

0
0

.0
0

%

3S
9

_9
53

90
0

M
IS

C
SU

PP
L

IE
S

12
20

50
0

53
90

0
M

IS
C

SU
PP

L
IE

S
$

21
6

$
1,

00
0

$
1,

00
0

$
-

$
1,

00
0

0.
00

%

36
2

36
3

!
53

92
0

B
A

N
K

FE
E

S-
M

O
&

BK
CK

S

P
ag

e
7

of
18



::
A

I
B

I
C

I
D

E
I

F
j

G
H

J
I
J

——
C

O
U

N
T

S
FO

R
:

2022
2023

2023
2023

2024
PC

T

---
en

eral
F

und
A

C
TU

A
L

O
R

IG
B

U
D

R
EV

ISED
B

U
D

A
C

T
U

A
L

D
E

PT
R

E
Q

C
H

A
N

G
E

1
2

2
0

5
0

0
5
3
9
2
0

B
A

N
K

FE
E

S-M
O

&
BK

C
K

S
$

1
4

4
$

300
$

300
$

(40)
$

3
0
0

0
0
0
%

366

367

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

$
3

,2
4

9
$

5
,0

0
0

$
5

,0
0

0
$

145
$

4
,0

0
0

-20.00%
370

371

5
4
2
0
0

D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
SH

IPS

1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
4
2
0
0

D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
SH

IPS
$

1
2

0
$

200
$

200
$

45
$

2
0

0
0.00%

374

375

5
4
5
0
0

LEG
A

L

zz
1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
4
5
0
0

LEG
A

L
$

-
$

1
,0

0
0

$
1,000

$
-

$
1
,0

0
0

0.00%
378

379

54530
O

T
H

E
R

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

SE
R

V
IC

E
S

__j
1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
4
5
3
0

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

SE
R

V
IC

E
S

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
5
0
0

0.00%
382

383

55330
SO

FT
W

A
R

E
LIC

EN
SE

FEE

1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
5
3
3
0

SO
FT

W
A

R
E

R
E

N
E

W
/L

IC
FEES

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
5
,0

0
0

0.50%
386

387

56100
T

R
A

V
E

L

1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
6
1
0
0

T
R

A
V

E
L

5
173

5
300

$
300

$
-

$
3

0
0

0.00%
390

391

57300
E

Q
U

IP-FU
R

N
ISH

IN
G

S

1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
7
3
0
0

E
Q

U
IP-FU

R
N

ISH
IN

G
S

$
-

$
500

$
500

5
-

$
1

,0
0

0
100.00%

394

395

57400
E

Q
U

IP-T
E

C
H

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

.2.?
1220500

5
7
4
0
0

E
Q

U
IPM

E
N

T
-T

E
C

H
H

D
W

E
$

1
,4

7
8

$
1,500

$
1,500

$
531

$
1
,0

0
0

-33.33%
398

399

-a
TO

TA
L

F
inance

$
1
6
5
,1

7
7

$
147,913

$
147,913

$
8

1
,0

1
2

$
201,263

36.07%
401

.?
250

T
reasu

rer

51100
D

E
PT

H
E

A
D

1220550
5

1
1
0
0

T
R

E
A

SU
R

E
R

$
3
4
,0

6
4

$
3

5
,8

1
4

$
3

5
,8

1
4

$
1
6
,5

2
8

$
3
8
,3

6
1

7.11%
405

406

!
51140

C
LER

IC
A

L

1220550
5
1

1
4

0
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

A
SSIST

A
N

T
$

1
5
,3

4
5

$
20,883

$
2

0
,8

8
3

$
1

,1
2

3
$

2
7
,6

2
2

32.27%
409

410

52020
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

1220550
5

2
0

2
0

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
$

302
$

400
$

400
$

82
$

712
78.00%

413

4
1

4

:]_
52030

IC
M

A
4
0
1

416
1220550

5
2
0
3
0

IC
M

A
4O

1
$

3
7

5
$

394
$

394
$

192
$

723
83.50%

P
age

8
of

18



A
I
B

I
C

I
D

E
F

G
H

I
i
i

-
—

C
O

U
N

T
S

FO
R

:
20

22
20

23
20

23
20

23
20

24
PC

T

en
er

al
F

un
d

A
C

TU
A

L
O

R
IG

B
U

D
R

EV
IS

ED
B

U
D

A
C

TU
A

L
D

E
PT

R
E

Q
C

H
A

N
G

E

41
7

41
8

41
9

42
0

42
1

42
2

42
3

42
4

42
5

42
6

42
7

42
8

42
9

43
0

43
1

43
2

43
3

43
4

43
5

43
6

43
7

43
8

43
9

44
0

44
1

44
2

44
3

44
4

44
5

44
6

44
7

44
8

44
9

45
0

45
1

45
2

45
3

45
4

45
5

45
6

45
7

45
8

45
9

46
0

46
1

46
2

46
3

52
12

0
M

PE
R

S

12
20

55
0

52
12

0
M

PE
R

S
$

3,
51

0
$

3,
43

8
$

3,
43

8
$

1,
78

4
$

-
-1

00
.0

0%

52
20

0
H

EA
LT

H
N

SU
R

A
N

C
E

12
20

55
0

52
20

0
H

EA
LT

H
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E

$
9,

27
0

$
8,

90
8

$
8,

90
8

$
4,

33
2

$
15

,7
46

76
.7

6%

In
cl

ud
es

50
%

of
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g
C

le
rk

H
ea

lt
h

In
su

ra
n

ce

52
30

0
FI

C
A

12
20

55
0

52
30

0
FI

C
A

$
2,

98
6

$
3,

51
5

$
3,

51
5

$
1,

05
8

$
4,

07
3

15
.8

7%

52
31

0
M

E
D

IC
A

R
E

12
20

55
0

52
31

0
M

ED
IC

A
R

E
$

69
8

$
82

2
$

82
2

$
24

8
$

95
3

15
.9

4%

53
00

0
O

FF
IC

E
SU

PP
L

IE
S

12
20

55
0

53
00

0
O

FF
IC

E
SU

PP
L

IE
S

$
-

$
20

0
$

20
0

$
-

$
20

0
0.

00
%

54
10

0
T

R
A

IN
IN

G

12
20

55
0

54
10

0
T

R
A

IN
IN

G
$

21
5

$
5,

00
0

$
5,

00
0

$
-

$
3,

00
0

-4
0.

00
%

54
20

0
D

U
ES

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
SH

IP
S

12
20

55
0

54
20

0
D

U
E

S
&

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
H

IP
S

$
-

$
30

0
$

30
0

$
-

$
30

0
0.

00
%

54
53

0
O

T
H

E
R

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

SE
R

V
IC

ES

12
20

55
0

54
53

0
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
SE

R
V

IC
E

S
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

50
0

0.
00

%

54
70

0
D

EE
D

SV
C

S

12
20

55
0

54
70

0
D

EE
D

SV
C

S
$

1,
23

0
$

1,
20

0
$

1,
20

0
$

15
2

$
1,

20
0

0.
00

%

55
13

0
CE

LL
PH

O
N

E
S

CE
LL

PH
O

N
E

S
$

54
6

$
1,

00
0

$
1,

00
0

$
17

9
$

80
0

-2
0.

00
%

56
10

0
TR

A
V

EL

12
20

55
0

56
10

0
T

R
A

V
E

L
-M

ile
ag

e
$

-
$

10
0

$
10

0
$

-
$

10
0

0.
00

%

57
30

0
E

Q
U

IP
-F

U
R

N
IS

H
IN

G
S

12
20

55
0

57
30

0
E

Q
U

IP
-F

U
R

N
IS

H
IN

G
S

$
-

$
50

0
$

50
0

$
-

$
-

-1
00

.0
0%

T
O

T
A

L
T

re
as

u
re

r
$

6
8

,5
4

2
$

8
2

,4
7

4
$

8
2

,4
7

4
$

2
5

,6
7

9
$

9
4

,2
9

0
1
4
3
3
%

46
5

25
1

T
ax

C
ol

le
ct

or

51
33

0
TA

X
C

O
LL

EC
TO

R

12
20

55
1

51
33

0
TA

X
C

O
LL

EC
TO

R
$

3,
99

8
$

4,
15

0
$

4,
15

0
$

1,
97

5
$

4,
27

5
3.

00
%

P
ag

e
9

of
18



::
A

I
B

I
C

I
D

E
F

G
H

I
i
i

—
--

C
O

U
N

T
S

FO
R

:
2022

2023
2023

2023
2024

PC
T

—
--

en
eral

F
und

A
C

TU
A

L
O

R
IG

B
U

D
R

EV
ISED

B
U

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
D

E
PT

R
E

Q
C

H
A

N
G

E
469

470

z_j
5
1
6
0
0

N
O

N
C

L
A

SSIFIE
D

W
A

G
E

S

z_
1
2
2
0
5
5
1

5
1
6
0
0

C
L

E
R

IC
A

L
W

A
G

E
S

$
5
,7

8
5

$
5
,7

5
1

$
5,751

$
2
,5

1
6

$
7

,1
6

0
24.50%

473

4
7

4

5
2
0
2
0

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P

1
2
2
0
5
5
1

5
2
0
2
0

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
$

60
$

25
$

25
$

16
$

712
0.00%

477

478

Z2
5
2
0
3
0

IC
M

A
4
0
1

_9
1
2
2
0
5
5
1

5
2
0
3
0

IC
M

A
4O

1
$

64
$

30
$

30
$

28
$

-
-1

0
0
.0

0
%

481

482

5
2

1
2

0
M

PE
R

S

1
2
2
0
5
5
1

5
2
1
2
0

M
PE

R
S

$
1

,0
0

8
$

370
$

370
$

4
5
8

$
-

-1
0
0
.0

0
%

485

486

5
2
2
0
0

H
EA

LTH
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E

±
_

_
1
2
2
0
5
5
1

5
2
2
0
0

H
E

A
L

T
H

IN
S

$
1
,6

8
0

$
600

$
600

$
628

$
-

-1
0
0
.0

0
%

489

490

_
_

]
5
2
3
0
0

R
C

A

1
2
2
0
5
5
1

5
2
3
0
0

FIC
A

$
5
7
7

$
614

$
614

$
2

6
4

$
709

15.50%
493

494

5
2
3
1
0

M
E

D
IC

A
R

E

1
2

2
0

5
5

1
5

2
3
1
0

M
E

D
IC

A
R

E
$

135
5

140
$

140
$

62
$

166
18.60%

497

498

5
3
0
0
0

O
FFIC

E
SU

PPL
IE

S

_9
1

2
2

0
5

5
1

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

$
22

$
200

$
200

$
-

$
200

0.00%
0

1

502

5
3

6
2

0
SO

FT
W

A
R

E
PU

R
C

H
A

SE

1
2

2
0

5
5

1
5
3
6
2
0

SO
FT

W
A

R
E

PK
G

PU
R

C
H

A
SE

$
-

$
150

$
150

$
-

$
150

0.00%
505

506

_z
5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

1
2

2
0

5
5

1
5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

$
1,112

$
2
,4

0
0

$
2

,4
0

0
$

-
$

2
,4

0
0

0.00%
509

1
0

_i2
5
4
2
0
0

D
U

ES
&

M
E

M
B

E
R

SH
IPS

_
]_

.
1
2
2
0
5
5
1

5
4
2
0
0

D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
SH

IPS
S

124
$

100
$

100
$

-
$

100
0.00%

513

514

5
4
7
0
0

D
EED

SV
C

S

1
2
2
0
5
5
1

5
4
7
0
0

D
E

E
D

S
V

C
S

$
4
5
0

$
900

$
900

$
-

$
9

0
0

0.00%
1
7

1
8

5
5
1
3
0

CELL
PH

O
N

E
S

2
1
2
2
0
5
5
1

5
5
1
3
0

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

$
5

1
1

$
660

$
660

$
171

$
660

0.00%

P
age

10
of

18



::
A

I
B

I
C

I
D

E
F

G
J

H
I
i
i

—
-
-

C
O

U
N

T
S

FO
R

:
20

22
20

23
20

23
20

23
20

24
PC

T

-h-
-en

er
al

F
un

d
A

C
TU

A
L

O
R

IG
B

U
D

R
EV

IS
ED

B
U

D
A

C
TU

A
L

D
E

PT
R

E
Q

C
H

A
N

G
E

52
1

52
2

55
33

0
SO

FT
W

A
R

E
LI

C
EN

SE
FE

E

12
20

55
1

55
33

0
SO

FT
W

A
R

E
R

E
N

E
W

/L
IC

FE
ES

$
-

$
40

$
40

$
-

$
40

0.
00

%

52
5

52
6

_
?

56
10

0
TR

A
V

EL

12
20

55
1

56
10

0
T

R
A

V
E

L
-M

ile
ag

e
$

31
$

60
0

$
60

0
$

-
$

50
0

-1
6.

70
%

52
9

53
0

56
21

0
PR

IN
T

IN
G

12
20

55
1

56
21

0
PR

IN
T

IN
G

-T
A

X
BI

LL
S

$
2,

54
8

$
2,

00
0

$
2,

00
0

$
1,

46
9

$
2,

00
0

0.
00

%

53
3

53
4

59
20

7
SM

A
LL

B
A

LA
N

C
E

W
R

IT
E

O
FF

S

12
20

55
1

59
20

7
SM

A
LL

B
A

LA
N

C
E

W
R

IT
E

O
FF

S
$

18
6

$
20

0
$

20
0

$
-

$
20

0
0.

00
%

53
7

53
8

T
O

T
A

L
T

ax
C

ol
le

ct
or

$
18

,2
92

$
18

,9
30

$
18

,9
30

$
7,

58
6

$
20

,1
72

2.
90

%

54
0

.i
20

6
A

ss
es

si
ng

26
0

A
ss

es
so

r

51
10

0
D

EP
T

H
EA

D

12
20

66
0

51
10

0
A

SS
E

SS
O

R
$

71
,2

37
$

73
,9

99
$

73
,9

99
$

33
,8

60
$

83
,6

55
13

.0
5%

54
5

54
6

52
02

0
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

12
20

66
0

52
02

0
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

$
2,

00
8

$
1,

80
0

$
1,

80
0

$
54

8
$

71
2

-6
0.

44
%

54
9

55
0

.2
52

20
0

H
EA

LT
H

IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E

12
20

66
0

52
20

0
H

EA
LT

H
IN

S
$

23
,1

76
$

22
,2

71
$

22
,2

71
$

10
,8

30
$

24
,3

56
9.

36
%

55
3

55
4

52
30

0
FI

C
A

1
2

2
0

6
6

0
52

30
0

FI
C

A
$

4,
27

8
$

4,
58

8
$

4,
58

8
$

2,
03

6
$

5,
18

7
13

.0
6%

55
7

55
8

52
31

0
M

E
D

IC
A

R
E

9
12

20
66

0
52

31
0

M
ED

IC
A

R
E

$
1,

00
1

$
1,

07
3

$
1,

07
3

$
47

6
$

1,
21

3
13

.0
5%

56
1

56
2

53
00

0
O

FF
IC

E
SU

PP
L

IE
S

1
2

2
0

6
6

0
53

00
0

O
FF

IC
E

SU
PP

L
IE

S
$

55
1

$
1,

00
0

$
1,

00
0

$
-

$
1,

00
0

0.
00

%

56
5

56
6

53
14

0
PO

ST
A

G
E

12
20

66
0

53
14

0
PO

ST
A

G
E

$
21

8
$

50
0

$
50

0
$

17
2

$
25

0
-5

0.
00

%

56
9

57
0 zj

5
3

7
1

0
V

EH
IC

LE
FU

EL

1
2

2
0

6
6

0
53

71
0

V
EH

IC
LE

FU
EL

$
19

8
$

1,
00

0
$

1,
00

0
$

13
7

$
20

0
-8

0.
00

%

P
ag

e
11

of
18



::
A

I
B

I
C

I
D

I
E

F
j

G
I

H
I

I
i
i

—--
C

O
U

N
T

S
FO

R
:

2022
2023

2023
2023

2024
PC

T

--
en

eral
F

und
A

C
TU

A
L

O
R

IG
B

U
D

R
EV

ISED
B

U
D

A
C

T
U

A
L

D
E

PT
R

E
Q

C
H

A
N

G
E

573

z_
5

4
1

0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

z_
1
2
2
0
6
6
0

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

$
295

$
1,000

$
1,000

$
300

$
750

-25.00%
576

577

z_
5
4
2
0
0

D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
SH

IPS

1
2
2
0
6
6
0

5
4

2
0

0
D

U
E

S
&

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
H

IP
S

$
335

$
500

$
500

$
325

$
500

0.00%
580

581

5
4
5
3
0

O
T

H
E

R
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
SE

R
V

IC
E

S

1
2
2
0
6
6
0

5
4

5
3

0
O

T
H

E
R

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

E
D

S
V

C
S

$
536

$
5
,0

0
0

$
5
,0

0
0

$
-

$
2
,5

0
0

-50.00%
584

585

5
5
1
3
0

CELL
PH

O
N

E
S

1
2
2
0
6
6
0

5
5

1
3

0
CELL

P
H

O
N

E
S

S
491

$
660

$
660

$
179

$
500

-24.24%
588

589

29
5
5
3
3
0

SO
FT

W
A

R
E

LIC
EN

SE
FEE

1
2
2
0
6
6
0

5
5

3
3

0
SO

FT
W

A
R

E
R

E
N

E
W

/L
IC

FEES
$

14,225
$

1
6
,0

0
0

$
1

6
,0

0
0

$
4
,8

5
0

$
1
8
,0

0
0

12.50%
592

593

5
6

1
0

0
TR

A
V

EL

1
2
2
0
6
6
0

5
6

1
0

0
T

R
A

V
E

L
$

1,275
$

2
,0

0
0

$
2

,0
0

0
$

946
$

1
,5

0
0

-25.00%
596

597

5
6

2
0

5
PU

B
LIC

N
O

T
IC

E

1
2

2
0

6
6

0
5
6
2
0
5

PU
B

L
IC

N
O

T
IC

E
$

-
$

500
$

500
S

-
$

250
-50.00%

600

601

5
6
2
1
0

PR
IN

T
IN

G

1
2

2
0

6
6

0
5

6
2

1
0

PR
IN

T
IN

G
$

208
$

500
$

500
$

-
$

250
-50.00%

604

605

5
7

4
0

0
E

Q
U

IP-T
E

C
H

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

1
2
2
0
6
6
0

5
7

4
0

0
E

Q
U

IP-T
E

C
H

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

$
4

,6
3

1
$

2
,5

0
0

$
2

,5
0

0
$

2
,0

4
4

$
2
,5

0
0

0.00%
608

609

g-Th
T

O
T

A
L

A
ssesso

r
$

124,660
$

134,141
$

134,141
$

56,703
$

143,323
6.85%

61
1

207
C

ode
E

n
fo

rcem
en

t

270
C

ode
E

n
fo

rcem
en

t
O

fficer

_
i

5
1

1
0

0
D

E
PT

H
EA

D

1
2

2
0

7
7

0
5
1

1
0

0
C

O
D

E
E

N
FO

R
C

E
O

FFIC
E

R
$

6
8

,1
7

1
$

6
9
,5

4
1

$
6

9
,5

4
1

$
2
9
,7

4
9

$
8
1
,6

0
1

17.30%
616

617

5
1

1
4

0
C

LER
IC

A
L

1
2

2
0

7
7

0
5

1
1

4
0

C
E

O
-A

SSIST
A

N
T

$
7

,5
5

0
$

1
0

,2
8

6
$

1
0

,2
8

6
$

561
$

2
0
,7

1
7

101.40%
620

621

5
1

4
4

0
PA

R
T

T
IM

E

1
2
2
0
7
7
0

5
1

4
4

0
D

E
P

U
T

Y
C

E
O

$
-

$
7
,0

0
0

$
7

,0
0

0
$

-
$

7
,0

0
0

0.00%
624

P
age

12
of

18



A
I
B

I
C

J
D

j
E

F
G

H
I
i
i

—
—

C
O

U
N

T
S

FO
R

:
20

22
20

23
20

23
20

23
20

24
PC

T

—
—

en
er

al
F

un
d

A
C

TU
A

L
O

R
IG

B
U

D
R

EV
IS

ED
B

U
D

A
C

TU
A

L
D

E
PT

R
E

Q
C

H
A

N
G

E

62
5

5
1

5
0

0
O

V
E

R
T

IM
E

_.
:7

1
2

2
0

7
7

0
51

50
0

O
V

E
R

T
IM

E
$

2,
84

6
$

4,
00

0
$

4,
00

0
$

2,
33

9
$

4,
00

0
0.

00
%

62
8

62
9

52
02

0
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

_
j

1
2

2
0

7
7

0
52

02
0

W
O

R
K

E
R

SC
O

M
P

$
1,

90
2

$
1,

80
0

$
1,

80
0

$
51

9
$

71
2

11
.1

0%

63
2

63
3

52
03

0
IC

M
A

40
1

1
2

2
0

7
7

0
52

03
0

IC
M

A
40

1
$

7,
77

3
$

6,
67

6
$

6,
67

6
$

3,
36

7
$

8,
98

8
34

.6
0%

63
6

63
7

52
12

0
M

PE
R

S

1
2

2
0

7
7

0
52

12
0

M
PE

R
S

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
49

$
-

0.
00

%

64
0

64
1

52
20

0
H

EA
LT

H
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E

1
2

2
0

7
7

0
52

20
0

H
EA

LT
H

IN
S

$
24

,1
60

$
22

,2
71

$
22

,2
71

$
9,

84
6

$
28

,7
99

29
.3

0%

64
4

64
5

52
30

0
FI

C
A

±
?

1
2

2
0

7
7

0
52

30
0

FI
C

A
$

4,
72

9
$

5,
35

9
$

5,
35

9
$

1,
96

5
$

5,
49

3
2.

50
%

64
8

64
9

.9
52

31
0

M
ED

IC
A

R
E

_
j

12
20

77
0

52
31

0
M

E
D

IC
A

R
E

$
1,

10
6

$
2,

09
1

$
2,

09
1

$
45

9
$

1,
28

5
-3

8.
50

%

65
2

65
3

1
53

14
0

PO
ST

A
G

E

1
2

2
0

7
7

0
53

14
0

PO
ST

A
G

E
$

33
3

$
2,

00
0

$
2,

00
0

$
31

2
$

2,
00

0
0.

00
%

65
6

65
7

53
71

0
V

EH
IC

LE
FU

EL
V

EH
IC

LE
FU

EL
$

19
8

$
1,

50
0

$
1,

50
0

$
13

7
$

1,
50

0
0.

00
%

65
9

53
90

0
M

IS
C

SU
PP

L
IE

S

1
2

2
0

7
7

0
53

90
0

M
IS

C
SU

PP
L

IE
S

$
1,

23
3

$
2,

00
0

$
2,

00
0

$
94

$
2,

00
0

0.
00

%

66
2

66
3

54
10

0
T

R
A

IN
IN

G

1
2

2
0

7
7

0
54

10
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

$
51

3
$

2,
50

0
$

2,
50

0
$

10
0

$
2,

50
0

0.
00

%

66
6

66
7

54
20

0
D

U
ES

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
SH

IP
S

1
2

2
0

7
7

0
54

20
0

D
U

ES
&

M
E

M
B

E
R

SH
IP

S
$

35
$

2,
00

0
$

2,
00

0
$

35
$

2,
00

0
0.

00
%

67
0

67
1

54
50

0
LE

G
A

L

1
2

2
0

7
7

0
54

50
0

LE
G

A
L

$
7,

99
6

$
17

,0
00

$
17

,0
00

$
5,

52
0

$
17

,0
00

0.
00

%

67
4

67
5 z_

54
90

0
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
C

O
N

SU
L

T
A

N
T

P
ag

e
13

of
18



::
A

I
B

I
C

I
D

I
E

J
F

J
G

I
H

..I.
C

O
U

N
T

S
FO

R
:

2022
2023

2023
2023

2024
PC

T

—
-
-

en
eral

F
und

A
C

T
U

A
L

O
R

IG
B

U
D

R
EV

ISED
B

U
D

A
C

TU
A

L
D

E
PT

R
E

Q
C

H
A

N
G

E

_z_z
1
2
2
0
7
7
0

5
4
9
0
0

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

C
O

N
SU

L
T

A
N

T
$

14,662
$

2
0

,0
0

0
$

2
0

,0
0
0

$
6
,9

6
4

$
2
0
,0

0
0

0.00%
678

679

_9
5
5
1
0
0

V
EH

IC
LE

R
E

PA
IR

1
2
2
0
7
7
0

5
5
1
0
0

V
EH

IC
LE

R
EPA

IR
$

210
$

500
$

500
$

-
$

500
0.00%

682

5
5
3
3
0

SO
FT

W
A

R
E

LIC
EN

SE
FEE

1
2
2
0
7
7
0

5
5
3
3
0

SO
FT

W
A

R
E

R
E

N
E

W
/L

IC
FEES

$
300

$
1
,0

0
0

$
1

,0
0

0
$

3
0

0
$

1
,0

0
0

0.00%
685

686

_
._

?
5

5
4

0
0

R
E

PA
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

-G
E

N
E

R
A

L

1
2

2
0

7
7

0
5
5
4
0
0

2
7
0
2

G
E

N
R

E
PA

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

1
,0

0
0

0.00%
689

690

._:!
5

6
1

0
0

TR
A

V
EL

1
2
2
0
7
7
0

5
6
1
0
0

T
R

A
V

E
L

$
-

$
2
,0

0
0

$
2
,0

0
0

$
-

$
1

,5
0

0
-25.00%

693

694

5
6

2
0

5
PU

B
LIC

N
O

T
IC

E

1
2
2
0
7
7
0

5
6

2
0

5
PU

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

$
350

$
2
,0

0
0

$
2
,0

0
0

$
-

$
1

,5
0

0
-25.00%

697

698

5
7
1
0
0

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

L2
1
2
2
0
7
7
0

5
7

1
0

0
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
S

-
S

-
$

-
$

250
$

500
0.00%

701

702

5
7
4
0
0

E
Q

U
IP-T

E
C

H
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E

z_
1
2
2
0
7
7
0

5
7
4
0
0

C
E

O
-E

Q
U

IP-T
E

C
H

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

$
511

$
1

,0
0

0
$

1
,0

0
0

$
-

S
1

,0
0

0
0.00%

705

706

T
O

T
A

L
C

ode
E

n
fo

rcem
en

t
$

144,578
$

1
8
2
,5

2
4

$
182,524

$
62,567

$
212,595

16.48%
708

208
U

n
allo

cated

710

L
i

5
2
1
3
0

U
N

E
M

P
L

O
Y

M
E

N
T

1
2
2
0
8
0
0

5
2
1
3
0

U
N

E
M

P
L

O
Y

M
EN

T
$

2,085
$

2
0

0
0

$
2

,0
0

0
5

-
$

2
,5

0
0

25.00%
713

714

715
5
2
2
1
0

LIFE
IN

S
-R

etirees

1
2
2
0
8
0
0

5
2

2
1

0
LIFE

IN
S

-R
etirees

$
4

3
0

$
6

0
0

$
600

$
220

$
1

,0
0

0
66.67%

717

718

.]2
5
2
4
0
0

M
E

D
IC

A
L

T
E

ST
IN

G

?9
1

2
2

0
8

0
0

5
2

4
0

0
M

E
D

IC
A

L
T

E
ST

IN
G

$
-

$
1

,0
0

0
$

1
,0

0
0

$
49

$
1,000

0.00%
721

722

L
5
2
4
1
5

U
N

A
L

L
O

C
A

T
E

D
-H

R
A

M
ED

D
ED

1_
1

2
2

0
8

0
0

5
2

4
1

5
H

R
A

=M
E

D
D

E
D

U
C

T
$

9
1
,0

2
0

$
9
5
,0

0
0

$
9
5
,0

0
0

$
1

8
,3

0
0

$
1
0
5
,0

0
0

10.53%
725

726

z_z
5
4
5
3
1

A
D

M
IN

-A
C

T
U

A
R

Y

P
age

14
of

18



A
I
B

I
C

I
D

E
j

F
G

H
I
i
i

—
--

C
O

U
N

T
S

FO
R

:
20

22
20

23
20

23
20

23
20

24
PC

T

-
-

en
er

al
F

un
d

A
C

TU
A

L
O

R
IG

B
U

D
R

EV
IS

ED
B

U
D

A
C

TU
A

L
D

E
PT

R
E

Q
C

H
A

N
G

E

1
2

2
0

8
0

0
54

53
1

A
D

M
IN

-A
C

T
U

A
R

Y
$

75
0

$
2,

00
0

$
2,

00
0

$
-

$
1,

00
0

-5
0.

00
%

72
9

73
0

54
53

2
A

D
M

IN
-S

E
12

5

L
?

1
2

2
0

8
0

0
54

53
2

A
D

M
IN

-S
E

12
5

$
71

0
$

1,
00

0
$

1,
00

0
$

16
0

$
1,

00
0

0.
00

%

73
3

73
4 z.__

54
60

0
O

U
T

SI
D

E
L

A
B

/M
E

D
IC

A
L

1
2

2
0

8
0

0
54

60
0

O
U

T
SI

D
E

L
A

B
/M

E
D

IC
A

L
$

1,
20

7
$

1,
50

0
$

1,
50

0
$

32
0

$
1,

50
0

0.
00

%

73
7

73
8

T
O

T
A

L
U

n
al

lo
ca

te
d

$
96

,2
03

$
10

3,
10

0
$

10
3,

10
0

$
19

,0
49

$
11

3,
00

0
9.

60
%

74
0 z±:

20
9

H
um

an
R

es
ou

rc
es

74
2

5
3

0
0

0
O

FF
IC

E
SU

PP
L

IE
S

?±
I

1
2

2
0

9
0

0
53

00
0

O
FF

IC
E

SU
PP

L
IE

S
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

30
0

0.
00

%

74
5

74
6

?:
?

53
62

0
SO

FT
W

A
R

E
PU

R
C

H
A

SE

1
2

2
0

9
0

0
53

62
0

SO
FT

W
A

R
E

PU
R

C
H

A
SE

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
3,

00
0

0.
00

%

74
9

75
0

L:
!

53
90

0
M

IS
C

SU
PP

L
IE

S

L
1

2
2

0
9

0
0

53
90

0
M

IS
C

SU
PP

L
IE

S
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

20
0

0.
00

%

75
3

75
4

5
4

1
0

0
T

R
A

IN
IN

G

L
1

2
2

0
9

0
0

54
10

0
T

R
A

IN
IN

G
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

50
0

0.
00

%

75
7

75
8

L
5

4
2

0
0

D
U

E
S&

M
E

M
B

E
R

SH
IP

S

L9
1

2
2

0
9

0
0

54
20

0
D

U
E

S
&

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
H

IP
S

$
70

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
50

0
0.

00
%

76
1

76
2 z_

54
50

0
LE

G
A

L

1
2

2
0

9
0

0
54

50
0

LE
G

A
L

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
50

0
0.

00
%

76
5

76
6

L.
?

54
52

9
BH

C
o
n
tr

ac
te

d
S

er
vi

ce
s

1
2

2
0

9
0

0
54

52
9

BH
C

o
n

tr
ac

te
d

S
er

vi
ce

s
-

H
R

$
-

$
40

,3
20

$
4

0
,3

2
0

$
-

$
50

,4
00

25
.0

0%

76
9

77
0

?.L
]

54
53

3
C

O
N

SU
L

T
A

N
T

-A
D

M
IN

Z.
L

1
2

2
0

9
0

0
54

53
3

C
O

N
SU

L
T

A
N

T
-A

D
M

IN
$

7,
13

4
$

-
$

-
$

45
5

$
-

0.
00

%

77
3

77
4

T
O

T
A

L
H

um
an

R
es

o
u
rc

es
$

7
,2

0
4

$
4

0
,3

2
0

$
4

0
,3

2
0

$
45

5
$

55
,4

00
j

37
.4

0%

77
6

ZL
21

0
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y

77
8

P
ag

e
15

of
18



::
A

I
B

I
C

I
D

j
E

I
F

G
j

H
I
i
i

5
C

O
U

N
T

S
FO

R
:

2022
2023

2023
2023

2024
PC

T

—
-
-

en
eral

F
und

A
C

T
U

A
L

O
R

IG
B

U
D

R
EV

ISED
B

U
D

A
C

TU
A

L
D

E
PT

R
E

Q
C

H
A

N
G

E

Z.?2
1
1
O

O
D

E
PT

H
E

A
D

780
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
1

1
0

0
T

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
O

R
$

7
,7

8
2

$
8
,8

4
0

$
8

,8
4
0

$
3,625

$
9

,1
0

5
3.00%

781

782

783
5
2
3
0
0

FIC
A

784
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
2

3
0

0
R

C
A

$
471

$
5

4
8

$
548

$
224

$
565

3.10%
785

786

5
2
3
1
0

M
E

D
IC

A
R

E

L
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
2

3
1

0
M

E
D

IC
A

R
E

$
110

$
128

$
128

$
52

$
132

3.13%
789

790

5
3

6
2

0
SO

FT
W

A
R

E
PU

R
C

H
A

SE

792
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
3

6
2

0
SO

FT
W

A
R

E
PK

G
PU

R
C

H
A

SE
$

9
,4

3
0

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
1
0
,0

0
0

0.00%
793

794

5
4

2
5

0
IT

/T
E

C
H

FEE

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
4

2
5

0
IT

/T
E

C
H

FEE
$

2
2
,1

9
6

$
2
3
,6

0
0

$
2

3
,6

0
0

$
6,458

$
2
5
,0

0
0

5.93%
797

798

799
5

5
1

2
0

T
E

L
E

PH
O

N
E

800
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5

1
2

0
T

E
L

E
PH

O
N

E
-U

SA
G

E
$

1
5

,9
8

8
S

1
6

,5
0

0
$

1
6
,5

0
0

$
6,226

$
1

7
,8

8
5

8.39%
801

802

803
5

5
1

4
0

E
M

A
IL

/IN
T

E
R

N
E

T

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5

1
4

0
E

M
A

IL
/IN

T
E

R
N

E
T

$
1

8
,6

7
1

$
2
0
,0

0
0

$
2

0
,0

0
0

$
12,179

$
2
0
,0

0
0

0.00%
805

806

z
5

5
1

5
0

C
A

B
L

E
/IN

T
E

R
N

E
T

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5

1
5

0
C

A
B

L
E

/IN
T

E
R

N
E

T
$

3
7
,9

4
4

$
4

3
,9

0
0

$
4
3
,9

0
0

$
19,153

$
4
1
,7

0
0

-5.01%
809

810

811
5

5
3

2
0

L
E

A
SE

-C
O

PIE
R

/PR
IN

T
E

R
S

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5

3
2

0
C

O
PIE

R
LEA

SE
$

1
7

,0
2

6
$

1
8

,5
0

0
$

1
8
,5

0
0

$
4,771

$
1
8
,0

0
0

-2.70%
813

814

815
5
5
3
2
1

L
E

A
SE

-SC
A

N
N

E
R

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
3
2
1

LEA
SE-

SC
A

N
N

E
R

$
1,047

$
1
,2

1
5

$
1,215

$
628

$
1,500

2
3

.4
6

%
817

818

819
5

5
3

3
0

SO
FT

W
A

R
E

LIC
EN

SE
FEE

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5

3
3

0
800

SO
FT

W
A

R
E

M
U

N
IS

LIC
EN

SE
$

5
7
,9

7
7

$
5
4
,0

0
0

$
5

4
,0

0
0

$
6,685

$
5
8
,0

0
0

7.41%
821

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5
5

3
3

0
888

SO
FT

W
A

R
E

-T
R

IO
C

A
SH

R
EC

TS
S

1
2
,9

5
0

$
9

,0
0

0
$

9
,0

0
0

$
12,093

$
1
3
,0

0
0

4
4
.4

4
%

823

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5

3
3

0
890

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

-Z
O

O
M

$
1,168

$
5
0
0

$
500

$
570

S
1,500

2
0

0
.0

0
%

825

826

827
5

7
4

0
0

E
Q

U
IP-T

E
C

H
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E

828
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
7

4
0

0
E

Q
U

IP-T
E

C
H

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

$
1,403

$
2

,0
0

0
$

2
,0

0
0

$
5

,5
1

4
$

2
,0

0
0

0.00%
829

5
7

6
0

0
E

Q
U

IP
-IN

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
-C

O
M

M
U

N

P
age

16
of

18



::
A

I
B

I
C

I
D

E
F

j
G

J
H

I
i
i

—
-

C
O

U
N

T
S

FO
R

:
20

22
20

23
20

23
20

23
20

24
PC

T

—
-

en
er

al
F

un
d

A
C

T
U

A
L

O
R

IG
B

U
D

R
EV

IS
ED

B
U

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
D

E
PT

R
E

Q
C

H
A

N
G

E

__
j

12
21

00
0

57
60

0
E

Q
U

IP
-I

N
FR

A
ST

R
U

C
T

-P
H

O
N

E
$

2,
06

8
$

3,
00

0
$

3,
00

0
$

3,
22

5
$

2,
50

0
-1

6.
67

%

83
2

83
3

T
O

T
A

L
T

ec
h

n
o

lo
g

y
$

2
0

6
,2

3
3

$
20

1,
73

1
$

20
1,

73
1

$
8

1
,4

0
3

$
22

0,
88

7
9.

50
%

83
4

30
0

G
en

er
al

A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

54
40

0
G

A
-F

O
O

D
A

SS
IS

TA
N

C
E

13
30

00
0

54
40

0
G

A
-F

O
O

D
A

SS
IS

T
A

N
C

E
$

-
$

1,
00

0
$

1,
00

0
$

-
$

1,
00

0
0.

00
%

83
8

83
9

54
41

0
G

A
-F

U
E

L
A

SS
IS

TA
N

C
E

_
_
]

13
30

00
0

54
41

0
G

A
-F

U
E

L
A

SS
IS

T
A

N
C

E
$

-
$

1,
50

0
$

1,
50

0
$

-
$

1,
50

0
0.

00
%

84
2

84
3

54
42

0
G

A
-E

LE
C

TR
IC

A
SS

IS
TA

N
C

E

13
30

00
0

54
42

0
G

A
-E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

A
SS

IS
T

A
N

C
E

$
-

$
1,

00
0

$
1,

00
0

$
-

$
1,

00
0

0.
00

%

84
6

84
7

54
46

0
G

A
-R

EN
TA

L
A

SS
IS

TA
N

C
E

13
30

00
0

54
46

0
G

A
-R

E
N

T
A

L
A

SS
IS

T
A

N
C

E
$

59
4

$
1,

00
0

$
1,

00
0

$
-

$
1,

00
0

0.
00

%

85
0

85
1

54
49

0
G

A
-O

T
H

E
R

B
A

SI
C

A
SS

IS
TA

N
C

E

§
_
_

13
30

00
0

54
49

0
G

A
-O

T
H

E
R

B
A

SI
C

A
SS

IS
T

A
N

C
E

$
-

$
50

0
$

50
0

$
-

$
50

0
0.

00
%

85
4

85
5

T
O

T
A

L
G

en
er

al
A

ss
is

ta
n
ce

$
59

4
$

5,
00

0
$

5,
00

0
$

-
$

5,
00

0
0.

00
%

85
7

35
0

R
ur

al
W

as
te

w
at

er
S

u
p

p
o

rt

0
U

nd
ef

in
ed

86
0

54
62

0
SE

PT
IC

PU
M

P
SV

C
S

13
35

00
0

54
62

0
R

W
W

SP
S

ep
ti

c
P

um
pi

ng
$

3,
86

0
$

7,
50

0
$

7,
50

0
$

2,
18

0
$

7,
50

0
0.

00
%

86
2

-.
86

3

86
4

59
15

0
R

W
W

SP
B

en
ef

it

13
35

00
0

59
15

0
R

W
W

SP
B

en
ef

it
$

17
8,

60
5

$
19

8,
30

5
$

19
8,

30
5

$
-

$
21

4,
56

6
8.

20
%

86
6

86
7

T
O

T
A

L
R

ur
al

W
as

te
w

at
er

S
u

p
p

o
$

18
2,

46
5

$
20

5,
80

5
$

20
5,

80
5

$
2

,1
8

0
$

22
2,

06
6

7.
90

%

86
9

87
0

60
5

R
ec

re
at

io
n

53
21

0
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S

16
60

50
0

53
21

0
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

24
0

$
-

0.
00

%

87
4

87
5

55
01

0
EL

EC
TR

IC
IT

Y

L7
16

60
50

0
55

01
0

EL
EC

TR
IC

IT
Y

$
1,

07
0

$
1,

80
0

$
1,

80
0

$
1,

15
5

$
1,

80
0

0.
00

%

87
8

87
9

_p
55

11
0

W
A

T
E

R

__
2

16
60

50
0

55
11

0
W

A
T

E
R

$
-

$
10

0
$

10
0

$
96

$
10

0
0.

00
%

P
ag

e
17

of
18



::
A

I
B

I
C

I
D

I
E

F
G

H
I
i
i

—
—

C
O

U
N

T
S

FO
R

:
2022

2023
2023

2023
2

0
2

4
PC

T

-
-
-

en
eral

F
und

A
C

TU
A

L
O

R
IG

B
U

D
R

EV
ISED

B
U

D
A

C
TU

A
L

D
E

PT
R

E
Q

C
H

A
N

G
E

882

883

5
5

2
0

5
PO

O
L

R
E

PA
IR

S

1
6

6
0

5
0

0
5

5
2
0
5

PO
O

L
R

E
PA

IR
S

$
4
,7

7
1

$
4

,0
0

0
$

4
,0

0
0

$
920

$
4
,0

0
0

0.00%

886

887

T
O

T
A

L
R

ecreatio
n

$
5,841

$
5,900

$
5,900

$
2,411

$
5

,9
0

0
0.00%

889

_9
701

C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

D
ev

elo
p
m

en
t

891

5
4
5
3
9

C
O

N
SU

L
T

A
N

T
-C

D
B

R
O

A
D

B
A

N
D

1
7
7
0
1
0
0

5
4

5
3

9
C

O
N

SU
L

T
A

N
T

-B
R

O
A

D
B

A
N

D
$

1,800
$

1
0

,0
0

0
$

1
0

,0
0
0

$
-

$
-

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

894

895

5
4
5
4
0

C
O

N
SU

L
T

A
N

T
-C

D
O

T
H

E
R

2Z
1

7
7

0
1

0
0

5
4

5
4

0
C

O
N

SU
L

T
A

N
T

-
O

T
H

E
R

$
1
0
,5

0
0

$
-

$
-

$
1,050

$
1
0
,0

0
0

0.00%

898

899

TO
TA

L
C

o
m

m
u
n
ity

D
ev

elo
p

m
en

t
$

12,300
$

10,000
$

10,000
$

1,050
$

10,000
0.00%

901

G
R

A
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

$
1
,5

9
5
,4

3
9

$
1,767,851

$
1,767,851

$
566,275

$
1

,9
8

2
,3

1
8

12.10%

P
age

18
of

18



1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

12
/1

5/
20

22
 1

4:
40

   
 |

To
w

n 
of

 M
ou

nt
 D

es
er

t  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

 
 

69
05

dl
un

   
   

   
   

|N
EX

T 
YE

AR
 / 

CU
RR

EN
T 

YE
AR

 B
U

DG
ET

 A
N

AL
YS

IS
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
 

 
PR

O
JE

CT
IO

N
:  

   
   

20
24

 2
02

3-
20

24
 B

ud
ge

t P
ro

je
ct

io
n 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  F

O
R 

PE
RI

O
D 

99

AC
CO

U
N

TS
 F

O
R:

20
22

20
23

20
23

20
23

20
24

PC
T

Ge
ne

ra
l F

un
d 

AC
TU

AL
O

RI
G

 B
U

D
RE

VI
SE

D 
BU

D
AC

TU
AL

  D
EP

T 
RE

Q
CH

AN
G

E

80
1

Ge
ne

ra
l O

bl
ig

at
io

n
58

10
2

Pr
in

-M
M

BB
 S

ew
er

 S
H 

20
03

18
80

10
0

58
10

2
   

  
Pr

in
-M

M
BB

 S
ew

er
 S

H 
20

03
 

55
,3

30
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
75

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

75
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
75

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-2
0.

00
%

58
10

4
Pr

in
-M

M
BB

 S
ew

er
 S

V 
20

08
18

80
10

0
58

10
4

   
  

Pr
in

-M
M

BB
 S

ew
er

 S
V 

20
08

 
35

3,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

35
3,

33
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
35

3,
33

3
$ 

   
   

 
35

3,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

35
3,

33
4

$ 
   

   
  

0.
00

%

58
10

5
Pr

in
-M

M
BB

 S
ew

er
 N

H 
20

14
18

80
10

0
58

10
5

   
  

Pr
in

-M
M

BB
 S

ew
er

 N
H 

20
14

 
24

7,
79

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

24
7,

79
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
24

7,
79

8
$ 

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
7,

79
8

$ 
   

   
  

0.
00

%

58
10

6
Pr

in
-M

M
BB

 B
ra

cy
 C

ov
e 

20
16

-1
18

80
10

0
58

10
6

   
  

Pr
in

-M
M

BB
 B

ra
cy

 C
ov

e 
20

16
-1

 
7,

08
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

7,
15

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
7,

15
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
7,

15
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

7,
15

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

58
10

7
Pr

in
-M

M
BB

 B
ra

cy
 C

ov
e 

20
16

-2
18

80
10

0
58

10
7

   
  

Pr
in

-M
M

BB
 B

ra
cy

 C
ov

e 
20

16
-2

 
51

,9
85

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

52
,5

05
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
52

,5
05

$ 
   

   
   

52
,5

05
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
53

,0
30

$ 
   

   
   

 
1.

00
%

58
12

3
Pr

in
-B

HB
T 

Ga
ra

ge
 2

01
4

18
80

10
0

58
12

3
   

  
Pr

in
-B

HB
T 

Ga
ra

ge
 2

01
4 

15
6,

80
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

6,
80

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
6,

80
8

$ 
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

6,
80

8
$ 

   
   

  
0.

00
%

58
12

4
Pr

in
-B

HB
T 

Sm
al

l C
ap

 P
ro

j 2
01

5
18

80
10

0
58

12
4

   
  

Pr
in

-B
HB

T 
Sm

al
l C

ap
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

71
,5

05
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
71

,5
05

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

71
,5

05
$ 

   
   

   
71

,5
05

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

71
,5

05
$ 

   
   

   
 

0.
00

%

58
12

5
Pr

in
-B

HB
T 

St
re

et
 L

ig
ht

s
18

80
10

0
58

12
5

   
  

Pr
in

-B
HB

T 
St

re
et

 L
ig

ht
s 

18
,8

08
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
18

,8
08

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

18
,8

08
$ 

   
   

   
18

,8
08

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

18
,8

08
$ 

   
   

   
 

0.
00

%

58
12

6
Pr

in
-B

HB
T 

Sm
al

l C
ap

 P
ro

j 2
01

7
18

80
10

0
58

12
6

   
  

Pr
in

-B
HB

T 
Sm

al
l C

ap
 P

ro
j 2

01
7 

12
0,

26
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

0,
26

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
0,

26
0

$ 
   

   
 

12
0,

26
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

0,
26

1
$ 

   
   

  
0.

00
%

58
12

7
Pr

in
-B

HB
T 

Ro
ad

 P
ro

j 2
01

8

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 4



5 6

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

AC
CO

U
N

TS
 F

O
R:

20
22

20
23

20
23

20
23

20
24

PC
T

Ge
ne

ra
l F

un
d 

AC
TU

AL
O

RI
G

 B
U

D
RE

VI
SE

D 
BU

D
AC

TU
AL

  D
EP

T 
RE

Q
CH

AN
G

E
46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63 64 65 66 67 68 69 70 71 72 73 74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84 85 86 87 88

18
80

10
0

58
12

7
   

  
Pr

in
-B

HB
T 

Ro
ad

 P
ro

j 2
01

8 
25

5,
42

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

25
5,

42
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
25

5,
42

4
$ 

   
   

 
25

5,
42

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

25
5,

42
5

$ 
   

   
  

0.
00

%

58
12

8
Pr

in
-B

HB
T 

Cr
os

sw
al

ks
 2

01
9

18
80

10
0

58
12

8
   

  
Pr

in
-B

HB
T 

Cr
os

sw
al

ks
 2

01
9 

42
,8

92
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
42

,8
92

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

42
,8

92
$ 

   
   

   
42

,8
92

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

42
,8

92
$ 

   
   

   
 

0.
00

%

58
12

9
Pr

in
-B

HB
T 

Ro
ad

 P
ro

j 2
02

1
18

80
10

0
58

12
9

   
  

Pr
in

-B
HB

T 
Ro

ad
 P

ro
j 2

02
1 

29
,5

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
29

,5
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

29
,5

00
$ 

   
   

   
29

,5
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

29
,5

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

0.
00

%

58
13

1
Pr

in
-M

SB
 S

id
ew

k 
20

11
18

80
10

0
58

13
1

   
  

Pr
in

-M
SB

 S
id

ew
k 

20
11

 
10

7,
82

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

%

58
13

2
Pr

in
 - 

SR
20

22
A 

N
EH

 F
S 

&
 F

ib
er

18
80

10
0

58
13

2
   

  
Pr

in
 - 

SR
20

22
A 

N
EH

 F
S 

&
 F

ib
er

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
5,

67
7

$ 
   

   
  

0.
00

%

58
13

3
Pr

in
 - 

SR
20

22
 S

om
es

vi
lle

18
80

10
0

58
13

3
   

  
Pr

in
 - 

SR
20

22
 S

om
es

vi
lle

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

34
,9

15
$ 

   
   

   
 

0.
00

%

58
14

1
Pr

in
-F

A 
Sw

ee
pe

r 2
01

9
18

80
10

0
58

14
1

   
  

Pr
in

-F
A 

Sw
ee

pe
r 2

01
9 

30
,8

74
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
31

,8
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
,8

00
$ 

   
   

   
31

,8
34

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

32
,8

44
$ 

   
   

   
 

3.
30

%

58
50

2
In

t-
M

M
BB

 S
ew

er
 S

H 
20

03
18

80
10

0
58

50
2

   
  

In
t-

M
M

BB
 S

ew
er

 S
H 

20
03

 
10

,2
41

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
31

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
7,

31
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

38
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

4,
38

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-4

0.
00

%

58
50

4
In

t-
M

M
BB

 S
ew

er
 S

V 
20

08
18

80
10

0
58

50
4

   
  

In
t-

M
M

BB
 S

ew
er

 S
V 

20
08

 
9,

98
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

5,
98

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
5,

98
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
3,

99
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
99

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-6

6.
70

%

58
50

5
In

t-
M

M
BB

 S
ew

er
 N

H 
20

14
18

80
10

0
58

50
5

   
  

In
t-

M
M

BB
 S

ew
er

 N
H 

20
14

 
9,

63
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

8,
83

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
8,

83
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

41
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

8,
02

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-9

.1
0%

58
50

6
In

t-
M

M
BB

 B
ra

cy
 C

ov
e 

PS
 2

01
6-

1
18

80
10

0
58

50
6

   
  

In
t-

M
M

BB
 B

ra
cy

 C
ov

e 
PS

 2
01

6-
1 

1,
18

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

11
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
11

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

57
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

04
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-6
.4

0%

Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 4



5 6

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

AC
CO

U
N

TS
 F

O
R:

20
22

20
23

20
23

20
23

20
24

PC
T

Ge
ne

ra
l F

un
d 

AC
TU

AL
O

RI
G

 B
U

D
RE

VI
SE

D 
BU

D
AC

TU
AL

  D
EP

T 
RE

Q
CH

AN
G

E
89 90 91 92 93 94 95 96 97 98 99 10

0
10

1
10

2
10

3
10

4
10

5
10

6
10

7
10

8
10

9
11

0
11

1
11

2
11

3
11

4
11

5
11

6
11

7
11

8
11

9
12

0
12

1
12

2
12

3
12

4
12

5
12

6
12

7
12

8
12

9
13

0
13

1

58
50

7
In

t-
M

M
BB

 B
ra

cy
 C

ov
e 

PS
 2

01
6-

2
18

80
10

0
58

50
7

   
  

In
t-

M
M

BB
 B

ra
cy

 C
ov

e 
PS

 2
01

6-
2 

8,
71

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
8,

18
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

8,
18

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
22

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
7,

66
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-6
.4

0%

58
52

3
In

t-
BH

BT
 G

ar
ag

e 
20

14
18

80
10

0
58

52
3

   
  

In
t-

BH
BT

 G
ar

ag
e 

20
14

 
29

,0
47

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

24
,5

66
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
24

,5
66

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

,4
63

$ 
   

   
   

 
-1

6.
70

%

58
52

4
In

t-
BH

BT
 S

m
al

l C
ap

 P
ro

j 2
01

5
18

80
10

0
58

52
4

   
  

In
t-

BH
BT

 S
m

al
l C

ap
 P

ro
j 2

01
5 

6,
66

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
5,

16
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

5,
16

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
16

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3,

74
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-2
7.

60
%

58
52

5
In

t-
BH

BT
 S

tr
ee

t L
ig

ht
s

18
80

10
0

58
52

5
   

  
In

t-
BH

BT
 S

tr
ee

t L
ig

ht
s 

1,
97

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

50
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
50

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
50

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

03
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-3
1.

50
%

58
52

6
In

t-
BH

BT
 S

m
al

l C
ap

 P
ro

j 2
01

7
18

80
10

0
58

52
6

   
  

In
t-

BH
BT

 S
m

al
l C

ap
 P

ro
j 2

01
7 

19
,1

25
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
15

,5
18

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

15
,5

18
$ 

   
   

   
15

,5
18

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,7

28
$ 

   
   

   
 

-1
8.

00
%

58
52

7
In

t-
BH

BT
 R

oa
d 

Pr
oj

 2
01

8
18

80
10

0
58

52
7

   
  

In
t-

BH
BT

 R
oa

d 
Pr

oj
 2

01
8 

15
4,

88
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

4,
74

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
4,

74
2

$ 
   

   
 

14
3,

47
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

4,
74

2
$ 

   
   

  
0.

00
%

58
52

8
In

t-
BH

BT
 C

ro
ss

w
al

ks
 2

01
9

18
80

10
0

58
52

8
   

  
In

t-
BH

BT
 C

ro
ss

w
al

ks
 2

01
9 

12
,2

20
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,8
77

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,8

77
$ 

   
   

   
10

,8
77

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
51

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-1

2.
50

%

58
52

9
In

t-
BH

BT
 R

oa
d 

Pr
oj

 2
02

1
18

80
10

0
58

52
9

   
  

In
t-

BH
BT

 R
oa

d 
Pr

oj
 2

02
1 

4,
82

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
5,

54
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

5,
54

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
55

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

93
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-1
1.

10
%

TO
TA

L
In

t-
BH

BT
 R

oa
d 

Pr
oj

 2
02

 
4,

82
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

5,
54

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
5,

54
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
5,

55
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

4,
93

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-1

1.
10

%
58

53
1

In
t-

M
SB

 S
id

ew
k 

20
11

18
80

10
0

58
53

1
   

  
In

t-
M

SB
 S

id
ew

k 
20

11
 

1,
95

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
%

58
53

2
In

t -
 S

R2
02

2A
 N

EH
 F

S 
&

 F
ib

er
18

80
10

0
58

53
2

   
  

In
t -

 S
R2

02
2A

 N
EH

 F
S 

&
 F

ib
er

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
8,

87
2

$ 
   

   
  

0.
00

%

58
53

3
In

t -
 S

R2
02

2 
So

m
es

vi
lle

18
80

10
0

58
53

3
   

  
In

t -
 S

R2
02

2 
So

m
es

vi
lle

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

33
,0

17
$ 

   
   

   
 

0.
00

%

Pa
ge

 3
 o

f 4



5 6

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

AC
CO

U
N

TS
 F

O
R:

20
22

20
23

20
23

20
23

20
24

PC
T

Ge
ne

ra
l F

un
d 

AC
TU

AL
O

RI
G

 B
U

D
RE

VI
SE

D 
BU

D
AC

TU
AL

  D
EP

T 
RE

Q
CH

AN
G

E
13

2
13

3
13

4
13

5
13

6
13

7
13

8
13

9
14

0
14

1
14

2
14

3
14

4
14

5
14

6
14

7
14

8
14

9
15

0
15

1
15

2
15

3
15

4
15

5
15

6
15

7
15

8

58
54

1
In

t-
FA

 S
w

ee
pe

r 2
01

9
18

80
10

0
58

54
1

   
  

In
t-

FA
 S

w
ee

pe
r 2

01
9 

3,
00

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

00
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
00

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
04

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

01
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-4
9.

20
%

58
60

2
GO

B 
Fe

es
-M

M
BB

 S
ew

er
 S

H 
20

03
18

80
10

0
58

60
2

   
  

GO
B 

Fe
es

-M
M

BB
 S

ew
er

 S
H 

20
03

 
8,

05
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

8,
05

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
8,

05
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
7,

85
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

8,
05

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

58
60

4
GO

B 
Fe

es
-M

M
BB

 S
ew

er
 S

V 
20

08
18

80
10

0
58

60
4

   
  

GO
B 

Fe
es

-M
M

BB
 S

ew
er

 S
V 

20
08

 
18

,1
66

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

18
,1

66
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
18

,1
66

$ 
   

   
   

17
,8

66
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
18

,1
66

$ 
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

58
60

5
GO

B 
Fe

es
-M

M
BB

 S
ew

er
 N

H 
20

14
18

80
10

0
58

60
5

   
  

GO
B 

Fe
es

-M
M

BB
 S

ew
er

 N
H 

20
14

 
12

,8
72

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,8

72
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
12

,8
72

$ 
   

   
   

22
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

,8
72

$ 
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

58
60

6
GO

B 
Fe

es
-M

M
BB

 B
ra

cy
 C

v 
20

16
-1

18
80

10
0

58
60

6
   

  
GO

B 
Fe

es
-M

M
BB

 B
ra

cy
 C

v 
20

16
-1

 
41

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

41
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
41

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
38

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

41
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

58
60

7
GO

B 
Fe

es
-M

M
BB

 B
ra

cy
 C

v 
20

16
-2

18
80

10
0

58
60

7
   

  
GO

B 
Fe

es
-M

M
BB

 B
ra

cy
 C

v 
20

16
-2

 
3,

03
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

3,
03

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3,

03
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
2,

83
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

3,
03

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

TO
TA

L
G

en
er

al
 O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
1,

86
5,

43
1

$ 
   

   
 

1,
73

6,
70

5
$ 

   
   

 
1,

73
6,

70
5

$ 
   

 
1,

28
9,

12
0

$ 
   

   
 

2,
19

5,
68

5
$ 

   
  

26
.4

0%

Pa
ge

 4
 o

f 4



TREASURER’S 
WARRANTS 

 





 Warrants for  BOS Agenda: BOS Agenda: 12/19/2022

Description # Date Amount

A.  Warrants to be Approved and Signed: 
Town Invoices

AP#2339 12/20/22 634,017.44              

634,017.44$           
B. Authorized Warrants to be Signed: (Wendy needs to abstain)
         (Prior Electronic or Manual Authorization )

Town State Fees & P/R Benefits
AP#2337 12/08/22 43,569.57$              
AP#2338 12/14/22 777.20$                   

Town Payroll
PR#2313 12/09/22 179,984.64$           

224,331.41$           

C.  Warrants to be Acknowledged:
School Invoices

AP#6 12/7/22 57,814.37$              

School Payroll
PR#12 12/09/22 89,827.90$              

Town Voids
V#2304 12/14/22 (73.93)$                    

147,568.34$           

TOTAL WARRANTS FOR BOS MEETING 1,005,917.19$     

T:\TREASURER\SECURE FILES\1- FY 2023 Working Files\Select Board Meeting\2022.12.19 Selectboard 
Meeting\Exceptions Documents\0- Exception Report.xlsx######



23
39

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
De

ce
m

be
r 2

0,
 2

02
2

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

31
79

13
th

ro
ug

h
31

82
00

57
2,

93
1.

32
$ 

   
   

Ch
ec

k 
pa

ym
en

ts

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

59
72

0
an

d
59

72
0

10
4.

74
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 p
ay

m
en

ts

 E
FT

 N
U

M
BE

R:
  

24
94

th
ro

ug
h

25
25

60
,9

81
.3

8
$ 

   
   

  
AC

H 
Pa

ym
en

ts

EF
T 

or
 C

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Vo

id
ed

 C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
63

4,
01

7.
44

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
BM

V,
 S

TA
TE

 &
 P

R 
AC

CO
U

N
TS

 P
AY

AB
LE

 W
AR

RA
N

T

W
AR

RA
N

T 
AP

#

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
4
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
7
 
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
 
B
A
R
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
4
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
1
9
4
-
2
2

P
a
r
a
m
e
d
i
c
 
I
n
t
e
r
c
e
p
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
4
5
3
0
 
0
4
0
4
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
E
M
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
5
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
6
 
D
O
N
N
A
 
B
E
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
6
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
0
 
C
 
H
 
B
R
E
E
D
L
O
V
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
7
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
 
B
R
O
W
N
S
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
6
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
3
.
2
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
7
6
6
8

R
e
m
o
v
e
d
 
E
q
u
i
p
 
#
4
1
1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
3
.
2
0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
7
2
0
0
 
4
1
1
0
 

E
Q
U
I
P
-
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
-
1
8
 
S
S
V
-
R
a
m
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
3
.
2
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
8
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
4
1
5
 
W
I
L
L
I
A
M
 
B
U
C
H
A
L
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
9
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
 
J
A
M
E
S
 
F
 
B
U
R
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
0
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
 
L
A
U
R
A
 
C
A
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
1
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
 
L
I
N
D
A
 
C
A
R
M
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
2
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
7
4
0
 
B
R
I
A
N
 
L
I
P
P
O
L
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
T
D
1
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
M
T
D
1
2
2
2

B
r
o
a
d
b
a
n
d
 
C
o
n
s
u
l
t
a
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
1
7
7
0
1
0
0
 
5
4
5
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
N
T
-
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
R
I
A
N
 
L
I
P
P
O
L
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
T
D
1
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
M
T
D
1
1
2
2

B
r
o
a
d
b
a
n
d
 
C
o
n
s
u
l
t
a
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
1
7
7
0
1
0
0
 
5
4
5
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
N
T
-
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
3
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
 
C
O
L
W
E
L
L
 
D
I
E
S
E
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
&
 
G
A
R
A
G
E
 
I
 
X
1
0
0
0
7
9
7
8
:
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
4
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
X
1
0
0
0
7
9
7
8
:
0
1

L
I
N
I
N
G
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
4
8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
L
W
E
L
L
 
D
I
E
S
E
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
&
 
G
A
R
A
G
E
 
I
 
X
1
0
0
0
7
8
9
5
:
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
1
1
.
2
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
X
1
0
0
0
7
8
9
5
:
0
1

F
U
E
L
 
T
A
N
K
 
A
N
D
 
H
A
R
D
W
A
R
E
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
1
1
.
2
1
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
0
1
.
6
9

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
4
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
 
D
E
L
L
 
M
A
R
K
E
T
I
N
G
 
L
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
3
3
9
4
7
1
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
1
.
4
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
6
3
3
9
4
7
1
1
4

T
o
u
g
h
b
o
o
k
 
l
a
p
t
o
p
 
F
-
1
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
1
.
4
0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
7
2
0
0
 
4
1
1
4
 

E
Q
U
I
P
-
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
-
 
2
0
2
2
 
F
-
1
5
0
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
1
.
4
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
5
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
1
 
E
A
T
O
N
 
P
E
A
B
O
D
Y
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
S
 
A
T
 
L
A
W
 
 
 
 
6
1
2
5
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
2
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
1
2
5
9
9

L
e
g
a
l
 
A
d
v
i
c
e
-
H
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
2
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
E
G
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
A
T
O
N
 
P
E
A
B
O
D
Y
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
S
 
A
T
 
L
A
W
 
 
 
 
6
1
2
6
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
1
2
6
0
1

E
m
p
l
o
y
m
e
n
t
 
L
e
g
a
l
 
a
d
v
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
5
0
1
2
2
0
9
0
0
 
5
4
5
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
N
T
-
A
D
M
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
A
T
O
N
 
P
E
A
B
O
D
Y
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
S
 
A
T
 
L
A
W
 
 
 
 
6
1
2
6
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
6
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
1
2
6
0
2

L
a
n
d
 
U
s
e
 
M
a
t
t
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
7
.
5
0
1
2
2
0
7
7
0
 
5
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
E
G
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
7
7
0
 
5
4
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
A
T
O
N
 
P
E
A
B
O
D
Y
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
S
 
A
T
 
L
A
W
 
 
 
 
6
1
2
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
1
2
6
0
0

M
o
o
r
i
n
g
 
i
s
s
u
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
0
.
0
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
E
G
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
3
1
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
6
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
 
E
M
R
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
5
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
0
1
1
.
7
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
5
5
0
3

T
I
P
 
F
E
E
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
0
1
1
.
7
4
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
5
5
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
I
P
P
I
N
G
 
F
E
E
 
E
M
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
0
1
1
.
7
4

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
7
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
1
 
P
E
N
E
L
O
P
E
 
E
V
A
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
8
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
 
H
A
L
E
Y
 
W
A
R
D
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
6
2
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
3
4
3
.
7
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
6
2
0
7

M
a
i
n
 
S
t
r
e
e
t
 
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
3
4
3
.
7
5
3
0
0
0
0
3
9
 
5
7
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
-
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
3
4
3
.
7
5

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
9
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
9
 
M
A
R
I
L
Y
N
 
G
 
H
A
N
D
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
0
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
5
 
J
O
H
N
 
H
E
W
L
E
T
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
1
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
4
 
D
A
N
I
E
L
 
J
O
H
N
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
2
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
3
 
M
A
I
N
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
V
A
R
I
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
2
 
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
2
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
1
2
2
 
F
D

R
7
 
f
u
e
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
2
7
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
4
3
1
1
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
-
 
R
e
s
c
u
e
 
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
A
I
N
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
V
A
R
I
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
2
 
W
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
1
.
7
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
1
2
2
 
W
W

2
0
2
.
0
 
G
A
L
S
 
V
e
h
i
c
l
e
 
F
u
e
l
 
&
 
I
c
e
 
f
o
r
 
L
a
b
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
7
.
6
1
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
0
9
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
A
B
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
A
I
N
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
V
A
R
I
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
2
 
H
W
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
7
.
6
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
1
2
2
 
H
W
Y

9
1
.
6
 
G
A
L
S
 
V
e
h
i
c
l
e
 
F
u
e
l
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
7
.
6
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
A
I
N
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
V
A
R
I
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
2
 
B
&
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
9
.
6
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
1
2
2
 
B
&
G

1
2
0
.
5
 
G
A
L
S
 
V
e
h
i
c
l
e
 
F
u
e
l
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
9
.
6
7
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
7
9
.
2
4

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
3
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
2
 
M
O
D
E
R
N
 
P
E
S
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
2
1
7
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
6
2
1
7
9
7

C
H
O
I
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
D
E
R
N
 
P
E
S
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
2
2
7
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
6
2
2
7
9
2

E
C
O
C
A
R
E
 
C
H
O
I
C
E
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
4
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
1
 
N
O
R
T
H
E
A
S
T
 
E
M
E
R
G
E
N
C
Y
 
A
P
P
A
R
A
T
U
S
 
L
L
C
 
1
0
8
0
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
8
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
.
6
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
8
0
0
5

S
o
l
e
n
o
i
d
 
r
e
p
a
i
r
 
t
o
 
E
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
.
6
8
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
1
0
0
 
4
3
0
6
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
-
 
1
3
 
F
e
r
r
a
r
a
 
E
6
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
R
T
H
E
A
S
T
 
E
M
E
R
G
E
N
C
Y
 
A
P
P
A
R
A
T
U
S
 
L
L
C
 
1
0
8
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
6
.
2
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
8
3
3
9

T
5
 
a
n
n
u
a
l
 
p
u
m
p
 
t
e
s
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
6
.
2
8
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
1
0
0
 
4
3
0
6
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
-
 
1
3
 
F
e
r
r
a
r
a
 
E
6
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
R
T
H
E
A
S
T
 
E
M
E
R
G
E
N
C
Y
 
A
P
P
A
R
A
T
U
S
 
L
L
C
 
1
0
8
3
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
6
.
2
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
8
3
4
0

E
6
 
a
n
n
u
a
l
 
p
u
m
p
 
t
e
s
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
6
.
2
8
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
1
0
0
 
4
3
0
6
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
-
 
1
3
 
F
e
r
r
a
r
a
 
E
6
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
R
T
H
E
A
S
T
 
E
M
E
R
G
E
N
C
Y
 
A
P
P
A
R
A
T
U
S
 
L
L
C
 
1
0
8
3
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
6
.
2
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
8
3
3
8

E
2
 
a
n
n
u
a
l
 
p
u
m
p
 
t
e
s
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
6
.
2
8
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
1
0
0
 
4
3
0
2
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
-
1
7
 
F
I
 
E
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
R
T
H
E
A
S
T
 
E
M
E
R
G
E
N
C
Y
 
A
P
P
A
R
A
T
U
S
 
L
L
C
 
1
0
8
3
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
6
.
2
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
8
3
3
7

L
1
 
a
n
n
u
a
l
 
p
u
m
p
 
t
e
s
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
6
.
2
8
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
1
0
0
 
4
3
0
1
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
-
0
9
 
F
e
r
r
a
r
a
 
L
1
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
6
.
8
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
5
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
1
 
D
A
V
I
D
 
A
 
O
R
S
M
O
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
6
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
4
 
J
A
M
E
S
 
R
E
Y
N
O
L
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
7
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
 
C
A
R
M
E
N
 
S
A
N
F
O
R
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
8
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
 
C
H
A
R
L
O
T
T
E
 
S
I
N
G
L
E
T
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
0
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
6
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
1
3
6
4
0
1
1
1
2
0
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
0
.
3
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
1
3
6
4
0
1
1
1
2
0
1
2
2

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
F
i
r
e
 
S
t
a
t
i
o
n
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
0
.
3
7
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
6
1
6
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
F
I
R
E
 
S
T
#
3
 
S
V
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
0
.
3
7

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
1
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
 
F
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
S
T
E
H
M
A
N
 
-
 
T
R
U
S
T
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
2
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
2
1
1
 
K
A
R
E
N
 
S
T
E
V
E
R
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
3
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
3
 
U
L
I
N
E
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
6
7
6
5
9
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
5
6
7
6
5
9
7
5

B
A
T
H
R
O
O
M
 
A
N
D
 
C
L
E
A
N
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
9
9
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
9
9

  



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
4
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
8
-
6
 
1
1
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
3
.
2
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
8
-
6
 
1
1
2
0
2
2

S
t
a
t
.
 
3
 
m
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
e
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
i
t
y
 
b
i
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
3
.
2
4
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
6
-
1
 
1
1
2
2
2
2
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
2
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
6
-
1
 
1
1
2
2
2
2

B
a
r
t
l
e
t
t
 
p
o
w
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
2
8
6
0
1
0
3
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
3
7
6
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
4
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
3
6
3
7
6
6
8

s
e
a
l
 
p
o
w
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
4
8
6
0
1
0
2
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
2
4
7
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
2
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
3
6
2
4
7
0
4

S
t
a
t
 
2
 
m
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
e
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
i
t
y
 
b
i
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
2
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
4
3
2
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
-
S
2
 
S
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
7
.
2
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
5
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
7
 
M
A
R
C
 
W
O
O
L
F
O
L
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
2
0
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
W
I
R
E
 
 
 
1
4
6
5
 
U
 
S
 
 
B
A
N
K
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
4
8
8
0
2
0
2
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
8
8
0
2
0
2
4
9

L
e
a
s
e
 
S
c
a
n
n
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
E
A
S
E
-
 
S
C
A
N
N
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
2
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
1
3
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
3
3
 
5
 
S
T
A
R
 
Y
A
C
H
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
6
6
9

s
e
a
l
 
H
a
r
b
o
r
 
r
a
m
p
 
r
e
m
o
v
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
6
0
1
0
2
0
0
 
5
5
4
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
O
C
K
 
C
O
N
N
E
C
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
1
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
1
4
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
2
2
 
T
R
A
C
Y
 
A
B
E
R
M
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
1
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
1
5
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
4
7
7
 
A
B
M
 
M
E
C
H
A
N
I
C
A
L
 
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
8
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
3
8
5
3

H
E
A
T
 
P
U
M
P
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
F
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
7

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
1
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
1
6
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
3
0
6
 
A
C
A
D
I
A
 
F
U
E
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
6
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
8
.
5
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
9
6
8
3

1
2
8
.
7
 
G
A
L
S
 
H
e
a
t
i
n
g
 
F
u
e
l
 
S
H
 
W
W
T
P
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
8
.
5
5
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
1
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
8
.
5
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
1
7
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
6
1
 
A
C
A
D
I
A
 
F
U
E
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
1
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
8
6
4
9
0

l
p
 
g
a
s
 
y
a
c
h
t
s
m
e
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
1
9
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
1
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
1
9

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
1
8
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
5
0
 
B
E
N
 
C
 
W
O
R
C
E
S
T
E
R
,
 
I
I
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
l
3
7
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
2
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
l
3
7
9
2

Z
E
R
O
 
S
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
2
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
5
5
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
1
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
2
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
1
9
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
 
G
A
R
Y
 
A
D
L
E
R
-
T
R
U
S
T
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
1
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
2
0
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
 
A
H
M
 
N
O
R
T
H
E
R
N
 
L
I
G
H
T
 
D
R
U
G
 
T
E
S
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
0
0
0
6
1
7
5
0
-
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
0
0
6
1
7
5
0
-
0
0

D
T
S
 
F
u
l
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
-
2
 
E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
8
0
0
 
5
4
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
U
T
S
I
D
E
 
L
A
B
/
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
8
0
0
 
5
4
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
U
T
S
I
D
E
 
L
A
B
/
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
2
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
2
1
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
4
7
 
A
I
R
G
A
S
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
3
2
4
2
5
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
5
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
1
3
2
4
2
5
2
2
1

O
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
5
7
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
0
4
0
4
 

E
M
S
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
2
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
5
7

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
2
2
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
9
0
1
 
E
L
I
Z
A
B
E
T
H
 
J
 
A
L
L
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
3
6
9
2

S
e
p
t
i
c
 
T
a
n
k
 
P
u
m
p
i
n
g
 
R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
0
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
4
6
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
S
e
p
t
i
c
 
P
u
m
p
i
n
g
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
8

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
2
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
2
3
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
9
6
0
 
J
A
M
E
S
 
T
 
A
L
L
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
2
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
2
4
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
4
6
2
 
A
M
E
R
I
C
A
N
 
M
E
S
S
A
G
I
N
G
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
N
4
3
7
0
0
4
6
W
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
6
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
N
4
3
7
0
0
4
6
W
L

W
W
 
A
l
a
r
m
 
P
a
g
i
n
g
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
6
9
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
4
2
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
E
C
H
N
I
C
A
L
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
2
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
6
9

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
2
5
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
1
8
 
J
A
M
E
S
 
A
Y
L
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
2
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
2
6
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
6
1
 
W
E
L
L
S
 
B
A
C
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
2
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
2
7
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
 
R
O
B
E
R
T
 
A
 
B
A
R
R
O
W
S
 
S
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
2
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
2
8
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
4
1
4
 
R
I
C
H
A
R
D
 
A
 
 
B
A
R
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
2
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
2
9
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
2
3
9
 
D
A
V
I
D
 
V
 
B
E
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
2
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
9

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
3
0
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
9
1
5
 
B
E
A
U
R
E
G
A
R
D
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
B
3
4
8
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
8
.
0
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
W
B
3
4
8
9
0

B
A
C
K
H
O
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
8
.
0
1
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
3
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
8
.
0
1

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
3
1
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
4
1
0
 
F
R
E
D
E
R
I
C
K
 
B
E
N
S
O
N
 
I
I
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
3
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
3
2
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
1
7
 
G
R
E
G
O
R
Y
 
P
.
 
B
E
N
Z
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
3
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
3
3
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
1
8
 
B
R
E
N
T
 
L
.
 
B
E
R
W
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
3
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
3
4
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
 
W
I
L
L
I
A
M
 
B
I
G
E
L
O
W
 
J
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
3
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
3
5
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
2
4
0
 
D
E
N
N
I
S
 
B
L
A
N
C
H
A
R
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
3
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
3
6
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
5
3
 
B
L
Y
T
H
E
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
0
0
5
5
8
3
-
6
2
6
0
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
3
.
6
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
8
0
0
5
5
8
3
-
6
2
6
0
-
2
2

H
M
A
 
9
.
5
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
3
.
6
8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
I
S
C
-
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
3
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
3
.
6
8

    



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
0

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
3
7
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
8
2
8
 
W
I
L
L
I
A
M
 
K
 
B
O
W
I
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
3
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
3
8
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
0
5
 
S
T
E
P
H
E
N
 
F
 
B
O
W
M
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
3
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
3
9
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
 
D
I
R
K
 
B
R
A
D
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
3
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
4
0
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
5
2
2
 
D
U
A
N
E
 
D
 
B
R
A
U
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
4
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
4
1
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
2
5
 
B
R
E
N
N
T
A
G
 
N
O
R
T
H
 
A
M
E
R
I
C
A
N
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
L
N
2
2
1
6
0
2
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
0
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
L
N
2
2
1
6
0
2
7
5

C
O
O
L
A
N
T
 
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
0
7
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
4
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
0
7

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
4
2
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
 
J
A
M
E
S
 
B
R
I
G
H
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
4
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
4
3
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
 
E
D
W
A
R
D
 
B
R
O
M
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
4
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

    



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
1

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
4
4
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
8
1
4
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
2
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
C
8
1
4
4
7

d
e
c
k
 
s
c
r
e
w
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
2
9
6
0
1
0
3
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
8
1
8
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
1
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
C
8
1
8
0
8

K
e
y
 
m
a
d
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
1
6
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
8
1
9
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
7
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
C
8
1
9
8
4

H
a
n
g
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
7
8
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
8
2
0
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
1
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
C
8
2
0
8
9

S
t
a
t
.
 
3
 
k
i
t
c
h
e
n
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
1
1
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
8
2
0
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
1
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
C
8
2
0
9
1

K
e
y
 
t
a
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
1
6
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
8
2
1
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
2
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
C
8
2
1
8
9

T
a
p
e
 
m
e
a
s
u
r
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
2
9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
8
2
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
5
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
C
8
2
3
2
1

S
t
a
t
 
3
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
5
4
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
8
1
6
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
C
8
1
6
4
3

S
n
a
p
 
Q
u
i
k
 
R
n
d
 
3
 
1
1
/
1
6
I
N
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
8
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
8
1
6
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
3
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
C
8
1
6
2
0

F
u
n
n
e
l
s
 
S
e
t
 
o
f
 
3
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
3
9
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
8
1
7
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
7
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
C
8
1
7
9
5

R
V
 
A
n
t
i
-
F
r
e
e
z
e
 
x
 
3
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
7
9
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
8
1
8
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
1
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
C
8
1
8
5
7

T
o
i
l
e
t
 
P
l
u
n
g
e
r
,
 
T
o
i
l
e
t
 
B
o
w
l
 
B
r
u
s
h
 
a
n
d
 
C
a
d
d
y
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
1
6
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
8
1
9
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
8
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
C
8
1
9
7
8

B
a
t
t
e
r
i
e
s
,
 
T
r
a
s
h
 
B
a
g
s
,
 
R
V
 
A
n
t
i
-
F
r
e
e
z
e
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
7
9
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
5
2
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
U
M
P
 
S
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
3
9
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
6
5
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
A
B
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
8
2
0
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
4
2



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
2

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
C
8
2
0
3
3

K
e
y
,
 
K
e
y
 
T
a
g
,
 
T
h
r
e
a
d
 
T
a
p
e
,
 
H
o
s
e
 
C
l
a
m
p
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
4
2
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
8
2
0
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
2
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
C
8
2
0
4
3

C
l
o
r
o
x
 
W
i
p
e
s
,
 
S
c
r
e
w
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
2
4
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
8
2
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
4
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
C
8
2
1
1
0

W
r
e
a
t
h
 
H
a
n
g
e
r
s
 
x
 
3
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
4
9
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
4
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
1
.
6
3

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
4
5
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
1
9
 
S
A
L
L
Y
 
A
.
 
B
R
U
N
E
T
T
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
4
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
4
6
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
2
7
 
S
H
A
R
O
N
 
K
 
B
U
K
U
L
M
E
Z
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
4
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
4
7
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
3
0
7
 
J
E
F
F
R
E
Y
 
B
U
R
N
H
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
4
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
4
8
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
9
8
 
M
I
T
C
H
E
L
L
 
B
U
R
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
M
O
S
E
S
 
L
I
C
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
M
O
S
E
S
 
L
I
C

R
E
F
U
N
D
 
M
O
S
E
S
 
L
I
C
,
 
I
N
C
O
R
R
E
C
T
 
L
I
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
0
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
-
R
e
f
u
n
d
s
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
4
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
4
9
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
8
2
 
M
I
C
H
A
E
L
 
B
U
S
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
4
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
5
0
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
 
B
R
E
N
D
A
 
B
U
T
L
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
3

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
5
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
5
1
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
7
9
 
E
D
W
I
N
 
F
.
 
B
U
T
L
E
R
 
J
R
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
5
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
5
2
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
5
2
 
J
O
H
N
 
W
 
B
U
T
L
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
5
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
5
3
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
2
0
 
S
A
R
A
H
 
B
U
T
L
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
5
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
5
4
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
6
3
8
 
S
H
E
R
W
O
O
D
 
S
 
C
A
R
R
 
 
J
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
5
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
5
5
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
 
A
N
N
E
T
T
E
 
C
A
R
V
A
J
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
5
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
5
6
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
 
C
A
M
P
B
E
L
L
 
C
A
R
Y
 
T
R
U
S
T
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
5
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
5
7
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
8
4
9
 
C
E
N
T
R
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
C
1
2
2
5
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
4
9
.
7
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
I
N
C
1
2
2
5
9
6

P
A
R
T
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
4
9
.
7
3
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
E
N
T
R
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
1
2
4
5
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
9
0
.
2
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
I
N
V
1
2
4
5
5
1

M
U
L
T
I
 
H
O
G
G
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
B
J



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
4

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
9
0
.
2
7
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
E
N
T
R
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
T
N
0
5
2
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
0
.
3
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
R
T
N
0
5
2
7
9

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
p
r
e
v
 
I
N
V
1
2
2
5
9
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
0
.
3
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
5
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
9
9
.
7
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
5
8
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
0
8
1
 
K
E
N
N
 
C
H
A
N
D
L
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
5
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
5
9
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
0
9
 
J
U
L
I
A
 
C
H
E
S
T
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
5
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
6
0
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
2
3
 
J
A
N
I
S
 
C
O
A
T
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
6
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
6
1
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
3
8
 
J
O
H
N
 
C
O
L
L
I
E
R
 
T
R
U
S
T
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
6
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
6
2
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
9
2
 
C
O
N
S
O
L
I
D
A
T
E
D
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
1
2
0
3
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
8
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
2
0
3
2
2

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
 
C
h
a
r
g
e
 
S
o
m
e
s
v
i
l
l
e
 
W
W
T
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
8
1
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
-
U
S
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
6
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
8
1

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
6
3
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
9
4
 
C
O
N
S
O
L
I
D
A
T
E
D
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
7
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
8
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
1
2
7
2
2

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
 
E
-
9
1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
8
1
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
-
U
S
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
6
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
8
1

   



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
5

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
6
4
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
9
6
 
C
O
N
S
O
L
I
D
A
T
E
D
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
1
1
2
7
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
8
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
1
2
7
2
2

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
 
S
e
a
l
 
H
a
r
b
o
r
 
W
W
T
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
8
8
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
-
U
S
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
6
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
8
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
6
5
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
9
7
 
C
O
N
S
O
L
I
D
A
T
E
D
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
7
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
3
.
9
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
1
2
7
2
2

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
 
T
o
w
n
 
O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
3
.
9
7
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
-
U
S
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
6
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
3
.
9
7

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
6
6
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
8
0
1
 
C
O
N
S
O
L
I
D
A
T
E
D
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
1
2
0
3
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
2
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
2
0
3
2
2

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
 
O
t
t
e
r
 
C
r
e
e
k
 
p
u
m
p
 
S
t
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
2
1
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
-
U
S
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
6
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
2
1

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
6
7
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
 
B
A
R
B
A
R
A
 
C
R
A
I
G
H
E
A
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
6
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
6
8
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
8
1
6
 
O
W
E
N
 
C
R
A
I
G
H
E
A
D
 
J
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
6
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
6
9
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
0
5
 
C
R
A
W
F
O
R
D
 
F
A
M
I
L
Y
 
R
E
A
L
 
E
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
R
U
S
T
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
6
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
7
0
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
9
0
7
 
G
I
A
N
L
U
C
A
 
C
R
O
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
7
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

    



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
6

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
7
1
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
6
3
9
 
P
E
T
E
R
 
T
 
C
U
F
F
A
R
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
7
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
7
2
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
9
7
2
 
A
B
I
G
A
I
L
 
C
 
K
 
C
U
R
L
E
S
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
7
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
7
3
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
 
A
N
G
E
L
A
 
C
W
I
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
7
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
7
4
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
 
D
A
V
I
D
 
C
W
I
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
7
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
7
5
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
3
9
 
J
O
H
N
 
D
A
C
O
R
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
7
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
7
6
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
2
1
 
B
R
A
D
F
O
R
D
 
G
.
 
D
A
L
T
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
7
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
7
7
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
 
G
R
E
G
O
R
Y
 
D
A
L
T
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
7
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

    



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
7

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
7
8
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
9
9
 
E
M
I
L
Y
 
D
 
D
A
M
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
7
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
7
9
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
 
R
O
B
E
R
T
 
E
 
D
A
M
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
7
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
8
0
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
8
1
9
 
D
A
R
L
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
2
7
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
5
5
1
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
7
2
7
5
3

2
0
2
2
 
F
o
r
d
 
F
-
1
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
5
5
1
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
7
2
0
0
 
4
1
1
4
 

E
Q
U
I
P
-
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
-
 
2
0
2
2
 
F
-
1
5
0
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
R
L
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
8
1
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
8
8
1
3
7

W
A
T
E
R
 
P
U
M
P
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
8
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
4
0
6
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
8
1
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
5
2
3
 
S
T
U
A
R
T
 
L
 
D
A
V
I
D
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
8
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
8
2
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
0
6
 
F
R
A
N
K
 
D
E
R
E
V
E
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
8
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
8
3
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
6
8
3
 
R
O
B
E
R
T
 
F
 
D
E
S
A
N
T
I
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
8
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
8
4
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
4
8
 
M
A
R
I
L
Y
N
 
D
I
B
O
N
A
V
E
N
T
U
R
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
8

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
8
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
8
5
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
4
9
 
B
A
R
B
A
R
A
 
A
 
D
I
C
K
S
O
N
,
 
T
R
U
S
T
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
8
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
8
6
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
1
6
 
D
I
R
I
G
O
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
-
6
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
-
6
1
1

L
E
 
B
e
h
a
i
v
i
o
r
a
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
M
o
d
u
l
e
 
#
3
 
-
 
E
d
g
e
c
o
m
b

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
8
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
8
7
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
6
7
 
J
O
H
N
 
F
 
D
O
Y
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
8
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
8
8
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
 
A
L
A
N
 
L
 
D
R
E
W
 
I
I
I
 
-
 
T
R
U
S
T
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
8
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
8
9
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
2
8
 
W
I
L
L
I
A
M
 
J
 
D
W
Y
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
8
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
9
0
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
8
3
 
K
E
V
I
N
 
E
D
G
E
C
O
M
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
9
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
9
1
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
 
W
I
L
L
I
A
M
 
K
 
E
D
M
O
N
D
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
9
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
9

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
9
2
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
 
M
E
R
R
I
L
L
 
F
 
E
L
I
A
S
 
T
R
U
S
T
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
9
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
9
3
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
2
2
 
J
A
N
E
T
 
E
L
L
I
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
9
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
9
4
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
0
4
 
E
A
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
0
9
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
7
5
.
4
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
4
0
9
2
9

P
u
b
l
i
c
 
N
o
t
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
3
0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
6
2
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
U
B
L
I
C
 
N
O
T
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
6
2
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
U
B
L
I
C
 
N
O
T
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
.
4
0
1
2
2
0
7
7
0
 
5
4
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
7
.
7
0
1
2
2
0
4
4
0
 
5
6
2
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
U
B
L
I
C
 
N
O
T
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
9
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
7
5
.
4
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
9
5
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
 
E
L
L
S
W
O
R
T
H
 
C
H
A
I
N
S
A
W
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
4
.
2
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
3
0
2
2
2

C
H
A
I
N
S
A
W
 
A
N
D
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
4
.
2
3
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
L
L
S
W
O
R
T
H
 
C
H
A
I
N
S
A
W
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
3
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
7
.
9
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
3
0
3
6
7

W
I
R
E
 
H
A
R
N
E
S
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
7
.
9
8
1
9
9
0
1
0
0
 
5
9
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
D
 
E
L
E
M
E
N
T
A
R
Y
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
9
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
2
.
2
1

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
9
6
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
6
8
8
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
E
L
L
S
W
O
R
T
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
-
2
2
1
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
5
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
-
2
2
1
1
0
1

S
l
u
d
g
e
 
D
i
s
p
o
s
a
l
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
5
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
4
6
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
L
U
D
G
E
 
D
I
S
P
O
S
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
9
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
5
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
9
7
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
 
J
A
Y
 
C
 
E
M
L
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
9
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

    



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
0

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
9
8
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
0
7
 
H
E
A
T
H
E
R
 
E
V
A
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
9
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
9
9
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
6
4
6
 
J
E
A
N
N
E
 
B
 
F
A
L
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
9
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
0
0
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
6
7
 
W
I
L
L
I
A
M
 
F
E
R
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
0
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
0
1
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
1
3
0
 
C
E
C
I
L
 
F
E
R
N
A
L
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
0
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
0
2
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
 
J
A
Y
 
M
 
F
E
R
N
A
L
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
0
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
0
3
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
5
6
2
 
P
E
N
N
Y
 
F
E
R
N
A
L
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
0
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
0
4
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
9
8
2
 
F
I
R
S
T
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
8
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
3
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
1
2
8
2
0
2
2

c
e
l
l
 
p
h
o
n
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
3
4
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
8
4
2
8
9

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
-
H
A
R
B
O
R
M
A
S
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
0
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
3
4

    



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
1

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
0
5
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
9
8
4
 
F
I
R
S
T
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
8
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
.
1
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
1
2
8
2
0
2
2

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
 
B
I
L
L
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
1
0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
0
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
.
1
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
0
6
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
4
3
8
 
F
I
R
S
T
N
E
T
-
F
I
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
8
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
3
.
2
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
1
2
8
2
0
2
2

C
e
l
l
 
a
n
d
 
d
a
t
a
 
b
i
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
3
.
2
9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
0
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
3
.
2
9

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
0
7
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
6
6
9
 
F
I
R
S
T
N
E
T
-
 
H
O
T
S
P
O
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
8
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
1
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
1
2
8
2
0
2
2

I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
H
O
T
 
S
P
O
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
1
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
0
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
1
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
0
8
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
9
8
5
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
E
T
 
-
 
N
O
N
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
8
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
.
6
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
1
2
8
2
0
2
2

C
E
L
L
 
&
 
D
A
T
A
 
T
H
R
O
U
G
H
 
1
1
.
2
2
.
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
6
8
1
2
2
0
6
6
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
6
7
1
2
2
0
5
5
1
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
6
8
1
2
2
0
5
5
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
6
6
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
0
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
.
6
9

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
0
9
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
4
4
3
 
F
I
R
S
T
N
E
T
-
P
D
 
C
E
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
8
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
6
.
1
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
1
2
8
2
0
2
2

1
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
C
e
l
l
 
P
h
o
n
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
9
.
4
4
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
1
3
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
8
1
9
1
1

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
-
A
D
M
I
N
 
A
S
S
I
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
6
8
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
8
4
6
4
8

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
-
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
L
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
9
6
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
8
6
7
4
8

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
-
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
S
G
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
1
9
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
8
4
0
8
8

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
-
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
C
H
I
E
F
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
7
8
2
1
4
0
1
1
5
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
8
4
0
8
8

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
-
B
A
R
 
H
B
R
 
P
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
0
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
6
.
1
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
1
0
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
 
R
 
H
 
F
O
S
T
E
R
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
2
1
.
0
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
1
2
2

8
8
5
.
0
7
 
g
a
l
 
3
.
6
4
 
a
v
g
 
N
O
V
 
F
U
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
7
5
1
2
2
0
7
7
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
2
7
0
2
 

F
U
E
L
-
C
E
O
 
2
0
1
8
 
C
h
e
v
 
C
o
l
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
7
5
1
2
2
0
6
6
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
2
7
0
2
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
-
1
8
 
C
H
E
V
 
C
O
L
O
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
1
.
8
1
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
2
9
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
2

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
.
3
7
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
4
1
0
9
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
-
1
7
 
F
O
R
D
 
E
X
P
 
A
D
M
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
1
.
1
8
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
4
1
1
0
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
-
1
8
 
D
o
d
g
e
 
R
a
m
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
5
7
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
4
1
1
2
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
-
2
0
 
S
U
V
 
F
O
R
D
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
9
.
3
7
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
4
1
1
3
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
9
9
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
4
1
1
5
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
2
.
9
5
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
4
3
0
9
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
-
T
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
1
.
4
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
4
3
1
1
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
-
 
R
e
s
c
u
e
 
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
5
9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
4
3
1
2
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
-
 
R
e
s
c
u
e
 
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
1
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
2
1
.
0
2

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
1
1
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
2
3
 
R
O
B
E
R
T
 
E
 
F
O
S
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
1
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
1
2
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
2
4
 
G
A
R
Y
 
R
 
F
O
U
N
T
A
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
1
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
1
3
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
0
8
5
 
G
A
I
L
 
G
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
1
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
1
4
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
6
4
0
 
E
L
L
E
N
 
M
 
G
I
L
M
O
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
1
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
1
5
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
 
G
E
O
R
G
E
 
W
 
G
I
L
P
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
1
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
1
6
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
0
8
6
 
J
A
M
E
S
 
T
 
G
L
A
S
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
3

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
1
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
1
7
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
5
0
4
 
B
A
R
B
A
R
A
 
G
O
L
D
M
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
1
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
1
8
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
 
J
A
M
E
S
 
G
O
N
Z
A
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
1
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
1
9
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
 
T
E
R
R
Y
 
L
 
G
O
O
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
1
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
2
0
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
4
1
7
 
A
M
Y
 
L
 
G
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
2
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
2
1
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
5
4
 
G
R
A
I
N
G
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
2
5
1
6
0
7
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
.
3
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
5
2
5
1
6
0
7
9
3

B
a
t
t
e
r
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
S
C
B
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
.
3
4
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
0
4
0
3
 

F
D
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
2
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
.
3
4

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
2
2
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
 
G
R
A
N
D
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
S
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
7
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
4
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
2
7
5
7

C
A
R
P
E
T
 
C
L
E
A
N
E
R
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
4
9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
2
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
4
9

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
2
3
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
3
9
 
G
E
O
R
G
E
 
W
 
G
R
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
2
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
4

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
2
4
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
0
8
7
 
W
A
Y
N
E
 
E
 
G
R
E
G
E
R
S
E
N
 
-
 
T
R
U
S
T
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
2
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
2
5
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
3
4
 
R
O
N
A
L
D
 
R
 
G
U
E
R
T
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
2
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
2
6
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
6
6
 
D
O
N
A
L
D
 
J
 
H
A
G
B
E
R
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
2
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
2
7
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
6
7
 
E
I
L
E
E
N
 
M
C
M
O
R
R
O
W
-
H
A
L
L
O
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
2
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
2
8
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
6
1
 
M
A
R
Y
 
A
 
H
A
M
L
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
2
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
2
9
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
9
2
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
4
1
8
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
9
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
1
4
1
8
5
7

P
a
d
l
o
c
k
 
&
 
c
a
s
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
9
8
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
8
1
6
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
.
2
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
1
8
1
6
7
2

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
.
2
3
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
5
8
6
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
1
5
8
6
5
1

D
U
C
T
 
T
A
P
E
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
9
9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
6
6
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
9
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
1
6
6
3
5
0

H
e
a
t
 
g
u
n
,
 
i
c
e
r
 
s
c
r
a
p
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
9
8
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
0
4
0
3
 

F
D
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
5

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
2
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
3
.
1
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
3
0
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
8
4
 
L
I
N
D
A
 
S
U
E
 
H
A
M
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
3
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
3
1
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
7
2
 
H
A
N
C
O
C
K
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
Y
 
O
F
 
D
E
E
D
S
 
 
1
2
1
5
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
2
1
5
2
2

D
i
s
c
h
a
r
g
e
 
a
c
c
t
#
1
4
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
5
5
0
 
5
4
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
E
D
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
3
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
3
2
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
0
6
4
 
H
A
R
C
R
O
S
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
1
7
0
1
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
3
6
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
0
0
1
7
0
1
8
1

4
 
D
r
u
m
s
 
B
i
s
u
l
f
i
t
e
,
 
1
 
I
B
D
 
5
0
%
 
C
a
u
s
t
i
c
/
p
H
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
3
2
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
H
 
C
O
N
T
R
O
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
1
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
3
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
C
H
L
O
R
I
N
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
3
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
3
6
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
3
3
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
7
8
 
V
I
R
G
I
N
I
A
 
A
 
H
A
R
K
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
3
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
3
4
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
0
2
 
T
A
R
A
 
H
A
R
T
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
3
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
3
5
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
2
9
 
R
U
T
H
 
E
 
H
A
T
F
I
E
L
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
3
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
3
6
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
 
M
A
T
T
H
E
W
 
A
 
H
E
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
6

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
3
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
3
7
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
0
9
0
 
J
E
R
O
M
E
 
C
 
H
E
I
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
3
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
3
8
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
6
4
1
 
G
R
E
G
O
R
Y
 
H
E
L
B
I
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
3
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
3
9
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
9
6
 
H
O
M
E
 
D
E
P
O
T
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
.
1
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
7
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
U
M
B
E
R
 
E
V
 
C
H
A
R
G
I
N
G
 
S
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
 
S
T
 
N
E
H
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
.
1
4
1
5
5
3
0
0
0
 
5
7
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
-
E
V
S
E
 
C
H
G
 
S
T
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
3
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
.
1
4

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
4
0
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
4
1
2
 
G
A
R
E
T
H
 
R
 
H
O
W
E
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
4
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
4
1
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
5
1
 
P
R
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
 
H
U
T
T
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
4
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
4
2
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
4
4
 
S
U
S
A
N
N
A
H
 
C
 
I
S
A
A
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
4
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
4
3
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
 
I
R
M
G
A
R
D
 
J
A
C
O
B
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
4
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
7

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
4
4
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
0
8
 
M
A
T
T
H
E
W
 
A
 
J
A
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
4
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
4
5
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
8
1
 
M
I
C
H
A
E
L
 
J
O
H
N
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
4
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
4
6
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
 
M
I
L
D
R
E
D
 
T
 
J
O
H
N
S
O
N
 
-
 
T
R
U
S
T
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
4
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
4
7
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
6
2
6
 
W
I
L
L
I
A
M
 
A
 
J
O
H
N
S
T
O
N
 
-
 
T
R
U
S
T
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
4
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
4
8
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
 
C
L
A
Y
T
O
N
 
D
 
J
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
4
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
4
9
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
5
7
 
E
R
I
C
 
H
 
J
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
4
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
5
0
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
 
G
E
O
R
G
E
 
J
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
5
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

    



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
8

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
5
1
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
4
1
7
 
R
 
F
 
 
J
O
R
D
A
N
 
&
 
S
O
N
S
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
I
 
A
P
P
 
#
3
 
C
W
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
4
1
9
.
8
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
A
P
P
 
#
3
 
C
W
I

P
E
 
#
3
 
a
n
d
 
F
I
N
A
L
:
 
C
r
o
s
s
w
a
l
k
 
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
4
1
9
.
8
6
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
e
t
a
i
n
a
g
e
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
F
 
 
J
O
R
D
A
N
 
&
 
S
O
N
S
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
I
 
A
p
p
#
1
8
 
R
1
 
V
C
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
5
2
4
.
4
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
A
p
p
#
1
8
 
R
1
 
V
C
I

M
A
I
N
 
S
T
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
5
5
2
.
0
0
3
0
0
0
0
3
9
 
5
7
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
-
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
0
2
7
.
6
0
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
e
t
a
i
n
a
g
e
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
5
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
9
4
4
.
2
6

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
5
2
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
3
7
 
C
H
R
I
S
T
O
P
H
E
R
 
C
 
K
A
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
5
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
5
3
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
2
4
7
 
S
H
A
R
O
N
 
K
E
L
L
E
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
5
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
5
4
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
3
0
 
G
O
R
D
O
N
 
K
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
5
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
5
5
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
1
2
 
T
I
M
O
T
H
Y
 
K
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
5
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
5
6
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
0
9
 
C
A
R
E
Y
 
M
 
K
I
S
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
5
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
5
7
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
0
9
5
 
E
D
W
A
R
D
 
A
 
K
O
E
H
L
E
R
 
J
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
9

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
5
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
5
8
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
3
6
 
R
O
S
A
M
O
N
D
 
K
R
E
I
L
K
A
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
5
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
5
9
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
8
9
 
L
A
K
E
 
&
 
S
E
A
 
B
O
A
T
W
O
R
K
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
8
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
2
7
.
8
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
4
8
1
1

w
o
r
k
 
b
o
a
t
 
w
i
n
t
e
r
i
z
e
 
a
n
d
 
r
e
p
a
i
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
2
7
.
8
6
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
2
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
O
A
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
-
W
K
B
O
A
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
5
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
2
7
.
8
6

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
6
0
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
 
C
E
L
E
S
T
E
 
L
A
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
6
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
6
1
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
8
9
 
S
U
Z
A
N
N
E
 
L
A
W
R
E
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
6
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
6
2
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
2
4
8
 
M
I
C
H
E
L
L
E
 
L
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
6
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
6
3
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
0
9
6
 
J
A
M
E
S
 
K
 
L
E
C
L
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
6
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
6
4
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
9
8
 
C
H
A
R
L
E
S
 
P
 
L
E
R
N
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
6
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
3
0

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
6
5
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
2
4
9
 
M
A
R
G
A
R
E
T
 
L
E
R
N
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
6
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
6
6
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
5
7
2
 
P
H
I
L
I
P
 
G
 
L
I
C
H
T
E
N
S
T
E
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
6
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
6
7
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
 
C
A
R
L
 
L
I
T
T
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
6
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
6
8
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
9
0
2
 
L
I
S
A
 
P
A
N
G
A
N
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
-
T
0
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
-
T
0
9
9

M
S
 
W
o
r
d
 
F
i
l
l
a
b
l
e
 
F
o
r
m
s
 
-
 
B
u
c
h
a
n
a
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
2
2
0
 
5
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
6
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
6
9
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
6
3
0
 
J
A
S
O
N
 
L
O
V
E
J
O
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
6
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
7
0
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
4
0
8
 
L
E
N
O
A
R
D
 
L
Y
A
K
H
O
V
I
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
7
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
7
1
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
9
5
8
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
 
O
F
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
 
O
F
F
I
C
 
1
0
0
0
4
3
3
7
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
0
4
3
3
7
7
4

M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
 
D
U
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
6
6
0
 
5
4
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
U
E
S
 
&
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
7
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

    



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
3
1

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
7
2
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
3
7
 
M
E
G
A
N
 
M
A
C
A
U
L
E
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
7
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
7
3
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
3
4
 
M
E
L
A
N
I
E
 
M
A
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
7
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
7
4
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
2
1
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
F
I
R
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
4
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
3
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
1
4
1
9

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
c
a
l
l
 
-
 
b
r
o
k
e
n
 
p
i
p
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
3
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
1
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
1
 
N
E
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
7
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
3
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
7
5
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
6
7
4
 
H
O
L
L
Y
 
L
 
M
A
N
H
E
I
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
7
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
7
6
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
4
1
 
E
D
I
T
H
 
S
 
M
A
N
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
7
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
7
7
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
6
9
8
 
J
O
H
N
 
M
A
R
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
7
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
7
8
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
8
9
5
 
J
O
H
N
 
M
C
E
N
A
N
E
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
7
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

    



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
3
2

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
7
9
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
5
0
 
S
C
O
T
T
 
M
C
F
A
R
L
A
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
7
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
8
0
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
9
8
0
 
S
A
M
U
E
L
 
S
 
M
C
G
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
8
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
8
1
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
2
5
2
 
M
A
U
R
E
E
N
 
M
C
G
U
I
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
8
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
8
2
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
3
0
9
 
V
I
T
T
O
R
I
A
 
M
C
I
L
H
E
N
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
8
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
8
3
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
1
3
 
M
 
C
 
M
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
9
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
2
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
2
9
2
2

g
e
n
e
r
a
t
o
r
 
s
e
r
v
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
2
2
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
 
C
 
M
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
9
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
.
8
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
2
9
2
1

P
M
 
o
n
 
s
t
a
t
.
 
1
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
.
8
5
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
1
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
1
 
N
E
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
 
C
 
M
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
8
3
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
3
.
4
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
2
8
3
9
3

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
W
O
R
K
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 
G
A
R
A
G
E
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
3
.
4
8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
 
C
 
M
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
9
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
8
.
5
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
2
9
5
0

S
T
R
E
E
T
 
L
I
G
H
T
 
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
8
.
5
9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
 
C
 
M
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
9
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
2
9
4
1

G
E
N
E
R
A
T
O
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
8
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
5
.
1
4

  



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
3
3

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
8
4
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
6
9
 
M
D
I
 
R
E
G
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
e
c
-
2
2
 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
,
9
3
6
.
6
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
D
e
c
-
2
2
 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t

D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
M
D
I
 
R
e
g
.
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
,
9
3
6
.
6
6
1
9
9
5
1
0
0
 
5
9
2
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
D
 
H
I
G
H
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
8
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
,
9
3
6
.
6
6

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
8
5
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
 
R
A
N
D
Y
 
A
 
M
E
R
C
H
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
8
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
8
6
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
8
3
2
 
J
E
R
R
Y
 
J
 
M
I
C
H
A
U
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
8
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
8
7
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
4
0
9
 
D
I
A
N
E
 
M
I
L
L
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
8
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
8
8
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
3
8
 
R
O
Y
 
S
 
M
I
L
L
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
8
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
8
9
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
 
D
O
U
G
L
A
S
 
M
I
T
C
H
E
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
8
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
9
0
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
2
2
 
R
O
B
E
R
T
 
M
I
T
C
H
E
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
9
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

    



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
3
4

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
9
1
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
M
U
N
I
C
I
P
A
L
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
4
3
0
7
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
0
4
3
0
7
9
9

V
e
r
b
a
l
 
J
u
d
o
 
-
 
W
o
o
l
f
o
l
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
2
2
0
 
5
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
M
U
N
I
C
I
P
A
L
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
4
2
6
3
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
0
4
2
6
3
9
8

2
0
2
2
 
M
M
A
 
P
e
r
s
o
n
n
e
l
 
P
r
a
c
t
i
c
e
s
 
T
r
a
i
n
i
n
g
 
-
 
W
r
i
g
h
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
5
0
0
 
5
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
9
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
9
2
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
8
6
1
 
M
M
T
C
T
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
4
3
4
6
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
0
4
3
4
6
5
3

Y
e
o
 
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
2
0
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
5
5
1
 
5
4
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
U
E
S
 
&
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
M
T
C
T
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
4
3
4
2
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
0
4
3
4
2
0
2

Y
o
u
n
g
 
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
2
0
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
5
5
1
 
5
4
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
U
E
S
 
&
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
M
T
C
T
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
4
3
4
4
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
0
4
3
4
4
5
5

2
0
2
3
 
M
M
T
C
T
A
 
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
-
 
W
r
i
g
h
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
5
0
0
 
5
4
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
U
E
S
 
&
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
9
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
9
3
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
 
J
A
M
E
S
 
M
O
O
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
9
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
9
4
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
2
3
 
R
O
B
E
R
T
 
J
 
M
O
O
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
9
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
9
5
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
2
3
 
R
O
B
E
R
T
 
J
 
M
O
O
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
I
M
B
 
A
M
E
R
 
L
E
G
I
O
N
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
9
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
R
E
I
M
B
 
A
M
E
R
 
L
E
G
I
O
N

R
E
I
M
B
 
F
O
R
 
G
R
A
V
E
 
M
A
R
K
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
A
M
E
R
 
L
E
G
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
9
3
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
E
M
E
T
E
R
Y
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
9
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
9
3

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
9
6
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
9
5
 
D
E
B
O
R
A
H
 
M
 
M
O
R
E
H
O
U
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
3
5

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
9
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
9
7
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
5
2
 
M
O
T
O
R
O
L
A
 
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
3
0
3
9
2
6
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
5
3
.
9
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
2
3
0
3
9
2
6
7
5

S
p
i
l
l
m
a
n
 
A
n
n
u
a
l
 
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
 
1
-
1
-
2
3
 
t
o
 
1
2
-
3
1
-
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
5
3
.
9
6
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
6
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
P
K
G
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
T
O
R
O
L
A
 
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
8
1
5
2
4
5
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
2
8
1
5
2
4
5
9
6

B
r
a
c
k
e
t
 
f
o
r
 
#
4
1
1
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
7
2
0
0
 
4
1
1
5
 

E
Q
U
I
P
-
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
9
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
2
8
.
9
6

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
9
8
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
2
6
 
D
E
B
O
R
A
H
-
L
Y
N
N
 
M
U
S
E
T
T
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
9
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
9
9
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
0
0
 
M
I
C
H
A
E
L
 
C
 
 
M
U
S
E
T
T
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
0
9
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
0
0
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
1
6
0
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
6
8
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
4
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
2
6
8
7
7

R
E
D
U
C
E
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
4
9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
6
6
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
4
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
2
6
6
3
9

6
2
6
6
3
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
4
6
1
9
9
0
1
0
0
 
5
9
2
0
0
 
9
1
0
6
 

M
D
E
S
 
-
 
B
U
S
 
2
 
(
N
E
W
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
6
2
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
7
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
2
6
2
6
2

S
O
C
K
E
T
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
7
4
1
9
9
0
1
0
0
 
5
9
2
0
0
 
9
1
0
6
 

M
D
E
S
 
-
 
B
U
S
 
2
 
(
N
E
W
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
9
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
2
4
9
4
8

S
C
R
E
W
 
D
R
I
V
E
R
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
9
9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
9
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
8
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
2
4
9
9
0

W
I
N
T
E
R
 
B
L
A
D
E
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
8
8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
6
0
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
8
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
2
6
0
1
4

A
D
A
P
T
E
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
8
8
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
3
6

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
8
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
2
.
3
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
2
8
0
2
3

H
I
T
C
H
 
R
E
C
I
E
V
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
2
.
3
9
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
5
0
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
.
3
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
2
5
0
2
6

W
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
c
r
e
d
i
t
 
p
r
v
 
i
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
6
2
4
7
6
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
.
3
8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
8
3
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
0
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
2
8
3
1
9

O
I
L
 
R
8
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
0
6
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
9
1
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
3
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
2
9
1
6
5

G
A
S
 
O
I
L
 
M
I
X
 
S
N
O
W
 
B
L
O
W
E
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
3
3
1
9
9
0
1
0
0
 
5
9
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
D
 
E
L
E
M
E
N
T
A
R
Y
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
8
8
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
9
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
2
8
8
4
8

P
E
A
K
 
O
R
A
N
G
E
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
9
7
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
9
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
2
.
3
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
2
4
9
3
5

S
E
A
L
E
D
 
B
E
A
M
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
2
.
3
2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
2
5
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
1
2
5
7
5

O
I
L
 
F
I
L
T
E
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
0
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
5
.
0
3

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
0
1
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
 
J
E
A
N
 
N
E
I
L
L
Y
 
L
/
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
0
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
0
2
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
9
3
6
 
N
E
W
 
E
N
G
L
A
N
D
 
T
R
U
C
K
 
T
I
R
E
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
S
 
 
I
 
1
3
6
3
0
2
-
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
9
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
3
6
3
0
2
-
0
8

T
I
R
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
9
0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
3
7
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
I
R
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
W
 
E
N
G
L
A
N
D
 
T
R
U
C
K
 
T
I
R
E
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
S
 
 
I
 
1
3
6
3
0
1
-
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
8
.
2
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
3
6
3
0
1
-
0
8

T
I
R
E
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
8
.
2
0
1
9
9
0
1
0
0
 
5
9
2
0
0
 
9
1
0
5
 

M
D
E
S
 
-
 
B
U
S
 
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
0
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
2
.
1
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
0
3
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
2
9
 
E
D
W
A
R
D
 
N
O
O
N
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
3
7

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
0
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
0
4
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
5
8
8
 
P
O
W
E
R
P
L
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
4
6
3
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
.
6
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
7
4
6
3
9
4

F
u
e
l
 
P
u
m
p
 
b
j

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
.
6
8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
0
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
.
6
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
0
5
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
9
0
5
 
D
A
V
I
D
 
O
E
H
M
K
E
 
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
0
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
0
6
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
0
9
7
 
M
I
C
H
A
E
L
 
S
 
P
A
N
C
O
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
0
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
0
7
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
8
1
 
K
I
M
B
E
R
L
Y
 
J
 
P
A
R
A
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
0
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
0
8
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
5
5
6
 
D
E
B
O
R
A
H
 
I
 
P
A
R
L
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
0
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
0
9
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
5
9
5
 
P
A
T
R
I
C
I
A
 
P
U
G
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
0
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
1
0
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
6
2
9
 
R
O
B
E
R
T
 
C
 
P
A
T
T
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
3
8

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
1
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
1
1
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
 
M
A
R
I
L
Y
N
 
E
 
P
E
R
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
1
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
1
2
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
9
7
3
 
S
A
R
A
 
W
 
P
I
E
R
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
1
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
1
3
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
2
0
 
R
O
B
E
R
T
 
E
 
P
O
O
L
E
R
 
-
 
T
R
U
S
T
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
1
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
1
4
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
9
0
3
 
P
R
I
N
T
 
B
A
N
G
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
8
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
0
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
5
1
5
1

M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
E
l
e
c
t
i
o
n
 
E
n
v
e
l
o
p
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
0
4
1
2
2
0
3
3
1
 
5
3
9
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
1
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
0
4

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
1
5
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
0
5
 
D
A
V
O
N
N
E
 
P
U
G
H
-
P
A
P
P
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
1
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
1
6
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
5
6
 
M
A
R
K
 
P
U
G
L
I
S
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
1
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
1
7
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
 
R
O
B
E
R
T
 
R
A
F
F
I
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
1
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
3
9

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
1
8
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
0
8
4
 
M
E
R
E
D
I
T
H
 
R
A
N
D
O
L
P
H
-
F
O
S
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
1
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
1
9
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
1
0
4
 
J
U
L
I
A
N
N
A
 
L
 
R
E
D
D
I
S
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
1
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
2
0
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
5
3
4
 
N
O
R
R
I
S
 
R
E
D
D
I
S
H
 
T
R
U
S
T
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
2
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
2
1
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
9
6
4
 
M
A
R
K
 
E
 
R
E
E
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
2
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
2
2
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
1
6
7
 
D
E
B
O
R
A
H
 
R
E
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
2
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
2
3
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
4
1
1
 
E
R
I
C
 
R
E
I
N
H
O
L
D
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
2
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
2
4
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
6
2
 
J
O
S
E
P
H
 
P
 
R
E
N
A
U
L
T
 
I
I
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
2
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

    



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
4
0

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
2
5
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
8
3
 
S
T
E
V
E
 
R
I
C
H
A
R
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
2
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
2
6
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
3
8
 
C
H
A
R
L
E
S
 
S
 
R
I
C
H
A
R
D
S
O
N
 
J
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
2
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
2
7
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
5
5
8
 
P
A
U
L
A
 
R
I
C
H
A
R
D
S
O
N
-
G
A
N
N
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
2
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
2
8
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
0
9
 
D
A
V
I
D
 
W
 
R
I
E
F
L
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
2
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
2
9
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
3
0
 
E
R
N
E
S
T
 
A
L
F
R
E
D
 
R
O
B
B
I
N
S
 
J
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
2
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
3
0
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
2
5
 
J
A
Y
 
R
O
B
B
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
3
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
3
1
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
0
9
9
 
J
U
D
I
T
H
 
A
 
R
O
B
B
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
3
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

    



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
4
1

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
3
2
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
0
9
 
E
L
I
Z
A
B
E
T
H
 
R
O
B
E
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
3
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
3
3
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
4
2
0
 
S
T
E
P
H
E
N
 
D
 
R
U
D
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
3
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
3
4
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
6
4
3
 
J
O
H
N
 
S
 
R
U
S
S
E
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
3
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
3
5
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
8
1
7
 
N
A
N
C
Y
 
A
 
R
U
S
S
E
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
3
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
3
6
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
1
2
 
R
O
B
E
R
T
 
A
 
R
U
T
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
3
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
3
7
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
1
0
 
A
L
E
X
 
S
A
N
I
E
L
E
V
I
C
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
3
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
3
8
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
9
7
4
 
E
V
E
L
Y
N
 
S
A
R
G
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
3
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

    



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
4
2

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
3
9
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
 
A
N
N
E
 
H
 
S
A
V
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
3
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
4
0
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
0
8
 
R
I
C
H
A
R
D
 
M
 
S
A
V
A
G
E
 
I
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
4
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
4
1
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
9
6
 
L
A
W
R
E
N
C
E
 
S
C
H
U
L
M
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
4
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
4
2
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
8
4
 
S
E
A
C
O
A
S
T
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
1
5
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
1
1
5
0
8

S
t
a
t
.
 
2
 
a
l
a
r
m
 
m
o
n
i
t
o
r
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
4
8
2
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

F
I
R
E
 
A
L
A
R
M
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
4
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
4
3
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
2
2
 
S
E
A
W
O
O
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
6
5

s
e
a
l
 
h
a
r
b
o
r
 
f
l
o
a
t
 
r
e
m
o
v
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
6
0
1
0
2
0
0
 
5
5
4
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
O
C
K
 
C
O
N
N
E
C
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
4
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
4
4
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
8
3
3
 
D
E
B
R
A
 
M
 
S
H
A
B
R
A
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
4
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
4
5
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
8
3
5
 
M
I
C
H
A
E
L
 
S
H
A
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
4
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

    



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
4
3

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
4
6
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
5
9
8
 
R
A
C
H
A
E
L
 
F
 
S
H
A
R
P
 
-
 
T
R
U
S
T
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
4
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
4
7
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
6
4
4
 
J
E
F
F
R
E
Y
 
E
 
S
H
A
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
4
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
4
8
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
6
1
 
C
O
N
S
T
A
N
C
E
 
C
 
S
H
E
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
4
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
4
9
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
 
G
E
R
A
L
D
 
S
H
E
N
C
A
V
I
T
Z
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
4
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
5
0
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
4
2
1
 
L
A
U
R
E
L
 
K
 
S
I
M
A
R
D
 
T
R
U
S
T
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
5
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
5
1
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
3
1
0
 
S
P
E
N
S
E
R
 
J
 
S
I
M
I
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
5
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
5
2
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
6
6
 
G
E
D
D
E
S
 
W
 
S
I
M
P
S
O
N
 
J
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
5
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

    



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
4
4

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
5
3
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
0
3
 
I
N
G
E
 
L
 
S
M
A
L
L
I
D
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
5
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
5
4
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
5
0
 
L
A
U
R
A
 
E
.
 
S
M
A
L
L
I
D
G
E
,
 
T
R
U
S
T
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
5
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
5
5
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
0
6
9
 
P
A
T
R
I
C
K
 
J
 
S
M
A
L
L
I
D
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
5
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
5
6
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
9
6
6
 
R
O
B
E
R
T
 
W
 
S
M
I
T
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
5
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
5
7
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
8
4
7
 
A
N
T
H
O
N
Y
 
S
M
I
T
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
5
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
5
8
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
 
A
N
T
H
O
N
Y
 
S
M
I
T
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1

P
u
b
l
i
c
 
W
o
r
k
s
 
C
o
n
s
u
l
t
a
n
t
 
1
1
.
2
-
1
2
.
2
.
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
1
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
W
 
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
5
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
5
9
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
5
7
 
W
A
R
R
E
N
 
C
 
S
M
I
T
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
5
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

    



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
4
5

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
6
0
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
8
2
 
S
T
E
P
H
E
N
 
S
O
M
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
6
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
6
1
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
4
2
2
 
A
N
T
H
O
N
Y
 
P
 
S
O
U
S
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
6
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
6
2
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
4
2
 
J
O
H
N
 
E
 
S
P
O
F
F
O
R
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
6
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
6
3
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
 
K
E
L
S
E
Y
 
S
Q
U
I
R
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
6
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
6
4
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
8
7
4
 
S
T
A
P
L
E
S
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
 
P
L
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
7
3
8
4
4
5
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
3
.
6
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
1
7
3
8
4
4
5
1
1

c
o
p
y
 
p
a
p
e
r
,
 
c
o
f
f
e
e
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
,
 
f
i
l
e
 
f
o
l
d
e
r
s
,
 
p
o
s
t
 
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
3
.
6
0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
P
L
E
S
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
 
P
L
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
6
2
8
4
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
9
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
1
7
1
6
2
8
4
2
1

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
9
1
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
4
3
1
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
S
1
 
N
E
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
P
L
E
S
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
 
P
L
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
7
5
5
5
3
6
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
4
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
1
7
5
5
5
3
6
8
1

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
4
7
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
P
L
E
S
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
 
P
L
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
8
3
7
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
1
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
1
7
6
8
3
7
2
2
1

A
A
A
 
B
a
t
t
e
r
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
1
8
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
P
L
E
S
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
 
P
L
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
7
3
8
3
4
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
9
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
1
7
3
8
3
4
1
7
1

D
e
s
k
 
f
o
r
 
Z
a
c
h
 
H
a
r
r
i
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
9
.
9
9
1
2
2
0
5
0
0
 
5
7
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
-
F
U
R
N
I
S
H
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
6
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
3
.
1
5

  



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
4
6

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
6
5
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
 
D
A
V
I
D
 
S
T
I
L
L
M
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
6
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
6
6
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
8
8
 
L
A
U
R
A
 
S
W
E
E
N
E
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
6
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
6
7
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
2
6
8
 
C
H
R
I
S
T
I
N
E
 
L
 
S
W
E
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
6
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
6
8
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
3
7
 
J
O
H
N
 
C
 
S
W
E
E
T
 
J
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
6
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
6
9
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
3
1
 
J
A
N
E
T
 
S
Z
A
R
M
A
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
6
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
7
0
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
7
5
 
T
H
O
M
A
S
 
J
 
T
A
N
G
U
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
7
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
7
1
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
3
9
4
 
E
D
W
A
R
D
 
D
 
T
H
A
Y
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
7
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

    



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
4
7

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
7
2
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
2
6
 
R
O
B
E
R
T
 
T
H
A
Y
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
7
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
7
3
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
2
7
 
J
E
F
F
R
E
Y
 
T
O
M
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
7
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
7
4
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
6
3
 
J
O
S
E
P
H
 
T
R
A
C
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
7
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
7
5
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
8
2
7
 
T
R
E
A
S
U
R
E
R
,
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
O
F
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
5
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
1
1
5
2
2

A
D
A
 
X
W
A
L
K
 
S
W
A
L
K
 
C
L
A
S
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
7
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
7
6
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
7
1
 
T
R
I
D
E
N
T
 
A
R
M
O
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
3
4
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
6
8
4

D
u
t
y
 
j
a
c
k
e
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
3
4
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
7
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
3
4
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
7
7
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
3
6
9
 
G
A
Y
L
E
 
A
 
T
U
C
K
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
7
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
7
8
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
3
6
 
U
N
D
E
R
W
R
I
T
E
R
S
 
L
A
B
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
0
2
0
4
9
2
1
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
3
8
.
8
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
2
0
2
0
4
9
2
1
6
5

U
L
 
a
e
r
i
a
l
 
a
n
d
 
g
r
o
u
n
d
 
l
a
d
d
e
r
 
t
e
s
t
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
3
8
.
8
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
7
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
3
8
.
8
0

    



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
4
8

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
7
9
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
3
7
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
2
9
5
7
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
0
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
2
9
5
7
8
1
0

W
W
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
0
2
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
2
9
5
7
8
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
6
.
2
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
2
9
5
7
8
0
9

H
W
Y
/
M
S
W
/
P
&
C
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
.
2
2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
2
9
5
9
3
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
0
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
2
9
5
9
3
3
8

W
W
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
 
a
n
d
 
M
a
t
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
0
2
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
2
9
5
9
3
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
6
.
2
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
2
9
5
9
3
3
7

H
W
Y
/
M
S
W
/
P
&
C
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
.
2
2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
7
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
0
.
4
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
8
0
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
4
2
 
U
S
A
 
B
L
U
E
B
O
O
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
5
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
8
.
7
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
8
5
5
2
3

L
M
I
 
M
u
l
t
i
-
F
u
n
c
t
i
o
n
 
V
a
l
v
e
 
P
r
o
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
4
.
3
9
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
4
.
4
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
S
A
 
B
L
U
E
B
O
O
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
2
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
4
6
.
9
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
9
1
2
6
6

F
T
I
 
E
F
 
S
e
r
i
e
s
 
D
r
u
m
 
P
u
m
p
 
T
u
b
e
,
 
U
V
 
B
u
l
b
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
9
.
6
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
7
7
.
3
5
1
5
5
0
6
6
7
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
8
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
1
5
.
7
4

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
8
1
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
8
1
2
 
M
A
T
T
H
E
W
 
J
 
V
A
L
A
R
I
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
8
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
8
2
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
9
0
8
 
 
A
L
E
X
I
 
H
 
V
A
N
 
H
E
E
R
D
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
8
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

   



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
4
9

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
8
3
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
5
2
7
 
C
H
R
I
S
T
I
A
A
N
 
V
A
N
 
H
E
E
R
D
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
8
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
8
4
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
5
2
 
A
L
B
E
R
T
 
J
 
V
O
L
L
M
E
R
 
J
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
8
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
8
5
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
 
J
O
H
N
 
M
 
V
O
L
L
M
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
8
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
8
6
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
2
5
5
 
J
A
N
E
 
L
 
V
R
I
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
8
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
8
7
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
5
3
 
J
A
M
E
S
 
W
 
W
A
D
M
A
N
 
C
P
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
1
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
2
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
7
1
6
3

A
u
d
i
t
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
2
5
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
4
5
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
U
D
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
8
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
2
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
8
8
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
 
J
E
N
N
I
F
E
R
 
W
A
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
8
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
8
9
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
5
6
5
 
T
H
O
M
A
S
 
W
A
L
K
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
8
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

    



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
5
0

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
9
0
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
8
1
4
 
S
U
S
A
N
 
W
A
R
H
O
L
A
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
9
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
9
1
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
8
5
 
S
T
E
V
E
N
 
W
E
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
9
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
9
2
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
0
8
 
R
O
B
E
R
T
 
W
E
L
L
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
9
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
9
3
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
7
3
 
W
I
N
T
E
R
P
O
R
T
 
B
O
O
T
 
S
H
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
3
3
0
9

P
a
y
s
o
n
 
-
 
p
a
t
r
o
l
 
b
o
o
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
9
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
9
4
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
9
0
6
 
J
A
M
E
S
 
W
O
O
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
9
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
9
5
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
5
8
7
 
W
E
N
D
Y
 
W
O
O
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
9
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
9
6
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
2
9
3
 
C
H
A
R
L
E
S
 
W
R
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
9
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

    



   

1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
5
1

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
9
7
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
3
2
 
M
A
X
I
N
E
 
L
 
W
Y
A
T
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
9
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
9
8
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
5
1
 
D
I
A
N
N
E
 
H
 
Y
O
U
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
9
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
9
9
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
1
0
3
 
J
E
F
F
R
E
Y
 
Y
O
U
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
W
W
T
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
1
9
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
2
0
0
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
3
1
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
1
2
7
4
0
1
1
2
0
1
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
4
1
2
7
4
0
1
1
2
0
1
1
2

C
a
b
l
e
 
F
i
r
e
 
S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
9
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
2
0
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
9

  
N
U
M
B
E
R
 
O
F
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
3
2
0

*
*
*
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
4
,
0
1
7
.
4
4

  
C
O
U
N
T

A
M
O
U
N
T

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
 
P
R
I
N
T
E
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
S

 
 
 
2
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
2
,
9
3
1
.
3
2

T
O
T
A
L
 
W
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S

 
 
 
 
 
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
F
T
'
S
 

 
 
 
 
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
9
8
1
.
3
8

   
*
*
*
 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
4
,
0
1
7
.
4
4

           



 
1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
5
2

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
 
B
E
 
C
R
E
A
T
E
D

C
L
E
R
K
:
 
6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Y
E
A
R
 
P
E
R

J
N
L

S
R
C
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
C

T
O
B

D
E
B
I
T

C
R
E
D
I
T

E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E

J
N
L
 
D
E
S
C

R
E
F
 
1

R
E
F
 
2

R
E
F
 
3

L
I
N
E
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

2
0
2
3
 
6

 
 
 
 
5
6

A
P
P
1
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
8
,
3
0
4
.
7
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

A
P
P
1
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
0
 

C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
4
,
0
1
7
.
4
4

1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

A
P
P
6
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
9
5
.
9
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

A
P
P
3
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
2
8
8
.
0
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

A
P
P
2
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
7
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
4
,
0
1
7
.
4
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
4
,
0
1
7
.
4
4

  
A
P
P
1
0
0
-
3
5
0
6
0
 

D
T
-
M
A
R
I
N
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
9
5
.
9
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
6
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
9
5
.
9
5

1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
1
0
0
-
3
5
0
3
0
 

D
T
F
-
C
A
P
 
I
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
2
8
8
.
0
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
3
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
2
8
8
.
0
1

1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
1
0
0
-
3
5
0
2
0
 

D
T
F
-
S
P
E
C
 
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
7
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
2
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
7
8

1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
T
E
D
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
7
1
2
.
7
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
7
1
2
.
7
4

 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
2
0
2
3
/
0
6
/
5
6

T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
9
,
7
3
0
.
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
9
,
7
3
0
.
1
8

                   



 
1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
5
3

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
 
B
E
 
C
R
E
A
T
E
D

  
F
U
N
D

Y
E
A
R
 
P
E
R

J
N
L

E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E

D
E
B
I
T

C
R
E
D
I
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

1
0
0
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2
0
2
3
 
6

 
 
 
 
5
6

1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2

1
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
0
 

C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
4
,
0
1
7
.
4
4

1
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
8
,
3
0
4
.
7
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
0
0
-
3
5
0
2
0
 

D
T
F
-
S
P
E
C
 
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
7
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
0
0
-
3
5
0
3
0
 

D
T
F
-
C
A
P
 
I
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
2
8
8
.
0
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
0
0
-
3
5
0
6
0
 

D
T
-
M
A
R
I
N
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
9
5
.
9
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

F
U
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
4
,
0
1
7
.
4
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
4
,
0
1
7
.
4
4

 
2
0
0
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2
0
2
3
 
6

 
 
 
 
5
6

1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2

2
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
7
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
7
8

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

F
U
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
7
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
7
8

 
3
0
0
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2
0
2
3
 
6

 
 
 
 
5
6

1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2

3
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
2
8
8
.
0
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
2
8
8
.
0
1

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

F
U
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
2
8
8
.
0
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
2
8
8
.
0
1

 
6
0
0
 
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2
0
2
3
 
6

 
 
 
 
5
6

1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2

6
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
9
5
.
9
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
9
5
.
9
5

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

F
U
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
9
5
.
9
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
9
5
.
9
5

                          



 
1
2
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
5
3
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
5
4

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
 
B
E
 
C
R
E
A
T
E
D

  
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
U
E
 
T
O

D
U
E
 
F
R
O
M

 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

1
0
0
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
7
1
2
.
7
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2
0
0
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
7
8

3
0
0
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
2
8
8
.
0
1

6
0
0
 
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
9
5
.
9
5

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
7
1
2
.
7
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
7
1
2
.
7
4

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
L
i
s
a
 
Y
o
u
n
g
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                           



23
37

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
De

ce
m

be
r 8

, 2
02

2

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

31
79

07
th

ro
ug

h
31

79
11

4,
85

8.
63

$ 
   

   
   

  
Ch

ec
k 

pa
ym

en
ts

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

59
71

8
an

d
59

71
9

38
,7

10
.9

4
$ 

   
   

  
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 p
ay

m
en

ts

 E
FT

 N
U

M
BE

R:
  

N
/A

th
ro

ug
h

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
AC

H 
Pa

ym
en

ts

EF
T 

or
 C

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Vo

id
ed

 C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
43

,5
69

.5
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
BM

V,
 S

TA
TE

 &
 P

R 
AC

CO
U

N
TS

 P
AY

AB
LE

 W
AR

RA
N

T

W
AR

RA
N

T 
AP

#

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s



From: Rick Mooers
To: Lisa Young
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2337 State Fees/Payroll Benefits
Date: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 3:26:04 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Approved

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 7, 2022, at 2:25 PM, Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org> wrote:


 
Greetings,
 Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant #2337 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the
amount of $43,569.57 for your approval.                      
Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or
rejecting. 
I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have
the one required email approval.
Thank you!
Lisa Young,
Deputy Treasurer, Tax Collector
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 (T)   (207) 276-3232 (F)                                                                                                

 
 
 
<4- AP2337.pdf>

mailto:rickmooers@gmail.com
mailto:financeclerk@mtdesert.org


23
38

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
De

ce
m

be
r 1

4,
 2

02
2

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

31
79

12
th

ro
ug

h
31

79
12

72
4.

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
Ch

ec
k 

pa
ym

en
ts

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

59
72

1
an

d
59

72
1

52
.7

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

El
ec

tr
on

ic
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 E
FT

 N
U

M
BE

R:
  

N
/A

th
ro

ug
h

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
AC

H 
Pa

ym
en

ts

EF
T 

or
 C

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Vo

id
ed

 C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
77

7.
20

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
BM

V,
 S

TA
TE

 &
 P

R 
AC

CO
U

N
TS

 P
AY

AB
LE

 W
AR

RA
N

T

W
AR

RA
N

T 
AP

#

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s



From: Rick Mooers
To: Lisa Young
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2338 State Fees/Payroll Benefits
Date: Monday, December 12, 2022 4:57:58 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Approved

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 12, 2022, at 4:32 PM, Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org> wrote:


 
 
Greetings,
 Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant #2338 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the
amount of $777.20 for your approval.                      
Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or
rejecting. 
I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have
the one required email approval.
Thank you!
Lisa Young,
Deputy Treasurer, Tax Collector
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 (T)   (207) 276-3232 (F)                                                                                                

 
 
 
<4- AP2338.pdf>

mailto:rickmooers@gmail.com
mailto:financeclerk@mtdesert.org


23
13

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
De

ce
m

be
r 9

, 2
02

2

AD
VI

CE
 N

U
M

BE
RS

:
14

64
6

th
ro

ug
h

14
67

7

 C
HE

CK
 N

U
M

BE
RS

:  
65

89
1

th
ro

ug
h

65
91

8

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
17

9,
98

4.
64

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

 

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
PA

YR
O

LL
 W

AR
RA

N
T

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s

W
AR

RA
N

T 
PR

# 



From: Rick Mooers
To: Lisa Young
Subject: Re: PR#2313 Approval Request
Date: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 4:19:11 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I approve

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 6, 2022, at 3:39 PM, Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org> wrote:


 
Greetings,
 
Attached are the following warrants for approval:
                                   
                                    Payroll                                   #2313     total of          $179,984.64
 
Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for these warrants by approving
or rejecting.
 
**Please note, AP Warrant is not included in this email. There will be a separate email
that will also need an approval sent on 12/7/22**
 
 
I will “will reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we
have the one required email approval.
Thank you!
 
Lisa Young,
Finance Clerk, Tax Collector
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 (T)   (207) 276-3232 (F)                                                                                                

 
<11- PR2313.pdf>

mailto:rickmooers@gmail.com
mailto:financeclerk@mtdesert.org


D
oc

uS
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: D

A
A

21
46

8-
D

83
8-

4A
41

-A
78

E
-6

C
88

44
A

D
A

16
0



D
oc

uS
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: D

A
A

21
46

8-
D

83
8-

4A
41

-A
78

E
-6

C
88

44
A

D
A

16
0



D
oc

uS
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: D

A
A

21
46

8-
D

83
8-

4A
41

-A
78

E
-6

C
88

44
A

D
A

16
0





12



23
04

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
De

ce
m

be
r 1

4,
 2

02
2

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

31
77

79
th

ro
ug

h
31

77
79

(7
3.

93
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

Ch
ec

k 
pa

ym
en

ts

 E
FT

 N
U

M
BE

R:
  

N
/A

th
ro

ug
h

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
AC

H 
Pa

ym
en

ts

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
(7

3.
93

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Vo
id

ed
 d

isp
ur

se
m

en
ts

 to
 b

e 
ac

kn
ow

le
dg

ed
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 a
bo

ve

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
VO

ID
S

W
AR

RA
N

T 
V#



   

1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
3
:
0
1
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
3
1
7
7
7
9
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
V
O
I
D
 
 
 
2
8
1
2
 
T
H
E
 
A
M
E
R
I
C
A
N
 
L
E
G
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
8
1
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
3
.
9
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
8
9
8
1
2
9

G
R
A
V
E
 
M
A
R
K
E
R
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
3
.
9
3
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
E
M
E
T
E
R
Y
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
7
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
3
.
9
3

  
N
U
M
B
E
R
 
O
F
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
1

*
*
*
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
3
.
9
3

  
C
O
U
N
T

A
M
O
U
N
T

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
 
V
O
I
D
E
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
S

 
 
 
 
 
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
9
3

   
*
*
*
 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
3
.
9
3

                                   



 
1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
3
:
0
1
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
 
B
E
 
C
R
E
A
T
E
D

C
L
E
R
K
:
 
6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Y
E
A
R
 
P
E
R

J
N
L

S
R
C
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
C

T
O
B

D
E
B
I
T

C
R
E
D
I
T

E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E

J
N
L
 
D
E
S
C

R
E
F
 
1

R
E
F
 
2

R
E
F
 
3

L
I
N
E
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

2
0
2
3
 
6

 
 
 
 
2
4

A
P
P
1
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
9
3

1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
3
1
7
7
7
9
 
 
V
2
3
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

A
P
P
1
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
0
 

C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
9
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
3
1
7
7
7
9
 
 
V
2
3
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
2
0
2
3
/
0
6
/
2
4

T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
9
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
9
3

                                            



 
1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
3
:
0
1
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
 
B
E
 
C
R
E
A
T
E
D

  
F
U
N
D

Y
E
A
R
 
P
E
R

J
N
L

E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E

D
E
B
I
T

C
R
E
D
I
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

1
0
0
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2
0
2
3
 
6

 
 
 
 
2
4

1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2

1
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
0
 

C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
9
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
9
3

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

F
U
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
9
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
9
3

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
L
i
s
a
 
Y
o
u
n
g
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                            


	Manager's Memo 12-19-2022
	Agenda details:
	I. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	a. Amendments to Personnel Policy to establish a percentage-based longevity policy for employees not covered by a collective bargaining agreement.
	(See memo from Finance Director Jake Wright). The changes are intended to create a longevity incentive to encourage employees to remain in municipal employment. It recognizes the enhanced value of those employees who have the greatest experience and i...
	b. Governance Policies for Marina Skating Rink
	Thanks to the town of Mount Desert Community Development Corporation for this generous gift which will enhance winter recreation areas in Mount Desert. The policies recommended are in line with our insurer (Maine Municipal Association to minimize risk...
	c. Authorize Treasurer to enter into a collection agreement for delinquent EMS receivables
	Recommend using the Thomas Agency. They are Bar Harbor’s Collection agent. Collection notices would be sent after 90 days of delinquency.

	11. NEW BUSINESS


	Appointments
	APPOINTMENTS ETC Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -3
	Blank Page

	Henkel Appointment PW Director
	Registrar Appointment

	Consent
	CONSENT AGENDA Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -4
	Blank Page

	LPA 2023
	November 15, 2022 CSM Minutes
	MRC 12-5-22-Bypass notice 12-5-22 thru 12-18-22
	MRC Bypass Notice for December 19 to January 1 2023
	MRC 12-15-22-CC Annual Meeting
	Groholski

	OLD
	UNFINISHED BUSINESS Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -5
	Blank Page

	Personnel Policy Changes
	6.7.2 amendment
	6.11 amendment
	7.3 amendment

	RINK
	Memo to BOS December 14 2022
	NEH Skating Rink Sign
	Peter Bronson_resume_NEH
	Rink Assignment

	NEHAS FS gift
	Window Replacement 12-14-22-Final TS&BJ- Auth to solicit bids BJ

	NEW
	NEW BUSINESS Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -6
	Blank Page

	12-09-22-BJ-Backhoe-LoaderRequest-to-bid-Purchase
	Re: Request to Solicit Competitive Backhoe Loader Bids

	Reddish FS Gift
	GILPATRIC STREET LIGHT
	AFTER GILPATRIC PW ITEM Additional Principal Payments Memo
	MMBB CWSRF Memo
	Taser purchase authorization memo
	Marina Commercial rates 2023_
	2022-2023 Budget Development Schedule
	Sheet1

	ADMIN Budget
	Debt Budget FY 24
	99_92157_munistemp2212151440426


	Warrant
	TREASURERS WARRANTS Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -7
	Blank Page

	Treasurer Warrant
	0- Exception Report.pdf
	######

	1- AP2339 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	AP With PR Cover Sheet

	2- AP 2339 GL DISTRIBUTION JOURNAL.pdf
	3- AP2337  WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	AP With PR Cover Sheet

	4- Re_ Warrant AP#2337 State Fees_Payroll Benefits.pdf
	5- AP2338 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	AP With PR Cover Sheet

	6- Re_ Warrant AP#2338 State Fees_Payroll Benefits.pdf
	7- PR2313 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	pr cover  

	8 - Re_ PR#2313 Approval Request.pdf
	9- MDES AP#06 UPLOAD.pdf
	10- MDES PR12 BOS & UPLOAD.pdf
	11- VOID WARRANT COVER SHEET.pdf
	Void Cover Sheet

	12- VOID GL DISTRIBUTION JOURNAL.pdf


	12-19-2022 - BOS Meeting Agenda .pdf
	Regular Meeting
	Monday, December 19, 2022

	Blank Page



